UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Regular Meeting

August 4, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN:
Go to Zoom.us. Click “Join a Meeting” Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130
Join by Phone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130

**Residents requiring special accommodations:

please call the Township during normal business hours at 215-659-3100 x1058 or x1057**

L. Call Meeting to Order

II. Moment of Silent Meditation/Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV. Presentations:
e District Justice Thomas Murt to conduct Oath of Office and Swearing-in of:
o Fire Fighter Kyle Stump

REGULAR MEETING

V. Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only

VI.  Treasurer’s Activity Report — July 2025

VII.  Approval of Meeting Minutes — July 7, 2025 (attachment)

VIII. Committee Recommendations

A. Community Development Committee — July 14, 2025 — The Committee recommends the
Board of Commissioners take action on the following:

1.

2
a.

Code Enforcement

Land Development/Subdivision Applications
Motion to approve Resolution R-2025-15 and Waivers for 2405-2425 Maryland Road
(attachments)

Other Items
a. Motion to approve Waiver for Building Permit Fee for Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint
Sewer Authority (attachment)

B. Public Health & Safety Committee — July 21, 2025

1.

Motion to approve authorization to submit FEMA Grant application for recruitment of
volunteer firefighters (attachment)

C. Finance & Administrative Committee — July 21, 2025 — The Committee recommends the
Board of Commissioners take action on the following:

-



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Regular Meeting

August 4, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN:
Go to Zoom.us. Click “Join a Meeting” Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130
Join by Phone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130

**Residents requiring special accommodations:

please call the Township during normal business hours at 215-659-3100 x1058 or x1057**

1. Appointments/Reappointments:

a.

The appointment of a Candidate as a Ward 6 Commissioner on the Board of
Commissioner’s to fill the vacancy left of Anthony Benvenutti and serve the remaining

four-year term that will expire on December 31, 2025.

2. List of Bills Payable (attachment) — The Committee recommends the approval of:

General Funds Checks: Beginning Check No.: 144831
Ending Check No.: 145195

General: $ 1,801,321.86

Debt: $ 1,683.07 (Check No. 144979, 144980)

Capital: $ s

Total: $ 1.803.004.93

Voids: 0

Escrow Fund Checks: Beginning Check No.: 9930
Ending Check No.: 9934

Total: $ 871.47

Voids: 0

Liquid Fuel Fund Checks: Beginning Check No.: 3198
Ending Check No.: 3202

Total: $ 16.680.95

Voids: s

3. Other Items

a.

Motion to approve Resolution R-2025-16 Authorizing the submission of a DCED Main
Street Matters grant application in the amount of $69,576.50 for improvements to the
downtown parking lot (attachments)

Motion to approve Resolution R-2025-17 Authorizing Notice to Bidders for the Sale
of Surplus Equipment (attachments)

Motion to approve Waiver for Permit Fee for Maryland Road and Commerce Avenue
Intersection Improvement Project (attachment)

Motion to approve Tax Assessment Appeal between the Township, the School District
of Upper Moreland and the tax payer, Cole HC Willow Grove PA, LLC, for the property
located at 3940 Commerce Avenue (attachments)

Motion to approve Tax Assessment Appeal between the Township, the School District
of Upper Moreland and the tax payer, 500 Manor House, for the property located at 500
Manor House Lane (attachments)

-



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
Regular Meeting

August 4, 2025 at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEMS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE

INSTRUCTIONS TO JOIN:
Go to Zoom.us. Click “Join a Meeting” Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130
Join by Phone: Dial 1-929-205-6099 Webinar ID: 917 5771 7982 Password: 182130

**Residents requiring special accommodations:
please call the Township during normal business hours at 215-659-3100 x1058 or x1057**

4. New Business

D. Parks & Recreation Committee — July 21, 2025

1. Motion to approve Farmstead Alliance to host Farmstead on Tap event at Farmstead Park

(attachment)

IX. Commissioner Comments:

A. Upcoming Township Meetings (based on Township calendar):

Date Subject Location Time
8/18/2025 Community Development Committee | Council Room Cancelled
Public Health & Safety Committee
Finance & Administrative Committee
Parks and Recreation Committee
8/21/2025 Advisory Planning Agency Council Room 7 pm
8/27/2025 Democratic Committee Council Room 7 pm
9/1/2025 Township Building Closed — Holiday — Labor Day Observance
9/2/2025 Historical Commission Council Room 7 pm
9/3/2025 Environmental Advisory Council Caucus Room 7 pm
9/8/2025 Regular Meeting of the Board of Council Room 7 pm
Commissioners
9/9/2025 Shade Tree Commission Council Room 6 pm
Parks and Recreation Advisory 7 pm
Council
9/11/2025 Zoning Hearing Board Council Room 7 pm

X. Adjournment




GENERAL FUND:
General Fund
Treasurer's Fund
Highway Fund
Secretary Fund
Finance Department

OTHER FUNDS:
Escrow Fund
Debt Fund

P.L.G.I.T. ACCOUNTS:
U.M. Twp. General Fund
Capital Reserve For Equip.
Fire Truck Fund

Liquid Fuels Fund
American Rescue Plan Act
2021 Bond

2022 Bond

2025 Bond

NOTE: This monthly Treasurer's Report is a summary of receipts and expenditures only.

TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

TREASURER'S ACTIVITY REPORT

July, 2025

EXPENDITURES
$ 3,124,574.30

$ 913.85
$ 1,683.07
$ 10.76
$ =
$ 2
$ 16,680.95
$ =
$ 172,200.00
$ 486,205.00
$ 5

A complete Financial Statement is available for public review in the Township's

Finance Office.

[

ALEX LEVY

Cin.,
7 g

TREASURER, TAX COLLECTOR

July 2025 -- Treasurer's Report

Equal Opportunity Employer

L A

$
$
>
$
$
$
$
$

RECEIPTS
874,261.65

9,025.00
23,021.81

821,738.56
875.91

1.42
3,356.78
5,548.06
265.61
2,494.27
5,802,695.56

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org

BALANCE
$6,823,316.40
$100.00
$75.00
$150.00
$500.00

$6,824,141.40

$928,999.50
$2,620,453.23

$4,977,123.76
$250,599.40
$406.86
$949,785.28
$1,687,316.14
$21,497.26
$531,809.42
$5,802,695.56



Upper Moreland Township
Board of Commissioners - Regular Meeting
July 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes

Board of Commissioners Members: Commissioner and President, Clifton "Kip" McFatridge;
Commissioner and Vice President Cheryl Lockard; Commissioners Anthony Benvenutti, Demond
Mullen, Benjamin Olszewski, Nicholas O. Scull, Charles M. Whiting.

I Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Upper Moreland

Township was called to order by Commissioner and Board President Clifton "Kip" McFatridge.

1L Moment of Silent Meditation/Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Roll Call: Commissioner and Board President McFatridge, Commissioner and Board Vice

President Lockard, Commissioners Scull, Mullen, Olszewski and Whiting.  Absent:

Commissioner Benvenutti. Also present were Patrick T. Stasio, Township Manager, Sean

Kilkenny, Township Solicitor, and Mark Plachta, Township Solicitor.

IV.  Announcements:

1. The Board of Commissioners met in an Executive Session prior to the start of tonight’s
meeting to discuss legal matters.

2. The Board of Commissioners commended the Police, Parks and Recreation, and Public
Works departments for their assistance during the recent storms.

IV.  Presentations:

a. Motion to approve the Conditional Appointment of Kyle Stump as a Firefighter/EMT. Such
appointment is conditioned upon successful completion of a medical and psychological
examination:

e Commissioner Lockard motioned, seconded by Commissioner Scull and the Board of
Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

b. District Justice Paul N. Leo to conduct Oath of Office and Swearing-in of:

o Police Officer Thomas E. Lynch

o Police Officer James J. Kelly, V

o Police Officer Michael J. Reynolds, Jr.

= Police Chief Scott Bendig introduced the three Officers with a brief background of their
professional education and experiences.

e District Justice Leo read the Oaths of Office and swore in Officers Lynch, Kelly, V, and
Reynolds, Jr.

e The Board of Commissioners congratulated and welcomed the Officers.

c. Retirement Proclamation for Wayne Travagline upon his retirement as a Heavy Truck
Driver in Public Works Department on June 30, 2025:

e Mr. Stasio read a proclamation and the Board of Commissioners congratulated Mr.
Travagline.
REGULAR MEETING
V1.  Public Comments — Non-Agenda Items Only — Nothing to report.
VII. Treasurer’s Activity Report — June 2025:

e Commissioner Lockard motioned, seconded by Commissioner Olszewski and the Board of
Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

1-



Upper Moreland Township
Board of Commissioners - Regular Meeting
July 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes

VIII. Approval of Minutes — June 2, 2025 Regular Meeting:
e Commissioner Lockard motioned, seconded by Commissioner Olszewski and the Board of
Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

IX. Committee Recommendations:
A. Community Development Committee — June 9, 2025 - Commissioner Mullen reviewed
the following:

1.

3.

4.

Code Enforcement:
a. Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1764 — Approving amendments to Part II:
General Legislation, Chapter 350: Zoning and the Zoning Map:
e Commissioner Mullen motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.
Land Development/Subdivision Applications:
a. Motion to approve Resolution R-2025-14 — Approving Waiver Request for Land
Development - Huntingdon Valley Country Club — 2295 Country Club Drive:
e Commissioner Mullen motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.
List of Upcoming Zoning Hearing Board Applications — Nothing to report for July 10,
2025. The next meeting is July 24, 2025.
Other Items — Nothing to repott.

B. Public Health & Safety Committee — June 16, 2025:

1,

Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1765 - Amending Vehicles and Traffic Code to

Reduce Speed Limit on Huntingdon Road:

e Commissioner Whiting motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

Motion to approve submission of State Fire Commissioner Grant Application:

e Commissioner Whiting motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

C. Finance & Administrative Committee — April 21, 2025 — The Committee recommends the
Board of Commissioners take action on the following:

1

Appointments/Reappointments:
e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0 the following:
a. The reappointment of Jay Silverman as a Ward 1 Representative on the
Advisory Planning Agency to serve a new two-year term to expire on June 1,
2027.
b. The reappointment of Landon Synnestvedt as a Ward 3 Representative on the
Advisory Planning Agency to serve a new two-year term to expire on June 1,
2027.
c. The reappointment of George Hartman as a Ward S Representative on the
Advisory Planning Agency to serve a new two-year term to expire on June 1,
2027.
d. The reappointment of Arlene Rubin as a Ward 7 Representative on the
Advisory Planning Agency to serve a new two-year term to expire on June 1,
2027.




Upper Moreland Township
Board of Commissioners - Regular Meeting
July 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes

e. The appointment of Alissa D. K. Wykes on the Environmental Advisory
Council to fill the vacancy left by Shawn Hopkins and serve the remaining three-
year term that will expire on January 2, 2026.

f.  The appointment of Rebecca R. Berman on the Historical Commission to fill
a vacancy left by John Behan and serve a current three-year term that will expire
on December 31, 2026.

2. List of Bills Payable:

Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

3. Other Items:

a.

Motion to approve Ordinance No. 1766 — the amended 2025 Schedule of the Board

of Commissioners’ Meetings:

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Mullen and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

Motion to approve Concept Plan for Township Building Renovations:

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0 Concept Plan Option 3.

Motion to approve authorization to advertise Bid for Route 611/263 Green Light Go

Project:

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

Motion to approve Tax Assessment Appeal between the Township, the School

District of Upper Moreland and the tax payer, Kahuna Holdings, LLC - 2800

Turnpike Drive:

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

Motion to Approve Tax Assessment Appeal between the Township, the School

District of Upper Moreland and the tax payer, Philadelphia Suburban Development

Corporation - 2607 Easton Road

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the
Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

4. New Business:

a.

b.

Solar panels for Library roof (possible presentation):

e The presenters were unavailable and the discussion will be rescheduled to a future
meeting.

Motion to approve resignation of Commissioner Anthony Benvenutti, effective

July 31, 2025 and will draft a resolution for a Special Election:

= The Board of Commissioners stated that Commissioner Benvenutti is resigning
for personal matters.

= M. Kilkenny explained that the resignation occurs more than 60 days from the
next General Election and will require a Special Election on November 4, 2025.

= For the interim, the Board of Commissioners has 30 days to fill the vacancy. If
the BOC does not fill the vacancy by a public vote during a meeting, then the
vacancy will be brought before the Board of Commissioners and Melissa
Osbourne, Vacancy Board representative, to fill the vacancy by appointing a
registered elector within 30 days. If the vacancy is not filled, then it will be
brought before the Montgomery County Court of Common Pleas.

-3



X.

Upper Moreland Township
Board of Commissioners - Regular Meeting
July 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes

e Commissioner Olszewski motioned, Commissioner Lockard amended the agenda
item to include “and will draft a resolution for a Special Election”, seconded by
Commissioner Mullen, and the Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of
6-0 to accept resignation and authorize Mr. Kilkenny to draft a resolution.

Mr. Stasio will send a letter of notification to the Board of Elections.
Eligible candidates are to submit a letter of interest along with qualifications
to Mr. Stasio’s office by July 28, 2025. Candidates must be a Township
resident, living in Ward 6 for one year and be a registered voter.

The Board of Commissioners’ deadline is August 31, 2025 to make an
appointment.

The appointed official will hold the office seat until the first Monday in
January 2026.

The candidate who wins the Special Election on November 4, 2025 will fulfill
the remaining term of the office seat from January 2026 to expire on

December 31, 2027.

D. Parks and Recreation Committee — June 16, 2025 - The Committee recommends the

Board of Commissioners take action on the following:
Motion to approve authorization to advertise bids for Springhouse Restoration at
Farmstead Park:
e Commissioner Scull motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the

Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.
Motion to approve authorization to advertise bids for the synthetic baseball infield
at Masons Mill Park:
e Commissioner Scull motioned, seconded by Commissioner Lockard and the

Board of Commissioners approved by a vote of 6-0.

1.

Commissioner Comments:

A. Upcoming Township Meetings (based on Township calendar):

Date Subject Location Time
7/14/2025 Community Development Council Room 7 pm
Committee
7/17/2025 Advisory Planning Agency Council Room 7 pm
7/21/2025 Public Health & Safety Committee | Council Room 7 pm
Finance & Administrative
Committee
Parks and Recreation Committee
7/23/2025 Democratic Committee Council Room 7 pm
8/4/2025 Regular Meeting of the Board of Council Room 7 pm
Commissioners
8/5/2025 Historical Commission Council Room 7 pm
8/6/2025 Environmental Advisory Council Caucus Room 7 pm

Commissioner McFatridge reiterated on the recent storm debris and cleanup and commended
the Parks and Recreation and the Public Works crews, and the Police Department for their

work.




Upper Moreland Township
Board of Commissioners - Regular Meeting
July 7, 2025 Meeting Minutes

= M. Stasio stated that the Board of Commissioners approved the amended 2025 Committees’
Meeting Schedule at tonight’s meeting and reiterated that the next meetings of the
Community Development Committee, Public Health & Safety Committee and Parks and
Recreation Committee will be held on July 21, 2025 at 7 p.m.

XI.  Visitor Comments — Nothing to report.

XII.  Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45
p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Kathleen Kristire.



COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

ToOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee — July 21, 20235
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared By:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommendation:

Resolution R-2025-15 - 2405-2425 Maryland Road Land
Development Application

Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement

Resolution R-2025-15

The applicant for the properties, 2405-2425 Maryland Road Property
Owner, LLC, have submitted land development plans for construction of a
new, 4-story apartment complex adjacent to their existing complex.
Applicant proposes to construct 53 one-&two-bedroom units and associated
site improvements. Applicant received Conditional Use approval from the
Board of Commissioners for construction of the apartment building.

Earned income/real estate tax and construction permit fees.

N/A

Recommend the Board of Commissioner approve Resolution R-2025-15 at the
August 4, 2025 Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



l ANEAN Technical Excellence
Practical Experience
Client Responsiveness

Revised 04 August 2025
15 July 2025

Mr. Paul Purtell

Upper Moreland Township
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

RE: 2425 Maryland Road
Preliminary and Final Land Development
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
Langan Project No.: 220180701

Dear Paul:

To accompany our Land Development Application for the above-reference project, we are submitting
this supplemental waiver letter. As the Township knows, the owner and developer of 2425 Maryland
Road intends to construct a new apartment building on the property which will be consolidated and
incorporated into the existing Willow Pointe Apartments development (2405 Maryland Road). In
addition to becoming one consolidated parcel, the proposed new apartment building will become an
integral part of the existing Willow Pointe Apartments community, forming a single, unified
development, with common access, parking, pedestrian improvements, and resident amenity spaces.
As more particularly identified below, a number of the waivers requested as a part of the current Land
Development Application were granted by the Township in connection with the Willow Pointe
Apartments development and the Applicant is requesting the same waivers in furtherance of the
consolidation and integration of the new building (which is nearly identical to existing Building 2) into
the Willow Pointe Apartments development. Further, the property at 2425 Maryland Road is a shallow
lot which has made it particularly difficult to locate the proposed building, which contains a standard,
double-loaded corridor of proposed apartment units, on the property in strict compliance with certain
design elements contained in the Township Ordinances once required setbacks are applied and
required drive aisles, buffer areas, and parking areas are designed. Consistent with our initial letter
dated July 15, 2025, the applicant respectfully requests the following waivers from the Township
Ordinances:

- A waiver is requested from section 300-17.d to permit less than 20 feet separation between
the outside wall of a residential building and the curb of the parking area. This waiver was
previously granted for the Willow Pointe Apartments development, and the requested waiver
will create a consistent design with the existing Willow Pointe site. As noted above, the
property at 2425 Maryland Road is a shallow lot. Once the required 50-foot front yard and 25-
foot rear yard setbacks are applied, a limited area exists within which the proposed standard,
double-loaded corridor, apartment building can be located, together with the required drive
aisle and parking areas. The improvements have been located so as to maximize the building
and parking separation to the greatest extent practicable and, as designed, sufficient area is
provided between the building and the parking area for the installation of sidewalk and to
provide building access. In addition, the parking areas are curbed to limit vehicle overhang of
the sidewalk and prevent pedestrian obstruction or damage to the building from a vehicle
collision.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300 Philadelphia, PA 19103 T 215.845.8900 F: 215.845.8901 www.langan.com

New Jersey = New York = Connecticut « Pennsylvania = Washington, DC = Virginia « West Virginia = Ohio = Florida = Texas = Arizona = California
Abu Dhabi « Athens s Doha « Dubai * London « Panama



Preliminary and Final Land Development Revised 04 August 2025
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania 15 July 2025
Langan Project No.: 220180701 Page 2 of 3

- A waiver is requested from section 300-19 & 295-3.b(1) to install curb with a 6-inch reveal in-
lieu of 8-inch reveal. Curbing with a 6-inch reveal is standard for multi-family residential
development. Curbing with a 6-inch reveal was also proposed and installed at the original
Willow Pointe site and the proposed waiver will maintain consistency in design and
construction. In addition, curbing with a 6-inch reveal will help provide ADA accessibility within
this residential development.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-43.d(1)(d) to permit less than a minimum of 1 shade
tree in each 300-sf planting island. Similar to the first two waiver requests, a waiver from this
section was previously granted for the Willow Pointe Apartments development, and the
requested waiver will create a consistent design with the existing Willow Pointe site. In
addition, the proposed landscape island cannot be planted with the required shade tree
because it is located directly atop the proposed underground stormwater management facility.
Planting above the stormwater system is prohibited. Furthermore, the island provides an area
to locate snow and ice removed from the drive aisle and parking area in the event of inclement
weather — a requirement of the conditional use.

- A waiver is requested from section 300-43.d(2)(c) to permit more than 6 parking spaces in a
row without a 15-foot wide landscaped island. Again, a waiver from this section was
previously granted for the Willow Pointe Apartments development and the requested waiver
will create a consistent design with the existing Willow Pointe site. Although the proposed
development is residential, the subject properties are industrially zoned and primarily
surrounded by industrial and commercial uses. The proposed waiver will result in parking lot
landscaping that is not only consistent with the Willow Pointe site, but also consistent with
the surrounding development. In addition, extensive landscaping is already proposed by the
Applicant where practicable, including within the perimeter buffer areas with the adjacent
properties. For the relatively small exterior parking areas proposed, the Applicant submits that
the site will be appropriately landscaped and buffered, and that the landscaping provided for
the parking aisles is consistent with the proposed use.

- Awaiveris requested from section 300-45.b to permit less replacement trees for the damage,
removal, or destruction of a heritage tree. With the proposed layout and existing conditions,
there is no room on site to accommodate an additional 15 shade trees without negatively
impacting the connection of the proposed building with the streetscape or the health of the
landscaping that is already proposed. As indicated above, extensive landscaping is proposed
where practicable. In addition, the Applicant is agreeable to paying the Township the required
fee-in-lieu of replacement trees that cannot be planted on site.

- A waiver is requested from section 287-18.y(6) to permit a 15" storm pipe when a 18"

minimum is required. Based upon the hydrologic calculations for the proposed system, a 15-
inch diameter pipe is adequate for conveyance of the projected stormwater runoff.

LANGAN



Preliminary and Final Land Development Revised 04 August 2025
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania 15 July 2025
Langan Project No.: 220180701 Page 3 of 3

If you or any of your professionals should have any questions or require additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (215) 845-8900.

Sincerely,
Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc.

BoMbL_

Brian M. Conlon, PE, LEED AP
Associate Principal

cC: KRE team

\langan.com\data\PH\data7\220180701\Project Data\Correspondence\Letters\2025.08.04 - Township Resubmission Waiver List rev.docx

LANGAN



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. R-2025-15

A RESOLUTION GRANTING PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT
APPROVAL WITH CONDITIONS TO 2405 MARYLAND ROAD PROPERTY OWNER,
LLC AND 2425 MARYLAND ROAD PROPERTY OWNER, LLC (KRE GROUP) TO
DEMOLISH THE EXISTING WAREHOUSE BUILDING AND ASSOCIATED PARKING
LOT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDITIONAL 16,640 SQUARE
FOOT BUILDING, WHICH CONTAINS 53 APARTMENT UNITS AND 30 PARKING
GARAGE SPACES ON THE PARCELS LOCATED AT 2405 MARYLAND ROAD AND
2425 MARYLAND ROAD, WILLOW GROVE, UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP.

WHEREAS, 2405 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC and 2425 Maryland Road
Property Owner, LLC, who are affiliated entities with KRE Group, (“Applicant”) filed an
application with Upper Moreland Township requesting approval with certain waivers (the “Land
Development Application) to demolish an existing warehouse building and associated parking lot
and improvements to construct an additional 16,640 square foot building, which contains 53
apartment units and 30 parking garage spaces on the subject parcels (the “Project); and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has submitted the following in support of the Land
Development Application: (1) Lot Consolidation and Preliminary and Final Land Development
Plans, prepared for 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 8, 2025,
consisting of Sheets 1 to 28 of 28 (the “Plans”); (2) Post Construction Stormwater Management
Report, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated April 23, 2025; (3) 2425 Maryland Road
Landscape Plans, prepared by Melillo Bauer Carman Landscape Architecture, dated July 3, 2025,
consisting of Sheets 1 to 8 of 8; (4) 2425 Maryland Road Architectural Plans, prepared by Barton
Partners Architects Planners, dated April 23, 2025; (5) 2425 Maryland Road Resubmission Letter,
prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 15, 2025; (6) 2425 Maryland Road Waiver Request
Letter, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 15, 2025; and (7) 2425 Maryland Road
Heritage Tree Evaluation, prepared by Morris Arboretum & Gardens Urban Forestry Consultants,
dated July 8, 2025. The Plans are attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by
reference; and

WHEREAS, the Plans involve the properties owned by the Applicant, Montgomery
County Tax Map Parcel Nos. 59-00-12322-00-3 and 59-00-12313-00-3, which are located at 2405
Maryland Road and 2425 Maryland Road, Willow Grove, Pennsylvania within the Township’s
Limited Industrial (I) Zoning District (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, apartment complexes are permitted by Conditional Use in the Limited
Industrial (I) Zoning District pursuant to Section 350-102.V of the Upper Moreland Township
Zoning Ordinance, and said Conditional Use approval was granted for the Project by the Board of
Commissioners on November 12, 2024; and



WHEREAS, the 10.06 acre property currently contains the existing “Willow Pointe”
apartment buildings, totaling 236,228 square feet, and a 21,310 square foot warehouse building
with driveway access to Maryland Road. The Applicant is proposing to demolish the existing
warehouse and construct an additional 16,640 square foot building, which will contain 53
apartment units and 30 parking garage spaces and which will share clubhouse and other amenities
with the existing apartment buildings. The Plans propose driveway access and separate emergency
vehicle access both off Maryland Road, as well as pedestrian connections to the existing Willow
Pointe apartment complex. Additional improvements include parking lots, landscaping, lighting,
and underground utility facilities. To handle runoff from the proposed improvements, the
Applicant is proposing to install underground stormwater basins. The site will continue to be
serviced by public water and sewer; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant has requested waivers from requirements set forth in Chapters
287 “Stormwater Management” and 300 “Subdivision and Land Development” of the Upper
Moreland Township Code of Ordinances, more fully referenced in Paragraph 9 below; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer and Landscape Architect, Gilmore & Associates has
reviewed Applicant’s Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans and has recommended their
approval, subject to the conditions set forth in the review letter dated July 25, 2025, attached hereto
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, The Township Traffic Engineer, Bowman, has reviewed Applicant’s
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans and has recommended their approval, subject to the
conditions and comments set forth in the review letter dated July 28, 2025, attached hereto as
Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, The Montgomery County Planning Commission has reviewed Applicant’s
Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans and has recommended their approval, subject to the
comments set forth in the review letter dated May 9, 2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and
incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, The Upper Moreland Township Advisory Planning Agency has reviewed
Applicant’s Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans and has recommended their approval, as
set forth in the minutes of the Agency dated July 17, 2025, attached hereto as Exhibit “E” and
incorporated herein by reference; and

WHEREAS, based on Applicant’s presentation of the Project on July 21, 2025, the Upper
Moreland Township Community Development Committee has recommended Conditional
Preliminary/Final Approval of the Applicant’s Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans; and

WHEREAS, the Upper Moreland Township Board of Commissioners has determined that
based on the testimony, and reviews of Township Consultants, Applicant has satisfactorily
established that Conditional Preliminary/Final Land Development Approval will not be contrary
to the public interest.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Upper Moreland Township Board of
Commissioners that the Applicant’s Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans are hereby
granted Conditional Preliminary/Final Land Development Approval, subject to the satisfaction of
the following conditions by the Applicant:

1. Except as modified herein, Applicant shall comply with all other applicable
Township Ordinances, County, Commonwealth and Federal statutes, rules, and regulations, and
obtain all applicable permits and approvals including but not limited to, obtaining the approval of
the fire marshal, UMHISA permit, Aqua of Pennsylvania permit, Montgomery County
Conservation District permits, and DEP permits.

2. Applicant shall strictly comply with all applicable Americans with Disabilities Act
accessibility standards as promulgated by the Department of Justice and the International Code
Council, A117.1-2009, for the construction of accessible facilities, including, but not limited, to
handicapped parking spaces on the Property.

3. Unless waived by the Board of Commissioners, the Applicant shall comply with all
conditions and comments set forth in the Township Engineer and Landscape Architect’s review
letter attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. This will result in a contribution in lieu of SALDO
landscaping requirements regarding re-plantings to offset the destruction of heritage trees in the
amount of $9,000.

4. Pursuant to § 300-34.F of the SALDO, the Applicant is required to contribute a fee-
in-lieu of open space dedication. Pursuant to Section § 300-34.F the contribution is calculated on
53 new dwelling units within the proposed apartment building and $500 per dwelling unit of
required open space, for a total contribution of $26,000.

5. Unless waived by the Board of Commissioners, the Applicant shall comply with all
conditions and comments set forth in the Township Traffic Engineer’s review letter attached hereto
as Exhibit “C”. This will result in a traffic impact fee to be paid by the Applicant in the amount
of $26,618.

6. The Applicant shall enter into a Developer Agreement and Financial Security
Agreement with the Township for the construction of the proposed improvements, to be prepared
by the Township Solicitor, and executed prior to the start of construction.

1. The Applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management Facilities Agreement
with the Township for perpetual ownership and maintenance of proposed stormwater Best
Management Practices, to be prepared by the Township Solicitor, and executed prior to the start
of construction.



8.

All remaining concerns of the Township Board of Commissioners regarding the

Plans shall be addressed by the Applicant and shall be reviewed and approved by the Township’s
staff and consultants.

9.

Further, the Board of Commissioners takes the following action as to the

Applicant’s request for waivers from the requirements of 287 “Stormwater Management” and 300
“Subdivision and Land Development” of the Upper Moreland Township Code of Ordinances:

A.

10.

§ 300-17.D: From the requirement that no less than 20 feet of separation exist
between the outside wall of a residential building and the curb line of any parking
areas.

o Granted o Denied

§ 295-3.B(1): To permit 6-inch reveal curbs where an 8-inch reveal is required by
Ordinance.

o  Granted o Denied
§ 300-43.D(1)(d): To permit less than a minimum of 1 shade tree in each 300
square feet of planting islands.

o Granted o Denied

§ 300-43.D(2)(c): To permit more than 6 parking spaces in a row without a 15
-foot-wide landscaped island.

o Granted o Denied
§ 300-45.B: To permit less replacement trees for the heritage trees on the Property
damaged, removed or destroyed. Applicant shall pay a fee in lieu of replacement
of the heritage tree in amount calculated by the Township Engineer as listed
above in this resolution.

o  Granted o Denied
§ 287-18.y(6): To permit a 15 storm pipe when an 18” minimum size is required.

o Granted o Denied

Unless construction has begun in accordance with the Plans, this Resolution will

expire in two years from the date of this Resolution, unless extended in writing by the Township.

4



11.  This Conditional Preliminary/Final Land Development Approval does not and shall
not authorize the construction of improvements or buildings exceeding those shown on the Plans.
Furthermore, this Conditional Preliminary/Final Land Development Approval shall be rescinded
automatically upon the Applicant’s or the Applicant’s agent’s failure to accept, in writing, all
conditions herein imposed within ten (10) days of receipt of this Resolution, such acceptance to
be evidenced by the Applicant’s or the Applicant’s agent’s signature below.

12. By approving this Resolution, the Applicant is signifying acceptance of the
conditions contained herein.

DULY PRESENTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Upper
Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in a public meeting held this 4th day of
August, 2024.

UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
ATTEST:

By:
Patrick Stasio, Township Manager - Clifton McFatridge, President




In the event that the executed Resolution is not delivered to the Township within ten (10)
days of receipt, it shall be deemed that the Applicant does not accept these conditions, and
approvals conditioned upon its acceptance are revoked, and the application is considered
denied for the reasons set forth above.

Date: ACCEPTED BY:

APPLICANT

2405 Maryland Road Property Group,
LLC

Name:
Title:

2425 Maryland Road Property Group,
LLC

Name:
Title:




EXHIBITS



EXHIBIT A



LOT CONSOLIDATION AND

PRELIMINARY AND FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN
FOR

2425 MARYLAND ROAD

SITUATED IN:

UPPER MORELAND
MONTGOMERY COUNTY,

PENNSYLVANIA

& ‘_5 : . s

(58 .

=0
= ,(\\ \

1%=200"

COMMONWEALTH OF PLNNSYLVANIA

s
COUNTY OF MONTCOUERY:
on THE __DAY OF ___ 20___. BEFORE ML, THE
SUBSCRIBEN. A NOTARY PUBLIC OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF
PENNSYLVANIA, RESIING IN_ —_______ COUNTY, PERSONALLY
APPCARD __— . KNOWN TO UL TO BC THE PERSON WHOSE NAWE 15|
‘SUBSCMIBED BELOW, AND ACKNOWLEDGES TRAT HE IS THE REGISTERED
QWNER OF THE DESIGNATED THAT ALL NECESSARY APPROVAL OF

(CNATED LAND,
3 DCEN OOTANED AND I3 ENDORESED THEREON; AND THAT
HC DESIRES THC FORCCONG PLAN D RECORDED ACCORDING TO LAW.
WITNESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL, THE DAY AND YEAR AFORESAD.
(SICNATURE OF OWNER) TARY PUBLC
Y COMMISSION DXPIRES:

2405 WARYLAND ROAD PROPERTY OWNER LLC
BY: MAJC PONNSYLVANIA CORP., (T3 MANAGER

By
NAUES WURRAY KUSHNER
TITEL: PRESIOENT
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UPPER WORCLAND
TOWNSHP THIS DAY OF 20,
PRESIDENT
— SCCRETARY
ENGNEER
RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF RECORDER OF DEEDS OF MONTGOMERY
COUNTY, NORRISTOWN, PENNSTLVANIA N PLAN BOOK _____ PAGE
I ONTHE ___DAYOr

LOCATION

ueoC No.

PROCCISED AND REVIEWED. A REPORT HAS BEEN
PREPARED BY THC MONTGOWERY COUNTY PLANNIN(
‘COMMISSION IN_ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICPALIICS
PLANNNG COOE.

CCRTIAED THIS DATE.

FOR THE DIRECTOR
MONGTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVAL NOTATION BY THE TOWNSHP SHALL BC AS
APPROVED BY THE DOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UPPER
UORELIO TOWSHP TS ———— DAY OF
PRESDENT

ATTEST:

TOWNSHIP SECRETARY

TOWNSHIP ENGINEER

LANGAN

1818 Markat St St 3300, Paceise, PA 19103
TIAMEINO FHNEMEI0N wewergencom
Largn Ui, Eimna, Svng 0 Londpe Archachrn OP.C SA
vy

APPLICANT / OWNER:

2405 Maryland Road Property Owner LLC,
a Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company
C/O Christopher Fairfield KRE Group

515 Marin Boulevard

Jersey City, NJ 07302

PHONE: (908) 725-8100

2425 Maryland Road Property Owner LLC,
a Pennsylvania Limited Liability Company
C/O Christopher Fairfield KRE Group

515 Marin Boulevard

Jersey City, NJ 07302

PHONE: (908) 725-8100

DRAWING INDEX
DRAWING TITLE ORIGINALDATE | REVISION DATE
COVER SHEET 23 APRIL 2025 BJULY 2025
TAX MAP, ZONING MAP AND ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER LIST 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
EXISTING AERIAL 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
TREE SURVEY AND REMOVAL PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 19 MARCH 2025 -
LOT CONSOLIDATION PLAN 19 MARCH 2025 -
ST AN 23 APRIL 2025 8juLY 2025
MASTER SITE PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
23 APRIL 2025 8)uLY 2025
VEHICLE CIRCULATION PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
PAVEMENT PLAN 8JULY 2025 -
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
STORM SEWER PROFILES 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
DETAILS| 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
DETAILS Il 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
DETALS Ul 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS 8JULY 2025 -
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - STAGE | 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - STAGE Il 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
SOIL EROSION. NOTES 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS 23 APRIL 2025 8JuLY 2025
umLTY PLAN 23 APRIL 2025 8JULY 2025
[SANITARY SEWER PROFILES
[SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES & DETAILS
[WATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES & DETAILS
[uGHTING PLAN
LIGHTING NOTES AND DETAILS
ROIECT SITE:
UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP APN: 53-00-12313-00-3
AS PART OF PARCEL WILL BE
LOT AREA = 1.65
ZONING DISTRICT: LIMITED INDUSTRIAL ()
AND ROAD, AND PA, 19020
IE AREA BETWEEN THE EXISTING
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND THE ULTIMATE|
CIVIL ENGINEER: RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE SHALL BE OFFERED
B FOR DEDICATION TO THE AUTHORITY
HAVING JUSI OVER THE ROAD

A BLANKET'

i, A
MAI

RETAINING WALL DRAWINGS AND
SHALL

BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF TH
PROPERTY OWNER

‘THE REMAINING
Ui

MORELAND TOWNSHI
(CONSIDERED PART OF THE FINAL RECORD i
RECORDED WITH SAME.

PLAN AS IF

IRISDICTION
AS REQUIRED [N SECTION 300-15.C(3) OF
THE.

[EASEMENT SHALL BE
PROVIDED OVER THE SITE FOR
INSPECTION BY THE TOWNSHIP. IN
ADDITION, A STORMWATER

PPREPARED BY THE TOWNSHIP
SOLICITOR AND EXECUTED PRIOR TO
THE PLANS BEING RECORDED.

DRAWINGS 1, 6 AND 8 ARE TO BE
PLAN

TREITITTTT

|
=l |5
IIHH‘I\‘\UyA/' C//‘

S~ JTTTTTITTTTIT 7‘?

¥ b G g

\\{/ﬁf‘tﬂmuwmumm UL

—rF -

. .

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE 1-276
enaroAcezs racswan

\[um'?//)

—_—

'WILL BE

()
o e "SALL SPmoniY m AL P RGPS WO
RECORDED.| 00t SeTeuiion 1 CouTIACT BoGNENTS Fox COMIDCT PR To
SHEETS, ON FILE AT TRACTON O oo ASHORS DAL BE AMEDWTELY BROUGHT TO e ATTDVNON.
D Cantin 5 SuTNG, M D TOMAT O 2 P PRGH TO COGTRANN.

IP, SHALL BE

POST-

MANAGEMENT PLANS
RECORDED WITHIN 45 DAYS OF THE
PPERMIT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLANS.
PREPARED BY MELILLO BAUER CARMAN|

SITE MAP

THE LAY
SCRAL NO. 20251042283-000

1%=100"

ACT 287 AS AMENDED

T 15 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIUTY O COMPLY
TN THC PONNSTLVANIA ACT 181 OF 2008 AXD TO CONTACT THC
“ONE CALL SYSTIM® TNALE (3) WORGNG DAYS (UNLESS OTHERWSE
NOTED) PRIOR T0 START OF CONSTRUCTION.
FOWETLVANA ONE CALL 1-800-342-1778.
SCRAL NO. 0251042283-000

&t ¥ O

BRYN MAWR, PA. 19010 PHLADCLMA, PA 19107
@0 %e3icz ety
couae s
fir SRR
AR 74 10976 L P 19976
(219) 9s6-3121 (13) 918=3137

wgaran UPPER LORTLAKD-WATEORO ONT STWER AND
WLLOW GROWE. PA 19090
(219)-659-3100 WLLOW GROVE. PA 19090
@3) s29-3073

s, Draming No.

GI-001
PROFESSIFAL ERCEER

PA Lic. No. PE061782 SHEET10F 28

JISNER e,
s e
N

BRIAN M. CONLON

AT g G TVAERS T 1917 U metmes S Teme Conpen 55 Lot G108



L

(=

1

[

prip s W LT
T e e -

~

I\

‘e

3

A

N

I

pupE iy W I
L Ly q

|
aﬂmw S EE

s il s

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE -276
(UMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY)

PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE 1-276
(QIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY)

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
SCALE 1" = 00"

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

SCALL 1" =00

TAX MAP 1D PARCEL 10 PROPERTY LOCATION OWNER'S NAME & ADDRESS.
390460029 | 39-00-03088-00-3 | 2301 COMPUTER AVE | FARABELLA ERNEST S & GALL L
59046C029 | 59-00-12301-00~0 | 2400 MARYLAND RD | BUXMONT MEDICAL PROPERTIES LLC
390460076 | 50-00-12316-00-3 | MARYLAND RO PENNSYLVANIA. TURNPIKE COMMISSION
590460017 | 59-00-19351-00-3 | 2290 wranpoTTE RO | TC BONTLLY LG

5000468016 | 59-00-19354-00-0 | 2280 WYANDOTTE RO | TC BENTLEY LLC

50046018 | 59-00-12331-00-3 | 2401 MARYLAND RO | PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN WATER COMPANY
50046018 | 39-00-12331-00-3 | 2401 MARYLAND RD | PHILADCLPHIA SUDURBAN WATER COMPANY
50046 005 | 39-00-12319-00-6 | 2465 WARYLAND RD | MERION MILLS ASSOCATES LP

59046C024 | 59-00-12313-00~3 | 2425 MARYLAND RO | SAMUN PROPLRTCS LLC

50046002€ | 39-00-03091-00-9 | 2303 COMPUTER AVE | LEGION MEMORIAL ASSOC INC

50046C003 | 39-00-03085-00-6 | 2255 COMPUTER AVE | MERION MILLS ASSOCATES LP

59046C001 | 59-00-12283-00-6 | 2385 MARYLAND RD | MERION MILLS ASSOCIATES LP

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS LIST

TAX MAP - UPPER MORELAND

07/08/25 1 REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date I Description

Signature =ZET N Date

~ZET oLl
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782
Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T.2158456000 2158458001  wwwiangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

'UPPER MORELAND
[ovmoomevcoury _____rowsnvud
TAX MAP,
ZONING MAP AND
ADJACENT PROPERTY

Project No. 220180701

OWNER LIST
MONTGOMERY COUNTY , PA MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA = —
IR AT =T 220180701

[Dote

|_semns | (G]-101
RAH

[Checked By

| BMC Sheet 2 of 28

ona e



7o | v e o camios | T

Date | Description | No.

Signature 4 Date
BRIA! INLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOS1782

|

Project No. 220180701

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Sutte 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T.2158458000  Fi2158458001  wwwiangan.com

[Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND

[MONTGOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
lnm-mg Titie

EXISTING AERIAL

[Fromet No. Drawing No.
220180701
[Oote
|z | GI-102
[Orown By
RAH
[Checked By
MC Sheet 3 of 28
TRV Tons SV U memes o Toun e Lot G

oI twgn



P

LOCATION MAP
1%=2,000"

13 rican
14__|American Elm

imore| 30 | GOOD |

TREE SURVEY TABLE
| TREEID SPECIES | DBH STATUS CREDITS
1 ar FAIR TO BE REMOVED -
2 [Wnite Ash FAIR TO BE REMOVED -
3 |[Biack Locust GOOD__| TO BE REMOVED -
4 aj GOOD | TO BE REMOVED -
E) GOOD | TO BE REMOVED -
6 GOOD__| TO BE REMOVED -
7 FAIR TO BE REMOVED -
8 [Black Wainut GOOD_| TO BE REMOVED -
9 [Wnite Oak 2 | GOOD | TOBE REMOVED

10 GOOD _|TO BE PROTECTED|

11 1 | GOOD _|TO BE PROTECTED)

[-[12__[wnite Ash DEAD |1 Tt D)

75 __|Black Locust

16__|Black Locust

[White Ash.

Siver Maple

[White Ash

Tver Maple

[Box Eider
a__|American
[Red Oak

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

more| 24 000

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

 Magle

TO BE REMOVED

25
26 er Maple
27
2

TO BE REMOVED

| TO BE REMOVED

| TO BE REMOVED

TG BE PROTECTED

TO BE PROTECTED

| TO BE REMOVED

|

MOVED

| TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

[ TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED.

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED.

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED
[TO BE PROTECTED

24 | GOOD
[TOTAL 3-INCH CALIPER TREE CREDITS|

“SEE CODE COMPLIANCE CHART ON SHEET LP101
FOR USE OF 3-INCH CALIPER TREE CREDITS

/1
R

o 8" /a_olP_,caﬂ‘;’S 2 ?v

T f—"
T MARVLAND-ROAD

(60" WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

Gl

Project No. 220160701

07/08/25 I REVISED PR TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date | Description [ v

Revisions

S

F&

Signature o Date
CAROLYN CAMPBELL
RLA. PA LIC. NO. LAO03078

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T.2158458500 2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND

[ MONTCOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA|
|_ommq Title -

TREE SURVEY AND
REMOVAL PLAN

[Froject No.
\ 220180701
Mo\
N Dote
L W §
S esm=— LP-100
8" CLDIP CLASS %2 2 0 5 10 2 [Orown By
| () i
F 4 = S— b
i i o Sheet 4 of 28 &
T Do TR e ST U Ty S T Lo Lot TR




1

MAP REFERENCES

i GUSTING PHTSCAL CONDITIONS FOUND AT THC
TR FTE. Ao T OLLING FEFERONCES.
A PLAN DNTTLID *2403 MARYLAND ROAD, ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY"
PRIPARED BY LANCAN DNGNELRNG AND ENVRONMONTAL SERVCES AND CATED
10-08-2020 AND LAST REVISED 10-27-2020

PREPARED DY CHARLES €. SHOEMAKR, INC. DX & SURVEYORS N0
DATED OCCOMBCR 21, 2022 AND LAST RCVISED 10/13/2013 (DATES AS PCR
PN

TITLE EXCEPTIONS

DXCTPTIONS 1 THROUGH 8 NOT ROATD
5. MOAT O WAY GRANTED TO THE PHILADCLPMA CLECTRIC COMPANY A3 N
DOOX 3108 PAGE 31, (ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY. LOCATED WIMM THE LECAL MIGHT

NF 2425 MARYLAND ROAD PROPERTY OWNER LLC
DB 6315 PG 01301
AREA = 71,701 SF 1.646 ACRES

N

\\%‘%\%\\\ NN\ \_,\’_.7 SOOI
E 43600’ I W el

B — womar o — o o

—  — smarwor B — ProcsTRAN WA 30U 5
= e =
—-  — sowrar = ———

—

§ Sante g ——
& o 3 = e :

O — wwmor © — woumoRNG waL r

o —— wanLE (O — Tt AT

O — wwwour Guetar e Gy T PO

©  — uawa (azeme) sms — spoT aovATOV

®  — wawour (watoR) « CoNGRLTE cuRn

©  — uweor (WAL CAD) e — cowmee

o T MANMOLE (TELLPWONE o — OCTLCTADLL PAD

0 — wwwous (orcumn) 3 o —

©  — o oA R Ty A
o — woom urum 7 ool T ——
B — wmwe SNGLE WaTE ST

O — asww o . RONORCED CONCALTE P ——+——A——
S T o = omamuaee o
omm= — caronmon o ovemr e

S — amnour = = me o Ao =
*Q —rx W I At —_————
-~ — s () — SURVCY BARNG & —_——

(0) — OED bARNC & DSTANGE :

‘SToRu DRAN
SAMTARY UNE
COUBND UTUTY UNE
unuTy une
oas e
WATER UNE
azcme ue
TUPHONE LN
came v e
Tt v
roRcE wan
nogr oonc
unuty une
A5 NOTED)
RECORD MAPPNG

OVERHEAD WRC
CUDE RAL(TYPE AS NOTED)
AN UNK rNCE
WO00/STOCKADE FONCE
wRT FovcT
on ronee
e Lne
CASDIONT LNE

[RRRRRRRANENY

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION

GENERAL NOTES

POWSTLVANA STATE PLANE COORONATE

THE WEROUN OF T3 SURVEY (3 RUTRINCD TO TWE.
R M0 8 Sn)mv’mmnc_uwﬁnwmrwmm

2. CLEVATIONS 5HOW AR ROTCRONCED TO THE NOATH AMCRICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1888 (NAVORS)
DERVED USNG LDICA G318 AND C3-20 G735 CQUPMENT AND THE LDCA SUARTNET NETWORK.

3. STREET NAMES, FIOHT OF WAY WOTHG, BLOCK AND LOT NUMDERS. ARE SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WM

THC COUNTY WAPS.

4 PLANMITIE NFORUATIN Sxow: HEREON HAS DEDN COTAND FROU CRONO SAVEYS BY LAWGAN

ENGNELRNG AXD DNVRONUNTAL

5 OTSETS (I oWy ARE roR
CONSTRUCTION OF ANY TYPT.

wney P
FECOUNDIO3 THE PLACEMINT OF SURVEY s

SERWCEI, INC. DURNG FEBRUARY

ONLY AND SHOULD NOT B USED W
LA DNGHEERNG AN DIVAGHMDNTAL STRMCES, MG

6. WETLANDS. DNVRONUINTAL AND/OR MAZARDOUS UATERIALS LOCATION, IF ANY, NOT COVERED.

UNOGR s CONTRACT.

MCALY NOTED NERCOA. STomu A0 SauTAnY SEvee mrORUATON (UG PP

UATEmAL A00/0R DT SAE TRGUGHOUT ME PP RN ARE e AL 45 ek omeTm AT
=1

RUN 13 STRAIGHT DETWCIN € LOCATED STRUCTURES.

ASOouL TLTY (AT, GAS, CCE ETC) OATA UaY B it 0w P2 LOCATD
SURPACE UARKNGS (IY OTWERS), DXISTNG STRUCTURES, AKD/OR FROU DISTNG DRAWNGS,

CICALLY NOTED NCRCON THC SURVEYOR HAS. NOT XCAVATED TO PHYSCALLY LOCATE
i u-mam UTUTES T SUeVEron UAKES NG COMANTEES THaT T 5-0me

W ZorvCE. O SUTABLE FOR U NOR ARE W
o

ANY DESON O CONSTRUCTION THE PROSCR UTIUTY AGINGIES MUST BC CONTACTED FOR

oA oF Griimy TRe A0

70R PELD LocATIONS

TH3 PLAN NOT VAL UNLESS [NDOSSED WTH THE SCAL OF THC PROFESBONAL.
STE CONTAS 28 PARKING SPACES.

Date | Description No.

REVISIONS

SHAUN HIGGIN 4 DATE SIGNED
PR

OFESSIO
A Lic No. SU~081088-E

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC
1818 Market Stroet, Sutte 3300
Philadalphia, PA 19103

T:215.845.8900 F:215.845.8901 wwwlangan.com

ST 101
1. PRST AUTRCAN TITLE SLRANCE. COUPANY

S5 TO CORTEY T TS ks o8 AT A X UMY O WA 1T 2 84520
WERE UADE N ACCORDANCE W T 2071 VINMUV STANOARD DETAL REQUIREWINTS
TR ATANGS L0 T URTS, SONDY TTARIZAGD 40, KOPTED BY AL
Ko MO WAt 1 3 44 Sk 0 0 13 o TAL A T
TN ACLOWORK WAS COMPLETED DURNG FCBRUARY

WTh 0

o 2425
MARYLAND
ROAD

PID # 53-00-12313-00-3
TOWNSHIP OF UPPER MORELAND
COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA!

[Orawing Ti

BOUNDARY AND
TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY

0510 20

TCALE N FEET

PROJECT NO. 220180701

Fropect No. Drawing No.

220100701
Date

wees | VT-101
Orown By

KsS
[Checked By
Sheet S of 26
T =




R N

2
=3
O

1818 Market Street, Sutte 3300
28 3 Philadelphia, PA 19103
ur N T.215.845.8000 F: 2158458001 wwwlangan.com
v ls.T ro
4 3 ot
3 LEGEND OF SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS 2405 & 2425
= S vt MARYLAND
o rac ROAD
dooms PID  55-00-12313-00-3 & 59-00-1232200-3
ar v TOWNSHIP OF UPPER MORELAND
JMONTCOMERYCOUNTY________ PENNSYLVANIAS
e [Crawing Titie
(ORAINAGD)
— 5 — ks G s L
= s ot
= )
=i CONSOLIDATION
o = e o PLAN
06 T AL (NN UTUTY) g — poup veLLow STORC
= [ ] = e Freper e, Sy N
E ﬁu.m.%'%_%: I mu . — o sam [Oat. e
[owammm [ WA I = amuor ]
*o =% " s | VS-101
“ 010 23 4
| —— ks
TAE N FEET Checked By
Sheet 6 of 26

Ra380.26"

A=377.07
D=564857"
BN 743521°E
Q361,81 ¢,

i

PROJECT LOCATION MA
\LE: "

= 2000

L7

GENERAL NOTES

PROPOSED LOT
PID # 55-00-12313-00-3 AND
# 59-00-12322-00-3
437,991 SQ FT 10.054 ACS

Z]

MAP REFERENCES

THE WEROIN OF TS SURVEY 15 RITTRONCED TO TME POWSTLVAMA STATE PLANE COORONATE
SYSTTM NAD B3 (2011) DOVED USNG LEICA G3~18 AND C3-20 GP3 CQUPNINT AMD TNE LECA
prAsAGy

CLEVATIONS 5OWN ARC. RITEROVCED TO THC NORTH AUCRCAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1983 (XAVDEZ)
DERVED USNG LDICA G3-18 AND C3-20 G5 EQUPMNT AND TNC LOCA SMARTNCT NETWORX.

STRELT WAUCS, FIGHT OF WAY WOTMS, BLOCX AND LOT NUMBERS. ARE SHOW N ACCORDANCE WM
THC COUNTY wAPS.

PLANIETIIC IFORUATION SHOW KEREON AS BTN COTANID FRO CROUND SURVEYS BY LANGAN
ONGNTIRNG AND CNWRONENTAL SDTVCES, INC. DURING FCBRUARY 2023.

OFTSLTS (I 540WN) ARC TOR SURVCY RETERDNCES ONLY AND SMOULD NOT BC USCD ¥
CONSTRUCTION OF ANY TYPE LANGAN DNGNCERING AND CNVIRONMONTAL SCRVCES, NC.
IDK3 TN PUACDMINT OF SURVEY MARKER.
WETLANDS, ENROMENTAL AND/OR HAZARDOUS WATERIALS LOCATION, IF ANY, NOT COVERED
UNDGR Tar3 CONTRACT.

UNLESS SPLOMCALLY NOTED HEREON. STORU AND SANITARY SCCR INFORATION (NCLUDING PIPC
NVERT, PIPE MATCRAL, AND PIPC SLIT) WAS COCRVED AND WCASURCD AT NELD LOCAT
'CONDITIONS CAN VAR /ROU TMOSE ENCOUNTERED.
DATA WAS GOTAINED. OCSPITE UELTAG THC
REQUIRED STANDARD OF CARE. THC SURVCYOR CANNOT AND DOCS NOT WARRANT THAT PPL
ATCRIAL ANO/OR PIPE. GZE TKROUGHOUT TNE PIPC RUN ARC THE SAMC AS THOSE OBSERVED AT
EAGH STRUCTURE, OR THAT THE PE RUN 13 STRAIKT BETWEDN THE LOCATED STRUCTURES.

ADOMONAL UTUTY (WATER. GAS. ELECTRIC ETC) DATA WAY BE SHOW! FROU PELD LOCATED
SURTACE MARKNGS (BY OTHERS), DASTNG STRUCTURES, AO/OR FROM DASTNG DRAWNGE,
UNLESS SPCICALLY NOTED HCREON TH SURVEYOR HAS NOT CICAVATED T0 PHYSICALLY LOCATE
THE UNDCRGROUND. UTUTIES. THC SURVETOR MAKES NO CUARANTEES THAT THE D<OWN.
UNDERGROUND UTUTIES ARE ETNR N SERVCE, ABANDOED OR SUITABLE FOR USE, NOR ARE M
THE DIACT LOCATION OF CONTIGURATION IMDICATED MEREON.

PRIOR TO ANY DESON OF CONSTRUCTION THE PROPOR UTIITY AGENGES MUST BE CONTACTED FOR
VERMCATION OF UTUTY TYPE AND FOR MIELD LOCATIONS

THS PLAN NOT VALD UMLESS DMOOSSED WIH THE SCAL OF THE PROTSSONAL.

STC CONTANS 28 PARKING SPACES.

PROJECT NO. 220180701

Date | Description

REVISIONS

17 TS SURVEY 15 BASED UPOV DXSTNG PHYSICAL COVDITIONS TOUND AT THE
SUBCT STE. AND MC FOLOWNG FEFCRDNGES.

A PLAN DITITLED 2405 MARYLAND ROAD, ALTA/NEPS LAND TITLE SURVEY"
PREPARID BY LANGAN INGNCERNG AND DNVIRONMNTAL SCRVICES AND DATED
10-08-2020 AND LAST RCVSED 10-27-2020,

B PLAN DNTITLED *2423 MARYLAND ROAD, ALTA/NSPS LAKD TILE SUAVEY"
PROIPARTD BY OURLES € 3 (GNEERS & SURVETORS AN
ATED OECEMBER 21, 2022 AND LAST REWSED 10/13/2013 (OATES AS PER
LN

. PLAN DNTITLED “2423 MARYLAND ROAD, DOUNDARY ANO

/02,

PREPARED BY LANCAN ENGNETRING AND DNWRONMENTAL SERWCES AND DATED

SHAUN HIGGINS
PROFESSIONK

D_SURVEYOR
PA Lic. No. SU-051088-E

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC

e =



]

10£08107T "oN Poford wie wezo
H ik H N m m m ]
y - 5 || § 3 z
cesily Pipnd, 1y § JS.. ilg 1 8 -
ol gREERIE 1Eii-Es " i I IS = A
FET vey o vy vweld oy ¥ HHD 28 gs 55 = H
EERREER RREI R0 RE HHE ACERTIEER oz% =2 4
|| s @i 39 @ ad
L < onmm| | |08 g ESHic| 2% B 8 g
MARAR i . (L g g = 1ERYS
w0 HE N i o Wﬂ AT
- n_mmmmm mw_mm mmm i mmm"mm me : 2 * e 2 R
g et bty st o
s i i ol
L ) e B A
i m@%ﬁﬁwﬁLw .
3H HH o BT (T \ i
ool S e e A \ I
it B il fdh oI ¢
sl Bk e ¢
il el i B |
efgt, tae Eyeks pytoe -mm &
mszﬁE&ﬁ;wmmﬁm?_

TO
WITH SAID UTILITY COMPANY TO LOWER|

SHALL BE

I7 12 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONGBITY TO COUPLY

JMTH THE POWSTLVANIA-ACT 181 O 2008 AND TO CONTACT THE

ACT 287 AS AMENDED

“ONE CALL SYSTOM" THREE. (3) WORXING DAYS (UNLESS OTHOTWSC

NOTED) PRIOR 0 START OF CONSTRUCTION.
POWEYLVANA ONE_ CALL_1-800-343-1778

'SERIAL NO. 20231041283-000.

UPPER MORELAND-HATBOR0 JoNT sewe axo | LTHE UTILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER.|

BT e
o R
: o et
e
bt

WARMINSTER, PA 10974

(219) 936-3121

WLLOW CROVE. PA 19090

(@) 850-3078

1
H
mx
i
b
i
%
i
3

i
]

1
il
1

i
H
B

i

mn
f

il
y

[POLES AND VALVES) SHALL BE RESET TO MATCH
[PROPOSED GRADES AND ALIGN WITH PAVING AND SITE

iR
iy B di 2 g i i
wmwhwwmwmm P
TR “mm HiEA “, ! il
e i oy
R R R e
o i o
%ﬁﬁwwvawéf
w%ﬂ%mmwwﬁ?
3§ doee P TR i #E T
ﬁmﬁﬁxm%x%@m
g 8 el gt e e 2ol ol
il i
O S
il Bl
Glalt gty 1 Dakibe dhied o
i o
Ll i
45, ef T il ¢ m <4
m%ﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁ
=wﬁﬁgm&ﬂﬁﬂ?£
H ”M.w it dh o el mmmw i
1 5 i e i G i
il Bt s 0 1
mm mw 1 m.mm M“:m m“_m m_mwm.m mm, ] mwm
w%mﬁ%rn:r%&bmgrwx

[DEPRESSED CURD|

T0

1S TO BE REMOVED (TYP)
TYP)

ING SHF

[STAIRTO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED|
[EXISTING SHRUBS TO BE|
REMOVED (TYP)

[BASTING ACUNMTS 1O
|BE REMOVED (TYP)

REMOVED TO LIMITS SHOWN.

[EXISTING WALL TO BE

Do TRV Yo €83 Uve pebme S Taee e Lares €10




il

T
s ———— T
A - 3 o,

T C— %
T — T ——
T r— s —F—t—
— Tt

N @

T T
BUILDING SUMMARY

2423 UATYLAND ROKD 1570 SQUARE FEET

PARKING SUMMARY

o1 At S o 10 1 o g e
0w o s nom

i

el oot Lok T - aadhs B 0

TR e B A S TG,

" seumerre on aven ceSUCION AT WL B
T TR S i

T
PP WORELANG TORRETRE, ROTOHERY SOUNTY, FERVETIVANA
CHAPTER 350 ZONING

s s noany | pon v aouy | rroro

BT S S

50 TOTAL PACES (171 SPAGES PO DWELNG UM

(B) A WANVER 15 REQUESTED FORM SECTION 3001

DWELLING UNITS SUMMARY

o
(5) A WANVGR 15 REQUESTED FROM SECTION 300-+3.0(2)e) TO PERMIT MORE AN § PARKNO SPACES ™ A ROW

(T TRCES TOR TN WOMTAGE. TREE DAAGE, ROMOVAL, OR OESTROYED.
(F) A WANVER 13 REGUESTED FRoW SECTION Z87-1AY(s) TO POMAT A 15° STORM PIPC WM A 18° MWLM 15 REQURED.

gy e P A
e g
e [ - | SRR
] AT
ST o —
e e
s ST
e o
e

HIIIHH [TTTTTT

TRAL DIRECTIONAL OV

......... =77

—"'“_—"——""I""

e vam
vy

e e R

e s s s s s 5

TS aITW . _GIGIs
PENNSYLVANIA TURNPIKE I-276

(LIMITED ACCESS HIGHWAY)

TAX MAP 1D 59046005

MERION MILLS
ASSOCUTES, LP.

085513 P412

== g
prr | o

- (171 PER OWELUNG). !

- ot |3
rereer ¢

5PN Coomoe LT T AL v A Qs
0 R RO ey KOO Nowt-um-w(mmum ST M0 PO o deATueT (T il
mcwmnnxmunw:mwnﬂumm STPUCTUPES 08 Uses. AT B

€ 2D 10 TeeTean o) s P8 ACSE o Lon A Y PROvn or ceare ComntTy

COTER LMTED T0 RESIGENTS oF T CounLEx Wi FACKITES |
v accesson T

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
s

07/08/25 | REVSED PER TowizP couuewTs | 1.

Description | No.

Revisions

Date

BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC61782

LANGAN

Environmental Services, LLC.

GounTy or MowToougry:
. 20___ BLFORL WL THE
Sntcher A NoTARY. Punuc GF THE COUMONWEALTH
PENNSYLVANIA, RESONG N ________ PERSONALL
oWy 75 HE TG 6 L PERSON WHOSE NAKC 15
‘SUBSCRIBED BELOW, AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT KE IS THE REGISTERED
OWER O THE DESGATED LAND, THAT AL NECTSSARY A
€ PLAN HAS DCN OOTA! CNDORCSCD THERCON; AND THAT
T ORSRES e FOREGONG PLAN BE RECONOED ACCOROING T0. AW

WINESS MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL, THE DAY AND YEAR AFORSAID.

(SINATURE OF OWNER) NOTARY PUBLC
MY COMMISSION DPIRCS:

WNER LLC
O HORSTANA CORP 15 MANACER

NAME WURRAY KUSHNER
TTCL PRESIDENT

APPROVED DY T

ARD OF COUMISSIONERS OF UPPER MORCLAND
AT OF 20

TowsiP TS
PRESDONT

ATEST: o SRCRETARY
oneneR

RECORDED W TME OFFICE OF RECORDER OF DCEDS oF WONTCOUERY
NORFISTOWN, PEANSTLVANIA IN PLAN DOOK . PAGC

uePe No.

PROCCSSED AND REWIEWED. A REPORT WAS BEEN
PRCPARED Y T UONTCOUERY COUNTY PLANNNG
ACCORDANCE WITH T

COMMISSON IN
PLANNING COOE.

CERTNCD THIS OATC e

T.2158458000  F:215.845.8001  wwwlangan.com

Langan Engineering and

1818 Market Street, Sutte 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

2425 MARYLAND

FoR THE DRECTOR
MONGTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVAL NOTATION BY THE TOWNSHIP SHALL BE AS

FouL

APPROVED BT THE B0AD OF COMMISSINERS o UPPER

USRELAND TOWSHP

PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

TOWNSHP SCCRETARY

TOWNSHIP CNGINCTR

[ MONTCOMERY
[Orawing Titie

MASTER SITE PLAN

ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
INTY. PENNSYLVANIA!

220180701

= CS-100

RAH
[Checked By

Sheet 8 of 28

T TV T SV U Pkes o 1ok Lo Lems G0

oH twgn



T
SIGN LEGEND

@
R1-1 R7-3 wii-2 R1-2

T N — —

L i /
B,R@A’D// APPUCANT WL woRK W
W A TOWNSHIP AND EXTEND SIDEWALK

WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF—WAW PROPOSED POWER UNE TRAI.

;

(60 oSIREEL T concrere .
L BUILDIN PAVEMENT (TYP.)

IDENTIFICATION SIGN -

SIDEWALK (TYP.) (0 SF MAX ARER)

10.0'
BUFFER 0.0

50.0'
FRONT YARD 4 CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

TYP.)
i ?»

il
T
B
2 |.\‘l|‘|'y-‘ 5' CONCRETE

i SIDEWALK (TYP.)

BLE 25!
RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING
SURFACE (TYP.)

9'X18" PARKING
SPACES (TYP.) \

LAYCROUND

ONNECT TO Jf /)

EXISTING CURB
e =
/ 7 £ ~

RIO,

X

4

STRIPING (TYP.)

TR s scpecanut e monoets o 14 30w crumecL, 1040 00 KT sETRC DT

2 RN T DETAL PO seDRIATON O e 5%
3 4 308 st comom 10 T e O e TATIC CNROL DEWOCS” (ATEST E3ON) 4

4 BOU ATOUAS BUALL B¢ UADE O RETLETTAE SHEITME O AliASAA B MAINTED O4 CALYAMIED STEL

oSS N e I
_— — —— — — T | & concreT ': ‘»
SIDEWALK
(TvP.) R
s W

LGRS P (oA O M 50 Bkl B PAGED 0 Lo

T2 oA o aoRTATOR.

e S R

dhit
i
i
o
L

i

i

i

il
i

5 DR AR ACDMOUL NOITR TPFONCAONS N0 MEOUEMNTS COnT

ACCESSIBLE
|\—RRUP WTH DETECTABLE WARNING

(SURFACE (TYP.)

25.0'
SIDE_YARD

PP
s

ck “ﬁg‘%;%
Vs 05;-56,, (3

|
;
;
!
5
§
:
5
Q!
:
i
i
<
i
t

4
R
F
i
i
i
I
i
§
i
B

i
i
il
i
Bl
i
il
i
fiia
i
i

Project No. 220180701

34

i
| 7
i
xwi?ig
fi2d

R
{
!.
{
{}
e sdix b

i
%
gx

é
i
]
5
o8 3
R

BLE
RAMP WITH DETECTABLE WARNING

07/08/25 | REVSE PR Towwskp couenTs | 1.

| suRFace (me) Date |

Description No.

Revisions

\
\
\

\(\/

10.0'
BUFFER

Signature
[

7
RIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC61782

Date

. 215,845,880

LANGA

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Market Sreet, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

F:215.8458901  wwwlangan.com

Froject

[Crowing Titie

2425 MARYLAND

UPPER MORELAND
NTY.

SITE CONSTRUCTION

ROAD

PENNSYLVANIA!

PLAN

[Fropet No.
220180701
Dote

23 APRIL 2025

E 05 10 20
0 [Orown By

BUILDING PARKING
130

SALE N FECT RAH
[Checked By

CS-101

Sheet 9 of 28

oo € ST TIE8 ST PO OGS TS g Dot TNV 1ot 08 % Uver pakmen S Tate Lo o8 Loyt 10

CERTr



‘Project No. 220180701

TRUCK LEGEND
E:: REPRESENTS GARBAGE TRUCK

TRUCK LEGEND

[EE——] REPRESENTS UPPER MORELAND
TOWNSHIP FIRE TRUCK

07/08/25 | REVSED PER TowisHP COUMINTS I

Date I Description | No.

S

BRI . CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC51782

LANGA

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Sutts 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T.2158458000  F:215.845.8001  wwwlangan.com

[Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA)
Drawing Titie

; I~y VEHICLE
i , 3 ‘ TRUCK LEGEND CIRCULATION PLAN

Z
(=] REPRESENTS DELVERY TRUCK

Fropect No.
220180701

‘ﬁl\\\uwrﬁ?\

Dote

DELIVERY TRUCK CIRCULATION aamas | (CS_301

* 40 [Orown By

RAH
[Checked By

e Sheet 10 of 28
e o TRV Yo $9R U P S e Lo L C

CErey




>{—CONCRETE
v PAVEMENT (TYP.)

NN DUTY ASPHALT
/ PAVEMENT (TYP.)

al

‘Project No. 220160701

% \ Date Description No.
® [}
=3 / Revisions
— e
.
L] P -
7z Ry

Lo L >l
smonG 3 B / / - B pd Signature 5 Date
B e rcomenr arcamin st 21 / : o - R AL
y £ % P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEO61782
4 S~ 3
(Y T S LANGA
\ e / 7 /\/ / Langan Engineering and
o m\'\z« SSPIYN \/ Environmental Services, LLC.
° e STANDARD 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
[¢ | | : — DUTY ASPHALT Philadelphia, PA 19103
5 = O

g )\

PAVEVMENT (TYP.) T:2158458000  F:215.845.8501  wwwlangan.com
Fropet
( 2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
PAVING LEGEND | MonToomeERY county PENNSYLVANIA|

[Crawing Titie
REPRESENTS STANDARD
DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

\:I REPRESENTS HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT PLAN

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REPRESENTS CONCRETE
PAVEMENT Frofect No.

220180701

Cote
8juLy 2025 S
T ey CS-302
RAH
AT [Checked By
Sheet 11 of 28
r— o TRV T BV G P S 1o Lo Lok GO

o (g



|

Project Na. 220160701

1 ) 2 | 3 T 4 T - T © T 7 T 8 1
LI R S—
omnease, ety
- - o e vox oo meu.
—
oo -
o TG 301
—
ST~
ki TYPICAL CROSS SECT
A -xJ |
b2 e
]
™
=
i - 2 PROVOC 1/2° PREMOULDED DXPANDION JONTS AT 12 WTERVALS FOR 4' WOL WALKS AND AT 10
b 7 i " INTORVALS FOR WALXS 5' WOE OR GREATCR, DIPANSION JONT WATERAL SHOULD COMTORY TO
s muse o i I L o
T i = 5 PmOE CONTUCTOR T AT 4 PCT ATERWALS PR wK LES Tl ¥ WK M40 AT &
¢ Jqrwl « . S S o WSy o veou sk, SONALY FOR WALKS ¥ O OR ORARDY ,
« woc Pt 5 i A e e v e i it i & e
g;"“ T swets 8, rom vax i o i1 18701 AL ST AT TN PO O G ‘:""“‘ Sgreyeieh 5 ':
- Bt wecesros ez ey e g ez 3o
e e —— ey
A3 QURND ¢ ST A O D MANUAL UUNION TIATC. MARCOGS FOR PARKNG LOT DUALL B ACCORDNG TO REOUROUDNTS
oA o Seenok S & e b e AT
BIRATIRY 15 s
=
PARKING STALL STRIPING ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL STRIPING ‘TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS 6" CONCRETE CURB SIDEWALK
o
TRINCATED DOMES SHALL B NSTALLED FOR
= L DA R PR TO DAL,
ot - -
X 2w, aopunr ous covst 03 s
AL LS
R W et iy
R —— S — =
e P
e
mh 18
=ty =L
bi o
— _/ - AL CONCRETE SMALL MAVE A 28-OAY COMPRESIIVE STRENGTH OF 4,000 P3. mlm-z :lmmv v
cescres ame

suncaaoe
(COUPACTED T DXSURE PGSV
ORANAGE OR SUBGRAE ELEVATION)

5
‘Ei;

FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTIONS

75 DCTAL (5 CONCIPTUAL OW.Y, AN APPROVED SUBSTIUTE MAY BE SUOMITED.

5 07/08/25 I REVISED PLR TOWNSHIP COMMINTS | 1
H
& Date I Description ] No.
S omex
T LD ek Sotars. Duoesoms Couoes S TALA, LOCATON 10, HETALA DN DLl . ACCBOACE Wi D
CURaENT a4 LT AT SOARGL DOWCES TR oy O w0 T CRRONT
ST oY 5 PRUEATO
8 AL S0 L 6 O N DEAPIAATED LS T
AL BOTUATONLE Sl o o UUIET SHCETIG O ALUMIN BLANKS MOUNTED ON GALYAMZED STEL POSTA, AL
e 10w inaads SxEnEANSL
10, L R L WA 5 To-GAT GBSV STROACIN O 4000 F3.
SIGNS
o Signature =ZET
o) BRIAN M. CONLON
[ P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEO61782
T TR SSR s Carmsmmin
i LANGAN
Toue EXTORR D Pt AT S ——) s
Ty, panT BOLARD W RO Lengan Engineering and
COSE ArAE e S j Environmental Services, LLC.
MO STEDL PO o CONCTE C 7 bl 1818 Market Steet, Sute 3300
e i Phiadelphia, PA 19103
P T.2158458000  F. 2158458001  wwwlangancom
" COMMONWEALTN OF PENNSYLUANIA | [Frofect
A Slaman ey ATION
oaRNER PACEMENT 2425 MARYLAND
AT OBSTRUCTIONS
'BURIED-IN-ACKSLOPE TERMINAL ROAD
FND ANCHORAGF DFTAILS.
£ YEQLAM PAL ATTACHMINT (POST &) ey e 8. 3
] RC-3amM UPPER MORELAND
[ MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
GUIDERAIL RETAINING WALL [Drawing Titie
4300 P concreTe ex.
Pty
%2777 SITE CONSTRUCTION
oot sTe————_ ¢ -
“EEtmel | " | DETAILS
B .
. TR0 AT MR COMOD T0 K A AT T COUHT ATO 07 6.4 40 €% 48
2 OV She-cut omry e s 43 sezEsunr conmr w comm
O S o D e . AN S D Pl RS & GO T PN [Project No. Drawing No.
e oy et gy
T e D S oS e T SAvDA ARSI 220180701
SRR SR iTinE s s PR D MRS SOAD I B DA 10 A
BT s P SoRowe, D e ALY U T e ot
AT o e st
oz CS-501
'CONCRETE CAR WHEEL STOP 'CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION [Orawn By
RAH g
F [Checked By H
BMC Sheet 12 of 28 Jt




T T T Z T g T T T g T g T 7
LEGEND
| GENERAL SITE NOTES BMP CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE LIMITATIONS SUTABILITY AS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION
e et A1 o - 0ara SErom STaATmG ey G G AT MG GG e SOURCE OF o emmTIve cowTOUT
o B TR s o o ovanoc | orscmPron[FOBBNGON - B0weE Wi A& o T T 00 gn— [OPTTe|  TECINQUES/SPEOAL ’ prisndinsiog i
= B T S e oy So T STt 13 o et -2 TneS WEE B ARG RASFRE g Croue DFoRock e
AL A ST S T TR A SR R SR e e n W e | wa | e | see |Copuectr el dsamie © oo s sammas
~8% siopes
= RITR 10 GOUBTRICTON SRS Fom AL STAKE O DRAwS CE-801. of conatruction bosed on fid CRITICAL STAGES OF BMP INSTALLATION: S ez suMrmiar seron
B COTCTON O 1 3T CRAGE ST — " =T n oenieve design mtent. &b THE CRITICAL STAGES OF THE IMPLEMENTATION 2 exzrve aren
COMTIUCT M ACE ETBATEN WinkGERT STR. taG, |ionesdsier, [Someshat Uiited, | SomeshotiLimited || | Semenhat Fair Folr 8 8.6 38 |oresanted by tha contract OF THE PSCM PLAN WHERE A LICENSED ¢ p————
SRR AL T M S s, s Ltk e, s s e wom s 10 4100 . [oerde
s AT s R e S o AR T ST R o siopes BEPRESENT| | ror  cosre
S o o s e o ¢ e i G SEQUENCES ON T PLAN AND CE501 -
33 COWAITE 51T ALEVATION GRADMG AKD STABLTE TME 508 DSTURBED WTeN THE LMITS OF DISTURRANGE oraome * DWT — DEPTH TO WATER TABLE - PrOPOTD
A B T 2 o oo Wl S | (TomuATion 15 BASCD o WED 0L SURVEY OF coun, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSCRVATION SCRVCE. —E cormn
s I e AL PR s BB e somemarr R S— oo s1om
i e bt SR . R o b 58 £ REFER CG-502 FOR FACE
O o Em_::' TS et 8 SRt it 2 o1 i S S enor G e St STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS AND - FRcho Shome et
2, S R TSR S B TR, S50 3 . MAINTENANCE PROGRAM. et mm
. ¢ couCIL s Smamwace sommrox INFILTRATION TESTING 15 gt or pnmomer w0 | |3
. S0, SN S A WAL RIS 1 W 2, CANAE AR e i AL I oD 5 S WAET D REQUIRED TO THE PO PERMIT BONOAT £
L ST AT S ooy D A 8 $ason AP O TANT SO B 4 A SUBSRUPACE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT = H
COORDINATE WITH THE DESIGN
ENGINEER AND OWNI S
- 201 bounoany une %

ACT 287 AS AMENDED
17 15 1t comacTors epovamTY To couLr
0 T PO AT 10 3 3008 M0 To GOACT T
RPN omans DATS (MLESE MW
NOTED) PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.

60-VWiDE PUBLICRIGH

T-OF-WAY)
CR: 259-2

POWSTLVANA O CALL 1-800-243-1778
042832000

r : 27740
td 3 SCRAL NO.20231¢
b EA “ ) JFINVL IN (157 SW): 223,41 va
/’/ < N e/ E.‘ﬂ \ 5, 7C285.05 INV. OUT: 273.41 S &
& "e3 =< 5c263 04 - 4 \ WAMR. PA. 19010 PHLADCMA, PA'19107
B & E 3 ‘& - " p =~ = H (610) 3621402 (215) 3518947
N 2= ® DY N = v ’ 7 \ b iy e
— \ / ARUNTER, A 10674 D, P 10978
———— (1) sse-n ) vie-du7
&3 UPPR UORELANO~HATDORD LONT 3EWER AN
: N (15 swy 27286 e wiiow cowe. pA 19090
7 INV,, 15" ): 2. (213)-630-3100
5 k) ﬁ /" v/ out: 272.86 (219) ess-3073
&y, ===
(041/0 <, _;‘/\“D(//l e CR=260.44 ,..m g rias
B o0y e =
O F o, 7, AL
hr gy, C '
M :
K 1

295>

Se

c
9 LF 18" HDPE © 1.55%
CB-2(W/SNOUT) 3 5"
CR=276.81 < INV. IN (8" SW): 271.31 e
INV, OUT: 271.31 3 o
9 LF :o mw:)o 345% i 1 w0 272.39 07/08/25 | REVISED PLR TowiSP COMENTS I
8C-2 (8" HOP! INV, OUT: 270.06
- ~ INV. OUT: 274.00 Date | Description I No.
13 LF 8" HOPE © 9.33%
o1 o z’;’ipozo) Revisions
INV. OUT: 274. e
ﬂ'i(g“fi""l‘:—.
22 LF 8" HDPE © 3.41% o
-1
TW-"272.50
L~ INV. IN (157 W): 270.00
u g OuT: 270.00
s v N~ Signature YL Date
=20 LF 8 HOPE © 7l41%) BRIAN M. CONLON
CleaNout 2 " 1T/ P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782
R 27338
GR: MH=3 INV, IN (8" NW): 272.50]
Kx “5’[’3}’:} T Emzou’r-| RIM: 271.75 INV. ou;: 27250 N\ (1 A
T(E, RIM: 274.14 INV. IN (10" NW): 271.00 T,/
INV. IN (8 NW): 273.26 ¢ ) 2100 = Junnap Langan Engineering and
\
INV. OUT: 273.26 Environmental Services, LLC.
1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103
T: 215.845,8000 F:215.845,8001 ‘www_langan.com
S
) 7 [Project
2 U
?/ < 2425 MARYLAND
7% ROAD
A
g &
y UPPER
ca-s e - " | MONTCOMERY PENNSYLVANIA
» B 276,800 == emm=T TTTT [Orawing Titie
5 INV, DUT 27130 _ _ — -
g b — e -
B e e ToR T "
T e = y ™ GRADING AND
T —— ok 2 N N s
INV. QUT: 277.48 ~1 (SUBSURFACE BASIN) - BMP—1 (SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION BASIN) DRAINAGE PLAN
- RS S LV T4 RM=276,31 g L= _ TOTAL STORAGE = 11,200 CF
JEONNEQT TO EXISTING CATCH_BASIN ORIFICE/ (4"H X 10°W) =272.87 _ =~ 7 STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBERS
ST 2leco7s 39 NBZasE38 | (¥ _ -~ ~ ?m (4.0") =27420 -~ _- " TOP OF STONE=274.75
ﬁ,__«_q_.:ﬁ o 2P, >z - = T CULVERT oUT (15" nq(z) = 27175 TOP OF CHAMBER=277.25
e —- - %" ‘%‘w = P ~ Ps BOTTOM OF CHAMBER=271.75 Project No.
7554 — — rl 72 . %‘L\ T - 3 \ s 3 BOTTOM OF STONE=271.00 —
o \ yo P | . 3 \ 5 3 | zweor
ST N\ & 2z /. e 1 LF 133 HOPE © 0.50% \ >
2 st d & — , \ = CG-100
S A / \GR: 276, -
= W | & /4 2%.,,;?/} o ’ \ | INV. IN (157 SW): 271,00 » 023 20 Orown By
i 7432 \ - - 1R (L2 e o ce-swsnour) v EHEH T RAH H
T;’\Eﬁ"// 2 ‘i-‘ff'fy 2 R ER=27374 27 N i Checked By =
s G *L = - AR\ INV IN(W)=28314 26322 5
10 g A L il L M INV IN(N) 18" HDPE=26999 26592/ Sheet 13 of 28 |T
T TIVRTS T ST G s o e T Lhras SO



ELEVATION

230
2
g
R
88 reraoun
88z e
280 [mm———o -
w-t
™ 27230
NV 27000 (137)
270 -
12 LF 15° HOPE © 0.50%
268 T T T
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 4+00
STATION
CB-1 TO EW-1 PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1*=50"
VERT. 1" =5
290 290
] 3
& B
280 K P _;ﬁ - 280
A i ]
/ z
g 3
g g
5 B
d d
270 - 270
260 T 260
0+00 1400 1450
STATION
MH-2 TO CB-6 PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1" = 50/
VERT. 1"=5'

280,

ELEVATION

270

ELEVATION

290 290
3
{3 e
b o
oR8 J[AE
Z// W
g
E
280 o4 | 280_
3 ¢ 3
g = g
3 - 3
d d
270 = 270
Lo 1 15" woee @ s.00%
265 T 265
0+00 1400
STATION
CB-5 TO MH-1 PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1" =50
VERT. 1" = 5"
3 7
3 % "
£ ggss
280 - 8 g=93 - 280
o .azal
2 zrER]
g Reze3 s
% 111 2
s
Z
S
270 4 - 270
265 T 265
0+00 1+00 2+00

STATION
OCS-1 TO EXISTING CB PROFILE

SCALE: HORZ. 1" =50
VERT. 1"=5'

07/08/25 | REVSD PR Towss comurnTs | 1

Date ' Description | No.
Revisions
Signature 3k Date

BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOS1782

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Sutte 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158458000  F:215845.8601  wwwlangan.com

Froject

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
[MONTCOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|
[Orowing Titie

STORM SEWER
PROFILES

= |

‘Project No. 220160701

[Promet No.
220180701
[Cote
e CG-201
[Orown By ™
RAH
[Checked By
Sheet 14 of 28
Do TR T OV T DR et S Tete Lareen e Cores O

2 e



e o 14

Project No. 220180701

Lo Jlsi 5
N

¢ TIULSTARRIRTSS
7 T . T 5 ) e a0
-

e

R e e

)

ot £ e i
R LT i
oo e kit i

PENNDOT INLET FRAMES PENNDOT INLET ASSEMBLIES
}"’ P T i e r— i

f b e | EESESNEESE
.
e ST oa | * SR AL KT
3 o1 y e
B H e
P i Al T ; - e
e v, Lo e P
e e g S TR R TR TR
g, EEE - il B X RN s ome
STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE W AT 1S e o
STRUCTURAL GRA BcYCLE SAFE PRECAST MANHOLE DETAILS
DT B, Bk e 07/08/25 | REVSED PER TOWHP COMMENTS | 1.
ekl Date [ Description l No.
g PLAN — INLET BOXES i
i PLAN = INLET BOXES Revisions
Sy
_TYPICAL CORNER DETAIS
yores
8 %L“E“.‘A‘-’.W-ﬂ“’, B Signatare e Tate
BRIAN M. CONLON
...W;- v P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782
BAR_AND ROD SPACER DETAI R A e A
e s LANGAN
ey e o O Y
e e L Langan Engineering and
= EEn s e Environmental Services, LLC.
= g e e
-~ - o r—xﬁmum 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
S 3 Y Priadelphia, PA 19103
o e o e o
o [ num o e vz w7 b gt T 2158458000  F:215845.8001  www.langan.com
Vi o o i .
e v Eorr o - . ;.v-—-n..,....% ERbs T [robet
T ™ O T O Lo A jec
oETAL A T oFTAL D
O S ot o A BiThG N 2425 MARYLAND
B VAR B AY N B WD OAD
PENNDOT INLET GRATES PENNDOT STANDARD INLET BOXES (PRECAST) R
UPPER MORELAND
| MONTCOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA |
[Orawing Titie
SR SHOWN ON THESE NOT LIMITED DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES (INLETS, CATCH BASIN AND MANHOLES), SANITARY MANHOLES, METER PITS AND STORMWATER
N UNDERGROUND VAULTS ARE NOT STRUCTURALLY DESIGNED. THE DETAILS PROVIDE TYPICAL
o DIMENSIONS, LOCATION OF PIPE PENETRATIONS, PIPE INVERTS AND GROUND ELEVATIONS AT THE MANAGEMENT
¢ STRUCTURE RIM OR GRATE ONLY. THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN INCLUDING WALL AND SLAB
oS ASWELL AS RENFORCING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PRECAST DETAILS |
MANUFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS AND HS-20 OR
SIER W HOOKS HS-25 LOADING REQUIREMENTS WHEN POSITIONING TRAVELED WAYS, STRUCTUI
(WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AND AL REINFORCING), WHERE THE UNIT IS WITHIN THE TRAVELED Fromet o, Torawing No.
'WAY, SHALL BE BY PRECASTER AND SHALL MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
'STANDARDS AND SUPPORT HS-20 OR HS-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED. S
5 CG
1. Provae 23 APRIL 2025 -
. ?_‘.’; s s o w0 zﬁ.ﬁ;mm%m e e, Orown By 5 O 1
b ORLREERRD R e N s Wl N B! o R TPATRG WAt T e N
Checked By
ROOF DRAIN CLEANOUT INLET STEPS BMC Sheet 15 of 28
— T T T T

CEDTre—



Y y
poye . ! 2z T IMPORTANT . NOTES FOR THE BIDDING ATION OF THE INSPECTION & S ¥ © ! 4 ! & !
T —— . s Ao oy peeunEn v
4 diomiric{Bo T CONTRICTON Mo WM THE AL
B FaRwovEarin B oL onAST
N o R o e T e
e po CD MEASURE DEPTH OF EONENT AN
s ey e mecu 3
rom i COLLEETON e R e acE 00
¥ Ssmaniadicsons L cveane, oPTIONAL: CovER ENTIRE ts0LATOR RoWPLUS WITY
e A58 AEOETNTIETICR 401 NOWOVEN SEGTERTLE INSTALL FLAMP ON 24* (00 mm) ACCESS IPE
et on merteTon L ToNE LA0GTER {OCATED O THE Coee ST oz
L AL i RN AT AT USNG A EXEAV 38 O THE FOUTGATION STONE 38 SUBORADE ¥ aAm N
R — LT CUTeee THE 5 AVATION URHG AL oM B30 HOE 3% EXAIRT IR
T SO N IHE i1 AT AT oM SAECIIEATION SECTION 1113 APE T F0R 1104t OuP ATIONDEAD .09 00 % e o ooy necouows
UM o 1 LA SABED a1 T AAGHT 3 DELEN TR M COBERATION PO § ALY D A TPAE VEMLE PRCLDICES, FLEXSTOMM INGERTS N ANY LPTREAN
o ETRUCTALS T O GRATES
. CUMIEPS 5AL BE DX EKNED, TESTED AN ALLWARLE LUAD CONTIGUP ATIONS CETERMNCED M ACCORDMCE WIT ASTIA P47 “STANOARD . Sunier e
ot T e o T nU T Cammon Eo e T oA COLL TN LB, (010 AN " by
SaThe . o DAY
e . o L W QA EGUAATION' FOR CONFHED SPACE ENTRY ¥ ENTERNG
% PERELOTSFon WOLO N HETALATIN BRLTNSY B3, P LEOMENT 18AT GB ADGVE, (80 ) FROCEED T0 STER 2 F NI,
> o L PTEGRAL WTERLCONNG STACKNG LUGH. . e aevATED BvPAss wanroLD
76 bumee o ctomt. e T A T 0 35 ATED BYPASs
T8 ENunE e WIEGAT OF 3 Cavarion St B GHEATOR T o8 DEBGH ENGNGER. o) Cmnou mouaToR owrususo e T Pacess
A o550 oS T T AL B DEPIED| 2w o) 13 e - - TR CULVET LEARIO MSEILE WTH REAR FACHO APREAD OF 45011 m)
BETALATON AT ELEVATER TEAPCAATURER AOGVE 117 131 . : Onwane 1 prCrORR
olans e STCRMATER AUAGEMENT *TSTCM 75 Gl CONTRUCTIN STE FUNGH?. o SV ITREREES o ervc o oy o
& U e s as reouReo
. e s wonices 00 NotEs N EQUIPMENT
AT R Ta e P 5, GRATES FRTCRS, D LIS PECORD OBSERVATIONS WO
e Tt AaroLLora B Lo
R LTROTTURAL L ALUATION AL BE SEALED YA raoresso xan e
I pe s AT T TAPETY PACTOR A5E GREATER T 08 EOUAL TEP A1 IPECT AND CLEAN BASNY MO MAIMIATS P RTREAM U THE STCAMTECH s
7% 7om 1 (oM TNE M PEGURED 1 73147 40 B SECTINS 3 440 1315 6 THE AT (AP (IO eI 3. TG USE O CONTTAUCTION EaUPENT OVER 0G0 CXAMERS B LNITED o,
AN ror AT e e A5 D o e ot .
st ary pr— L Rkt T D GADKRS DUMP TROOAG OF E7AY ATORS ARE ALLOWED UNTR. POPEA FAL DEPTH APE REASHED W } -
s s S Tt (100 mm) HOPE ACCESS PIPE REGUINED LAYER Or ADSPLUSES WOVEN GEOTEXTLE BETWEEN
Baleaeieoiias o O e R LoNRTRUCTIA ECPENT G 0 F U1 B € TORMTEGH - dotEa UBEEZ BN CAP PART £ SCTUORCEE FOUNOATION EToNE AND CHALDE?
. 1 DPECTEVCRY 8 MINTHS CURYIO TE P YEAR OF GPEPATIGN. AD.UTT THE (14 ) M WOE CONTINUOUS PABIC WITHOUT SEakra
it ntal aaid i N e an owere. INSPECTION WYCPVAL AZED GN PRCv U8 ORSESVATIAS OF SEDMENT ACCAMLATION
10, MANOUD I T LTLEM LD B TE O N NGRELR. L TLCHNOTE 633 /OR MAF LD SEWG QAN o cs NN AaTER ELE\ATIoN.
BN AT To i € SE AND D1 COUSTAANTS T MAY  LCESSARY T0 T AN COURE ADOTIONAL 7Y T0 ARG A0 MANFOUD 0 MUK EMBLOMENT STONE BETWEEN THE KW OF CANBERS AY CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE CHAMRERS A0 18 NOT AN DC-780 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL
oo T b, s AL Mot AT CHAMRER SAMAGED Y Tk UL 18 P AT00 A T SvERED DGR 8 FOMTECH 3. conoucr
BARD WARRANTY. e s
B4 10800 DT 0 PR MCMARUR 8T T0 M MEE T 1A PTG LG TS N MMBAAR LA TN
o w stvonts o acTon 2
Eomen
PROPOSED ELEVATIONS: mscrrmon prvarr] saxriow
) oo, ik o DC-780 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
[comecrions avo 1souaTon s nows DC-780 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
A o N R P AN L o) e =
o i=oTiow, . PARTS SCTAEPEVSERe T TvP oF ALL - BOTTOM e
Jcomechous

<= BULD ROW N THes DIRECTION

o [30"DIAMETER 4 06" s> w0 Tacram Py

: ot / AR m AT X WA

e — i

SO
o L

AAI\H'H'I\'H'H'I\H !“I oVER S commsannon = e
193.75' PP T
ronmm [ o |
oy wan e [EEEE |
(744 m) [ i o
LS = ORI

2

Project No. 220160701

g T
7 0 [ e 45.8° (1168 mm).
[ 0 o 2 m AL, T rom HE sz AnE PLACED AT BTN 0 10 AP BUEH AT 1 OUTSEE GALETER 7
v 0 b S8 STUB3 LU W TE BOTTOM OF 1€ £50 CAP. FOR ADOITIONAL NFGRUATION CONTACT STORMTECH AT
= I Bl mrkmrxme  (mbanxNiamEises) SRR
TS o MamRE G o ’
oo fiviey Gty
oML D CAn speCpICATIONS 07/08/25 [ REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMINTS |
SUZE (WX H A INSTALLED LENGTH) X nTXN (1166 mm X 744 mim X 244 )
DD &ar sTomAae S come reer by
Soduaiu NATALLED SToRGE™ Tiacmereer v Date | Description [ vo.
WonT ety e
'u-mnr(u;n-\nunm ¥ @29 mm) BELOW. AND &° (183 mm) BETWEEN Revisions
- AR {12 ) TG ABOVE, 7 3w CLOW N AR - 13 o) BETWEEN ROV, 1710 ) BEVONO 0 25 =
— T o DEioN NN ST REVIOWELEVATIONS AN NECESIARY ADIVST GRADING 10 ENSURE T CHAMBER COVEN REQUREMENTS ARE e
TR e R B e s BT
CHAMBER SYSTEM LAYOUT DC-780 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION
ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER SYSTEMS ~
AASHTO MATERIAL Signature SIS LT Date.
MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASSIFICATIONS. COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT UNDI IN BRIAN M. CONLO?
. ";_kuu Tor or ™ < | N "m s »xnnun\m mmm!nnl.nvw OH sTOF P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOSWBZ
TP e ok PLANS FOR PAVEMENT SUBAAGE REGARMENTS, - ALLATIGNS LAY HAVE STovemNTLATErSA AV
e s LANGAN
o u o o T e OF WATERAL OVER
— oo ammeson s COAMIERS 13 NEAGHED, COLPACT ADCHTIONAL LAYERS Sranes o
e S PROCEIAED ACGREGATE. i T o Rl L oCTanCT ron Langan Engncering and
REwE MY MOST PAVEMENT SUBBAST MATERIALS CAN BT USED IN UEV OF THiS. BED AGGRE GATE MATERIALS. ROLLER GROS Environmental Serv
e ™ uven. VEMGLE WOGHT NOT To ¥ FOUNDATION STONE
PORCE NOT TO EXCEED 20,000 Iba (¥9 kN), 'BENEATH CHAMBERS 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103
- . I::.‘;."ﬂ'm"'. N UATm o e C YR ABOVE. R REeTeAES oA Mo coPACTION ReauRED. KRR STRUCTL NOT
T ADs aEosYNT-ETICS de1T LLLL7\ o WAL LIMITED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES (INLETS, CATCH BASIN AND T:215845.8000  F:215845.8901  www.langan.com
A CLOL COUBHID. ANSULAR STONE: PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACMEVE A FLAT SURFACE? ERWONEN ST METER PITS AND UNDERGROUND
L f""“""“""“""“"‘""‘ ST OONCRKT THDPE 'VAULTS ARE NOT STRUCTURALLY DESIGNED. THE mm;snmlc\nor [Project
1. THE LISTED AdsmTC (ATIONS AR FOR GF ADATIONS nv»q MUST ALt AL ICATION FOR 4 8T STATE JSHED ANGLLAR N0, 4 0 1443) 810N \UNDERDRAIN
T Beosno s s o s ot s asosc g S PTED L (o Tl VO UL SO Bt e ol CoaTen O MO i TN AND GROUND ELEVATIONS AT THE STRUCTURE RIM OR GRATE ONLY.
L Araces o, o "o O SPECIALLOADDE I CONTACT TOMMTECH FOR SOMPACTION THE STRUCTURAL DESIGN INCLUDING WALL AND SLAB THICKNESS AS 2425 MARYLAND
o ot s Ciepuceo. P sumeast o cane s REGURCUENTS O LY < 08 AT THE ATE BN ENGIER S DI ETION, WELL AS REINFORCING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PRECAST
.. RS THE ASCEPTABLITY CRITERIA JUTLINED N TECHNICAL HOTE 4.9 FECYCLED CONCRETE STRUCTURAL BACKFLL® FOUNDATSTORE MANUFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROAD
o8 eoemmencs ooV aEoTERTLE L STANDARDS AND 5 20 OR HS 25 LOADING REQUREMENTS WHEN
D, ANGLLAR STORE INA 4B LAYERS PAvEVENT LYER pEsiaNeD POSITIONING TRAVELED WAYS. STRUCTURAL (WALL AND SLAB
USSR 4 ADS \/,\\/,\\/, T mmvssmnmnawomuq,wnmmz UNIT IS WITHIN THE
-~ =z GEOSYNTHETICS N NN UPPER MORELAND
T —r = e RRR \VELED WAY, SHALL BE BY PRECASTER AND SHALL MEET STATE
poErenarous 8 && w arm SETEXT! vt DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS AND SUPPORT H5.20 | [MONTCOMERY cOUNTY PENNSYLVANIAJ
o I (450 men) b ax. secTonss OR H$-25 LOADING AS REQUIRED. [Orawing Title
I = P ooy et ' POST-CONSTRUCTION
88 3L.0MED ORVENTICAL) ( V‘\ I i e R & (150 mm) TYP FOR SC-740, DC-780, MC-3500 & MC-4500 SYSTEMS.
(sam) s o8 SECTION A R
G A : s AT Yt STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER DETAIL SYSTEM STORMWATER
PROIET SPECPIC RECUREMENTS, NAGEMENT
L. T rawmm
: AL o DETAILS Il
NOTES: 17 200 mm) NN SUBGRADE SOILS 12 000 mm) TYP THERE IS TO BE A MINIMUM OF 24*
T BETWEEN THE BOTTOM OF STONE ANI EyaTy TRy
s 4 ANY LIMITING ZONES BELOW
. 220180701
OXoN WA 0P DEARM CAPACTY QUMK Gote
e T e zemms | CG-502
. ors ravcrnton [orown By
i TosaLomeTm e asc e
o B
STORMTECH DC-780 CHAMBER DETAIL SYSTEM Sheet 16 of 28
BMC
e T T TS e o T Tt SO

Eryee—y



=

Project Na. 220160701

2 T g T - T s T g T 7 T s T
[ & o 10 0 cavrna
s o
1 7on LocATon At EEVATON)
1ot 1o o e wmox o
S e
e EXPOSED EOGES TO BE
s , e 3mem o s CHAVFERED 1+ x 1
pon S 3T s s, & N vamss -
PROVOE STONE CHAMFER FRONT [
CLADOING ON ALL AND BACK OF
EXPOSED. SURFACES: Al J- /
p N ’
A > NoES:
B0TTOM sLAD 1. ALL APRONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO_DIMENSONS SHOWN.
RENFORCING TERNAL WS SHALL BE ADWSTED A3 NCCCSSARY TO
: [ ¢ BTRE
2 AL APRONS SHALL BE INSPECTED AT LEAST WEEXLY AN
EAGH RUNGEE EVENT DISPLACED. RPRAP whiN M
BLAN. APRON SHALL BC RCPLACED IMMCDIATELY.
3. SEE CHANNEL LNING DETAL FOR RP-RAP L AND THK AT
(AL PP OUTF
- |23 || e eue-127 orc
15 0A% © 12" 0C: SOCWALK -
- (2.0 |o|e|ous12 orc
i 44 BAR 0187 0C. 3 g 312 O/t
pon . 700 & boTTOM [ 5 =
2 4 BARS [ = -
SECToN B8 - o
B 2 = T
€ SLoP!
NOTES:.
1. HEAD WALLS MAY BE PRECASE OR CAST-N-PLACE WITH STONE FACING.
2 STRUCTURAL OESIGN (WALL AND SLAB THICKESS AND ALL RENFORCING) BY
SHALL MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS
b SUPRORT K30 OR HS-25 LOADING AS REQUAED.
HEADWALL DETAIL AND NOTES RIPRAP APRON

§
H
§
i
3
5
§
i

CCIALA B

il:i!
§
f
i
H
5
§
i
!
g
i
f

sz part

H
G

s Secis Tt Vo B, B0 A 150 87 e & 5 4 A M 07
T T S pTAAAT
oo coe 7 e A T Tk e 000 1 MONTD Sl B D
i o BULL e ALY AT TO STCRAE wal W 1/¥ i3S ST
TS 0 CA-HTTAAT CASLT 58 SED BT WAFACTACR (S 3 LAY
S [1=/VEY o Sl smcros s & s
T ETALAGY W Sl mene 07/08/25 ] REVISED PLR TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1
i TR e
= B = i i 8 S T Date | Description [ v
"Lf_ OCS-1 (OUTLET STRUCTURE WEIR) —— 16 D EONNACTON 1 EOnCALY UADK AmARE DT oL /s 1008 kY REBE =
L ot e e ook o e e S - o Revisions.
T B SN A A ~ coact e ouce. el . S R NETALD 5 € AR TR 4 SOCATD O D
o TYPICAL DETAL
FOR INLET WEIR INSTALLATION
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE WATER QUALITY INLET (SNOUT OR APPROVED EQUAL)
o Signature Date

BRI B, ConLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEOS1782

S‘HOWNONTHEEDIAWINGIPGUBINCIUTWUM"EMNA‘I LANEAN
\TCH BASIN AND MANHOLES), SANITARY MANHOLES, METER AND

STRUCTURES (INLETS, CAT PITS
unmawubvwmmnmmmmv Dsmm ‘THE DETAILS PROVIDE TYPICAL Longon Enginesring and
PIPE PENETRATIONS, PIPE INVERTS AND GROUND ELEVATIONS AT THE Enwronmental Services, LLC.
TR CTURE ki OR GRATE ONLY. THESTRUCTURAL DESION INGLUDING WALL AND SLAD 1818 Market Stroet, Sute 3300
THICKNESS AS WELL AS REINFORCING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PRECAST Bhi PATNE
= MANUFACTURER TO MEET STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARDS AND HS-20 OR Hadeohie, PAY
HS-25 LOADING REQUIREMENTS WHEN POSITIONING TRAVELED WAYS. STRUCTURAL DESIGN T:21S8456000  Fi215.8458001  wwwlangan.com
(WAL AND SLAB THICKNESS AND ALL RENFOROING), WHERE THE UNIT IS WITHIN THE TRAVELED
WAY, SHALL BE BY PRECASTER AND SHALL MEET STATE DE? ‘OF TRANSPORTATION Fropct
ANDARDS AN omr&mo&nwtwnculequlm o

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

%%MUM
POST-CONSTRUCTION
STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT
DETAILS Il

[Froject No. Drawing No.
220180701
[Orown By

RAH
[Checked By

Sheet 17 of 28

Erroy

BMC
To— Do TRV Teme 50T U Pekmes S Tomn Lompen s Lopns GO



N

LANI

N
N

D G5

Project No. 220160701

RAMPS AT MAIN ENTRANCE ALONG MARYLAND ROAD

RAMP AT FRONT ENTRANCE OF BUILDING

Date Description No.

Revisions

A

7
\
4 \

2/0)

N

RAMPS ALONG CCT PATH AT SOUTH OF
EXISTING BUILDING

Date

=ZETLI
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC61782

LANGA

angan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suito 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T:2158456000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

[Propct

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA
[Orowing Titie

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

/ DETAILS

RAMP AT NORTHEAST OF BUILDING

RAMP AT SOUTHEAST OF BUILDING froes fe

o es s e 1CG-504
———— wan

Sheet 18 of 28

onn leps

T s e Tots Lonanes Loyas o190



T 1 T 2 T 3 | S T B T
SUTTABILITY AS ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION
ACT 287 AS AMENDED w“ m«sy_lm_,r__mw TS A
.;:: ":V"I “:S‘E:‘;%‘M%:‘A&%m&m“; MAP SYMBOL | DESCRIPTION ot APING ToPSOIL ROAD FILL OwT* BEDROCK mm] ‘mh
P nirss o e 5 +[Controctor anat datermine
K] o 76 STaRT & COGTUTON ugs |yl | v /A /A N/A N/A LA ol e ond mathods
T e o verilad conditions 1 order 10
o v . acnieve design mtent
Y A e |imeren [ et Umited [ somesna | gomemat | ror Far o Y g |cchies desn btent o1
el PR iy e Growings ond specifications.
(810) 262-1402 (215) 351-8947
OWT — OCPTH 10 WATER TABLE
AL 0 INFORMATION 1S BASED ON WCB SOIL SURVEY OF COUNTY, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERWVICC.
A oA 18574 BiANe. PA Teare
(213) 92e-3121 (215) 910-3137 FENTIRE STE S STABILEED,
et UPPER MORCLANO-HATDORO JONT SCWER AMD. ‘CONTRACTOR SHOULD . ous AL mEumNsaunsmm T v/;r"_‘nnsE Bl St L]
ko GOV 7 19030 ; IGRADES, AND ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING| SHALL NOT BE COMPACTED OR SUBJECT TO EXCESSIVE
Easecnio miow o 1 toom 'STORM DRAINAGE PIPES, TO MATCH WITH m'm‘g‘,"sg“"“ s N OTALCHON EQUIPMENT, GONTRACTOR TO USE
izl THOSE ON FINAL APPROVED SET OF PLANS || FORM OF SOILEROSION. THEELSBMPS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT AND OPERATE
(AS PER DRAWING CG-101). SHOWN 'MACHINERY FROM OUTSIDE THE FOOTPRINT OF THE
DESIGNED THIS POLLUTION. | | sUBSURFACE BASINS WHENEVER POSSIBLE. SEE CG-101,
REFER TO DETAIL SHEET CE-501 S O O ATOR AL ‘CE-102 AND CE103 FOR LIMITS OF BASINS.
THROUGH CE-503 FOR EROSION & | | UTILIIES TO REMAIN SHALL BE CHECKED
SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS THE
unTY MINIMUM
COVER NOT EXIST, THE!
SHALL BE 70 COORDNATE
[WITH SAID UTILITY COMP/ LOWER 4 ,& NSRS ¥ 13
(THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER. E /“h'.&"‘;/‘l.ﬂ“\}. 78 L
T \ ‘O D
“MARYLAND R
= “WAY)
7 4 ~OF-!
(60" WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF
(A = 7 ya = SILT SOCK SELECTION TABLE
m— . |REQUIRED COMPOST FILTER SOCK OR
'SLOPE (%) LENGTH (FEET) WED EQUAL
£ 5 T COWEGST FILTER 500K
AL e T COMPOSTFILTER SOCK
7670 B 12 COVPOST FILTER SOCK

07/08/25 | REVISTD PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date | Description No.

Revisions

o
i

e

Signature SaSA Date
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE051782

LANGAN

Langan Englneering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T.2158456000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

SOLUMTATIONS AN RESOLUTIONE: Project

uznaL

Vo e
s 2425 MARYLAND
-
SRR e m e e e e
L S T R
EEEa e e
kst
S ——
B e
UDORTHENTS SONL. UPPER MORELAND
N -

[MONTGOMERY
IO ELCHGEK. LAMTATIONS 6 T 501 INCLULE CUTEANKS CAVE, CORRCUNE T CORCRCTEATEEL LACUGHTY.
LY CRLILL, Lo TRORTH | UNUAIE PRGN LW FERCOLTION PR SOURCE of Terrcl o et [Orawing Title
==y

nesowUmows ron uoonTeeTs s
e M ACUrG T TG S S UMTATONS ATEOCATE VAT WATH 55U WEASE T kS SOIL EROSION AND
T Pt 5 H P L FEVER, SoRASTon Do, TN AP ST WA
e S e LSNPS & S€ v PO TE LR e WTCAT 53 RESENT

. SEDIMENT CONTROL

T U LA € ETTOMTION (381 ercane
WA PRLPARLD FOR UL AR FTRLCTURAL FIL BELCMW FULDINGS AND FAVDIS. PLAN - ST. 'AGE |
500 RESOLUTIONS FOR URRAN LAND SO

T S0 MaY AT IELUCE THE TVFE CF SCIL UMITATIONS ASSOGIATED VATH MATRYE SCAE BICALSE 1T WAS

PENNSYLVANIA|

3

IR PREPAREL A% ST PL FENAVER, CoNTRACTON DAL ECTCRUIM APPACHRTE WEAYG Ao
TG0 31 CCNGTRUETCN SASCE oA TELEASALD CEng MOn I CROCR TC ACHEVE ECSH0N MTENT 43 PRESENT
Y CENTAACT LA AN AP IHEATINE. [Fropet No.
o0
LANSCALE LOAM (LACL &19% SLOPES, > 6.8 FELT TYPICAL LEPTM TS WATER TABLE AL 35 T3 § FEET TYPICAL LUTTH TO. 220180701
TG, CuMATAe T 1 oI NELUEC. SUTBArh e COASEVE COMEAETE CRoUSATY, Low 1R/ [Dote.
LLLEUr AN S5 PERCSATIEN FEOR BSURCE o1 TOPAOIL AND FRGET ACTION.
SO AESOLUTIONS PO LANDSDALE SOIL 23 APRIL 2025 CE 1 O‘I
THE SO TYPL I3 LOCATLE TC THE SOUTH | < -
7O THE PROPOSED [orawn By 5
F a3 1 2 Lo H
Checked By =
%
N TEET BMC Sheet 19 of 28 |R
T com—— o TS T N G rae e T Lo e o G



T 1 T 2 U 3 1 4 T E) T 6 U

p : 7 ACT 287 AS AMENDED LMITATIONS R OF CARACTERIS R SRETRICTON
% ¥ 2 - 1T 13 THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBIUTY TO COMPLY Bl ) S o = INIQUES / SPECIAL
- R R B v (VAP Su@OL] DESCRIPTION [SUBOrSIoN o | e tng | ToPsou | mos e Il
- g "SYATO DACE (5) WOMNG DATS (INESS GMORWEE e
o PRIOR TO START OF ne 9 9 Controctor shall determine
L do ol o o [ms] w wa 7S F7 E7 S RV RETON N etk
T o construction bosad on fleid
) % AL N 202i0ua8 000 o in order 19
2 \ " A Londsdle | Somewnat Uimited | Somewnat Limited | Somewhat Fair Farr s oy P leve design ntent a8
- £ sl uawR, PA. 19010 PHILADCLPMA, PA 19107 LaC loam, 8-15% Umited [Bresinted by the contrect
S i > (10) s82-1402 (219) 351-a847 sloy drowings and specifications.
SITE s . OWT = DEPTH 10 WATER TABLE
1 ~ 2 ||y v— e INFORMATION 1S BASED ON WEB SCIL SURVEY OF COUNTY, BY THE NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICL.
o e - (213) 920-221 (@1%) 91e-3137
s UPPER UORELANO-HATBORO JONT SEWER AN N WATION, ALL THE URBAN SOILS PRESENT AT THIS
LA Ly L, e UTILITIES TO REMAIN SHALL REDEVELOPMENT SITE HAVE THE
(218)-620-3100 WLLOW GROVE, PA 19080
Ak Sos (o) esa-ses TEEEEEE

REFER TO DETAIL SHEET CE-501

Project No. 220180701

THROUGH CE-503 FOR EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

0L DONDRRY LNE o

PaoposD sTORM PEC
Prceoscs sTomu st m

TR— > N
AND ROAD . e

WIDE %@lc RIGHT-OF-WAY)
S e

07/08/25 | REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date | Description No.

Revisions

Signature s Dete
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC61782

LANGAN

ngan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T.2158458500  F:215845.8001  wwwlangancom

RO 5, o
AR N [Fromet
AAATIT

31 Sk imenda e e
XN nsivrvers oSS

2425 MARYLAND

J—
N1\ )) ) DAADALE SO, T Lot £, 0 FLETTYPAL CEPTH T2 WATER TABLE A4 ¢ TO 13 FLET YFEAL CEP1N T
B AT 1 s A0 NELLEE AT A COMCHME 10 CONAETE A TCEL HSDEIG
BT SARAATE S0k FEASCHAL e ATER AL MRS BN o SR S .
| A v PR SoURCE 28 Torson 1S TN LS

Tilp]) " soan ron sowenuLE s
/T T oS e st arcr
RN £ LT, G 200 AT AN WL T AT PR

/ 1! [ MONTGOMERY COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA
I . S 5. » 08 recr v 12 vaaten stouss reerrea [Drawing T
1 e csem sen wcrn s e e v s A T [Provig Tige o
I L T e R S e e B PR R
Tt L R —— SOIL EROSION AND
T e b Tl o Samen s s v wnss | SEDIMENT CONTROL

Y T CONTRACT CRAAGS ANE SPESITEATICNS.

e, PLAN - STAGE Il

e 79
A PRLPARED FOR (7€ A ETAUETURAL AL AELW BLRLCIAGE ANC FAE.

- o
| RSOSSN e s e s s 7
AEAOUSLY PREPAREE A5 STAUCTURAL FILL. HOWEVER, CONTRACTSR ShALL DETEMUINE Arpncrruate ews ac [Project No.
] R
ot T i
i e
IR e s s o sy g e sy o
S s A e TN | e s
SR AR e g
‘SOIL ASOLUTIONS FOR LANDSDALE SR orawn By
TR s e . e v Tt st
0 3p P i RAH H
——— (ecked & B
= BMC Sheet 20 of 28 |
= R T e T



AL O7-BTE wASTC MO SOWOW AMAS LUST WAVE AN CAS UM
=3 omia e B Lelal S ow ey 6 oAy
D e TIONAL RETONRLL FOR VBT &8 CaeA, STACES LY RN et A

AL CoiomAS: BETRT 70 DAL A T

MSTAL a3 Bus FaLURE TO pROONT

15 e ¥

e o N S SRR T o T

B o oot T % S AT D amCTOn Wi 12 1€ St [ DS B MY TG 23 st satsn ot 4%, o, O Wbty RCIC s SR 85 o )

AT LEAST 3 DAvs Pon To STANTIG Ay EATC s Ty ot TR L WATNAL ASEOTES B - P 0% . T B WCCRPORANES WTD LS. LA PROVDCS TOR Le o $1a000 PR DAY X GVL POVALTES. P O

g s hme = sene T T e S s T GR 20 L Bl T 0 UKD O ATAATED o8 RGN RAVAGES PR ey Do R

STl B0 2 A SO VD T TRTMRE ek ol e

LOCARON &7, DUSINE LPOMVROAG UTUNER. 13, ALL PUMAWG OF WATER RO ANY WORK AREA BHALL A DONE ACCORONG AROLED I ACCODANGE Wi € TTRIOMID AND STOACATION FOR 34 CONCRLTE ATER UL 0 MDD M€ R oesomae

AL CARTH DTummANCE ACTMTCS UL PROCTD i T e PeocER | CESOAD B e P, ey SUBRATACE Ot 0% ONOY D v Dasmn. et 40 CAT UL T BC ALLOWED. 10 DNTLR AT

D AIET U APROVED N TG 10U T ABCAL TN 4 vy e T RS s B T A APV BN A8 3% AL Cwetls s, o8 caON Lnevcs s
- o —_— T uAY LY NOR LY RUADBG aut ~ Javeuc

T e o S 14 JEIBIS MO SN AT O T OTECRLY Hon DTSR ORGSR TR e i SR BT T T sor Do

it o o o e o M TP 0 s o s e, e M S Pt ok 8 S B TR Copliabadiny

AT S 2, 0T, e SOTIRRT g o 3 it mite aame e i ot

= L S R e ey B U S GTE T

B

ATION CO} AINTENAN RA
m CIC90N MO SIDMONT COTNOL LK. AN M TIE TTORUNATER POLLUTOV PREVDNION
e AT W ALy o Gnenn (AT 1 (oun Uy 1om ) CLETD sk o v
O T Do o S A Crgen Mo SomenTanon couma Vesunts Sl B O<oto &y

Bl P ek "G e o sars 50 el 34 o B

DN, R0 AN AR RPARED N ACCOANCE Tn THE OO

SIATED or a3

T CONTNACTON i BE REPOGSELE FOR MG PROPCR COMGTUCTON STAMUTATON, AN MANTOUWCE OF AL
TEPGALRY CROBON GOV MARATS M ELATED (T3 WOLLOCD M 145 PR

e conmacTon i FoR THE_PROSCR CONSTRUCTION AN STABUZATION OF PORMANONT CONTROL
VSRS k0 REATD TT0ks WS W TG, P

0N ACCEPTID MMOU T CONTRACTOR, THE Wk Wil BC RESPONIALE FON THC WANTOUANCE OF ALL PERMUAONT.
BN A

™€ ML WOTES. 0L SEDwENT

A TN M € POCK MLTDRS SHALL B MSPECTED OWCE CVORY WX O APTY CVERY STORU €V,
PO PLTOR Wil B ATVOWD e CLOGGED WM SEDMONTS  WATIRALS WAST BE ASHED COWLLTELY FRCE O

G, MAUONE LARGE ST L 300 T0 A OEP OF FOUR OGS TO BX MOCL APLY A
R A RATE 0100 LB Pen 1,000 SUANE LT
"SEEOMG APPLY 0-23 LIS O 3-10-10 FIATULZR PR 1,000 SOUARE.
(ST TTBRART, ARG APPL MAY, AN, AKT OF ACVOBCR STIWG APPLY 40 POSDS O 1053
ORRUZIR PO 1000 SUARE TELT. W TG TOF O OF SR

SO SID AT IHE SOCATD RATE. DK SEED WTO Two COUAL LOTL 50w O LOT W OKC DRECTIOU 50w SECOND.
T AT mONT ANLL TO FarsT, FAE SKIDCD ARCA SUGHILY. RGLL BUAVACE UGTLY T0 Fomd 30 AROND SCID.
PLACE GLLAN DR STRAW O WAY MAOH WTHN 48 HOUTS AFTER SEIDMG. PLACE AT THE RATE OF 1,300 LBS. POR 1,000
e T
MAY 0 STRA LY UST BE APPLED AT 30 TONS POR AGIE. STRAW WY SHALL BC APPULD 3 LOVG STRANGS, WOT
GNPoeD OR Ty SO

TEMPORARY MULCHING

79

5
e

[

PERMANENT SEEDING

°

3

v

o
o S W s T
o e o, 3

ALDH PROPOSCD LIMGACAPC AREAS, O TOPEOL STOOKPLLS  EARTIwGRX 15 COULTID OUTSOX. O THC RLCOMONORD.
PONTNG SASM FOn TOMCRARY IDWG O DU T0 LN AVORABLE WATHER CODITONS.

ALDH BUALL BE APPUED WACDATILY FOLLOWNG T ESTARSADNT OF W TOPZ0K, STOOOME OR ROUGH GHADMG.

WALD! M AITAE MOROUS CROLN, HeETOED AGED HARDWOCD, PRREWOSD BARX. STRAK, OR HAY UMFORALY MY
| CONTMUGURLY T0 A LOOSE DOV O 3 WOCS ML ANOHOR 45 REGURRD.

PROPORLY ANTAN WULOHED AREAS UNTL PORANONT STABUZATON EASURCS, ARC COURLTL.  REAPPLY WAO!
A St ool et AT ML 8 MoreD MATES 43 Kt 4 S0 TAURE cccms
! PSRRI, GAVATON O T CITARIBUON O A o S0P, RACE BADH A8 MEETSARY,

POAENT ST SN SR MATATELY WTOR T WAL GRAONG 5 COMPLETID. S0 W PORDRAL FYEGUASS
POR TG APRATON RATES BGL0w:

L 0L TD A DO OF FOUR MO TO S WOCL_ APPLY LN AT A
R o s om Lls D T s & S G e 1 aine WIoR ceToscn
36Ty 1746 52, & 1o PO A wom PEATLER

D Gy AT THC FOLLOWNG WS WARDH 1 TO MOVEMBCR 18-

APPLY SETD AT A RATE o 160 LBS. POR AGRE. _GIVOX SID WO WO COUAL LOTL 50w OXE LOT M
ETOG OF AT ROIT AGL 10 FRST LT, RAKE 00D AFEA SUBHLY. RO ATACE UGHLY T0 P 308 ARGUM
MULOH SIIDED ARAS MW STRAW G HAY AT THE RATE OF 3 TOKS POR AGR. _ANOW% WAOH COUPLY WIK THE

R O SO R0~ WA PORDT FURKATON 8. AR WADH A3 SR

AT S STRA MO WY APPLD AT 30 TONS PR AGRE STRAY  AKDH ML 6€ APUED B LOWG STRARGS.

WB!GB«,Y SEEDING

fenoE

Iy

M. COVOR GRASI AND LICUME 2CED OWC-QUARTER (1/4) WOX OCTP WM CLLTPAGTR OR NARROW.  COVER AYE OR GATS ABCUT
™0 (2) moes 0

ConETUCTON, ALL DSTURKD APCAS. 5 D ARG 0 T TG SATETOn G
oA 7% 2 (8 To T (13 S PN,

MSTAL WEEDED WATOR-CONTROL MEARRES.
PERTOR ALL CLLTURAL OPERATIONS AT RIMT ANGLES TO T R

UME ACCORONG TO 308, TEST, FNOREDAE 07 BTE. OF APRLY TWO (1) TONG O RN ASTONG, PO ACRE.
FONTUZE ACCOROING TO 308, TEST, KNORIDEE OF STE. OF APPLY 40-40-40, POR AGTE.

CORPORATE LAE M FENTUZIR WD €. TOP (4) MOK3 OF SURFACE 304 Y DISCHG OF OTUOR SATARLE MCAN.

D OME (1) O HE FOLLOWNG MXTURES AT € WOST SUITABLE DATL. APRLY (MFOMAY WM A DRLL OF BY BROADCASTMG.

1. MARO( 17O OCTOBR 1 = TWONTY (20) POLAOS OF ACUAL RYZ GF LD BIOMEDRASS POR AGT.

2 WARGH 1 0 UAY 30 = TWONTY (30) POINGS OF AWIAL AYC GRASS OR AIELD DRCUECRASS AND SXTY—FOUR (84)
P03 o SAnG ATS POR A

- TWONTY (20) PONGS 07 MewAL WY GRASS OR NLD BROWCCAASS AND N MAGRED

Ve (12 POSGR  amiT W PO8 AR

LAY O STAN WADK WUST OC APPUCD AT 30 TONS POR AGRC. STRAW MLDY SHALL OC APPLED M LONG STPAKDE, MO
RS e

@
ow BYE on 0ATS ST BeFORE DY WAD U ¥ B0 FrmuTy

A LAAT ADVANCE CLEATG AND GRUSENG OPERATONS TO A DISTANCE COUAL 10 TO TS THE LINGTN O P
WETALATON TAAT Chk B COUMETED W O DAY.

B WO CREWS AMD COUBLENT FON TRONOUMG, PLACTUCNT O P, PLUG COMSTRUCTION AM0 BAGKTLLNG WAL O 017
CONTARED ANG. SLPARATE THOU CLEARWG AD GRUSDG: A0 STC RESTORATION A $TABRUZATION CPORATIONS.

€ LT DALY TN DICAVATION TO THE LINGIH OF PPE PLACDUONT, PLUG ESTALLATION AXD BACKTRLNG THAT CAN BE
COUMETED T A OAY.

. WATDR THAT ACCUMATES M THE PDY TRDIO ML B COUPLETILY REUOWED BY ANPIG AS REQURED, T0 4
FACKITY FON REWOVAL OF SCOMONT W ACCORDANCE WM “PADCH" GUDGLAS.

ocrnoa A3 TROMGIES CARMOT B BAGEILLD UNTL € PP 15 MTDIOSTATIC ALLY TESTED. 0%
SN0 3 O POTUANR! PEATORCS ARE WETALLED M T CASER, AL O D ALGUREIONTS UATED CHGER (T 1
RGN YT W T 1O P IONS.

P e D3OS M (G ENTOGE Buack BE APPUCKR 10 THE WK FACES OF T
St
DL THE TOWGAPR SALL HAVE THE RIOHT TO LT THE AUGINT O TRENOH OSED M ADVANGE O PPE LAYAG AND .

o aoo me

LAITACTURONS
S00KE DAL BC REPUACED APTER | TEAR. FOLLOW MANUP
AND/On WANTOUNCE AB COMOUCTID.
PNPED wan Puen au0 - st P warca
BT ol ey o Wy

PUPING SHALL CATE AMKDATILY A0 NOT RIS UNTL E
SRR o708 MANTDURCE A3 GRS,
TONE 4O CONGRETE MLOCX LT PROTTETON = WEPECT STONE M0 CO
O e O PO Eann

NSTALLAONS SHAL BC RPARED OF RCPLACED MACDATELY. CONPLETE ROPORT
oD,

STANOARD SLT FECE = SLT FINCE XD BE MIPLCTID WIXLY AKO AFTDR LAY NG CVONT.
MTITCD NAADATILY AFTOR WGPCCTION. GOUPLETE ACPONT FOR ALL MGPCTIONS AND/O% MANTINANCE A3 COOUCTED.

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM
T CONTRACTON wL o€ REIPONILE 7OV T TO% AXD UANTOURCE O ALL TiuPomARY
ROSO AXG STDANTATION CONTRGL MEABUAES AN ROLATED Tl WOLUDED w1 PLAN. 11 CONTRACTOR wai ALSO
BC REPOwE FOv 1T TXBUZATON OF PORMAMENT CONTROL MEASURES An0 RELATED 1543
aliocD wien T P,
L THE BT 8 aTABuITD, AL 20w U3 Wit B UANTANED pacPOm)
PRy L RO 50 DM CONTHR PP ATTOR Cae RUNCEY
EVOT AN On A DALY BASS. AL PREVDMTATAC, 0 FOMDIAL ANTINARCE, VO, NCLLOMG v
‘REACTUINT, RC-CRADmG LA GG A0 FENCTTIG VST B PO ONUD,
CDATELY. 1 ENOSON A DN COu TG B o s
o8 VONEATO & DO MSTALLD L B

2 ACOAMAATED SEoMOHTS FOUOVCD 43 RCCURED TO KEI TAC FOICE FNCTONAL DEPOSTS Wil BC REUOWD.
R ACCIAATONS PEADH G-y TN ADOVE-CROND HOOUT G Tt PO

3 Komouc ' A00CD BOWD O ABOYC ERSTHG SO0 ¥ COOINONS WARRANT

e o 3 30008 UE To mATENG.

mats w0 MATURALS AL BC OOME M ACCORANCE WIM DE_30UD WASTC
wm.-rm.-..-m.mmmmmnnumum SHai WO ALLCALY DU, Dk, OF
DSRGE AT BALOWG MATERAL OF RASTES AT s 5
JROECT wiaTes uAY maLOX COMCRETE SnUALT, 19501 DETERCONTS, PANTS, QLEANAG JIGNTS, PESTIRXS, W00
SCRAPRL FONTLZENS AN PETWOLELM SARED PRODUCTS.

WO/oR POUUTE HE

3 ALL SEONONT AAD CROSON CONTROL PRACTCES ARE TO O NSTALLLD PROR TO ANY UAK 508, DISTURBANCE I TG
PROPOR SCOUONE AND MATANCD, UNTL. PORLAONT PROTCCTION 15 CSTARISALD. SCE € STOUONCE 0% CONGTRUCTION.

4 U7 COUREToN 07 AL EAITY DSIURBANGE ACTWIES MO POPUMNT STAPUZATON O AL DD MPTAS B
TG 0/ CPGATS L CONTACT M BUGKS CANT CovruAT "M MapeEnou PR 1O,
T OMOVAL/CONERBN O 1 £aS.

PO GTRET 0 A THAL WECNOL

rouronurr DTURBANGE ACTITY On ANY STAGE OR PMASE OF AN ACTMIY WHC

o o e DaTORBAcE ACTTER s DIGEED & DA T MY DAL BE CRATELY STOC. LocEeh, o8
ECTED TR ACCELERATED CROBOH A0 SEDMENTATON PENOWS FUTAE EANTH GFSTUmBARGE ACTTES.

7. PORANONT STABUZATON 1S DOMED A3 A UhWU UNFORM 70X PORIMMAL VECCTATVE COVER O GAEN PERUAMNT

ROVACGETATIE CovEn i A DO, SUTISENT T0 RERLT ACCELERATED SN ACE RGOV AV SN AL
CURACTINANCS SUMGINT T0 RCHST SDWG A0 OTHR MOVGAATS.

. REQUSED FOR D ESTABUBAONT OF VEGETATON SUALL BC STOOKLED AT THE LOCATION() SHOWI 04
s T O MLCEEART TO COUPLETE T Tmess GRADG. O ALk m.-..mn-:m-

STARTED o7 \CCTA DY Lo STGAE AL s ROTECTED N T Lisn 0w O D Fak G

Re- s DL T LD 33 TEET STOBE B¢ HOPS WEAT BC 31 % PATTER

5. AEAS MO ARE TO BE TOPSOLED SUALL BE SEARNED TO A Ubea OCPTH OF 3 T0 § WO 8 TO 12 MORCS O4
COPACTED 503 Pmn 0 PACIUNT O TD7S0R ARCAS TO B VEGETATTD BALL HAVE A Uiy & mOES o
O W PACE PRGN T0 SELNG AMD MADeG ML QUTRLOPLS BUALL NAVE A M\AN O 2 WOC3 O TOP3L
10, Toemn, smoutd. e o P Conmou, W e
S 1 DXL W, O N A CODMON AT uAY OMWAL 6 DETmUOUTAL 10 PAGGY o
AT COuPACTED 308 e o NG CNTOUR MR FOTSBLE P
1. MAUCDTELY AFTER EARTH DSTURBANCE ACTMTCS CEATE, THE GPORATOR AL STAUZE D
v CCERNATIG POUO0R. WULGY UUST 5C APPUCD AT WG IPXONED RATES. DATLSOED AmCAS. Wit AKE MOT AT
TRESACD GRADE 400, e WL B RELOTND o 1 AR UGST B STADRITED ™ ACCOMMGE Wi TME
\CGTATVE STABULZATON SrEOnCAT "aoh L wor

TOSTURTED ARCAS wiDn ARE AT PWAL GRADE O

BC RC_OATURD TN | TEAR WUAT BC STABUZED W ACCONDANCE Wi THE PORUANDHT

SR,

12 ¢ P20 CONTROL BLANKET WL BE WSTALLED O4 ALL DSTURED SLOPCS 31 R STEIPOR, AL ARDAS OF
CONGINTRATED PLOWE, ARD OSTURDCD, ARCAS W 50 OF & SRPACE WATER.

Y3, PORUANENT VECETATION To B SEEDED OR 5000€D 4 ALL DIPOSID AREAS Whe 4 DAYS AFTER FuAL
m‘mnAnmwnﬂ:mmmmvmmmwnmunnmzu(nm =

14, ALL WO TO BE DONE 1N ACCORDANGE WM TN POWSYLVAMA RSN AXD SEDWONT POLLUTON CONTROL PROGRAM
v

15, PROR TO ANY STE GRADAG, SOL EROSOM FACUTIS UL BE WSTALLED TO ALLOW 1M ADTY OF STORM ALOW T0
BETRANSAONTED 10 THE PROPGD GUTLLT WNGUT CRGDNG THE BTL 0L SQUMCE 07 CONBTMUCTON.

18, AL WALETS HOT T0 € USCD A3 SEDMONT TRAPS SHAL O TIMPORARLY PROTECTED BY LIRS PLACTD WACIATELY
ATOR TG CONBIRUCTION. TLTORS DUALL ROUAN I PACE ONTL. THE ST 13 PORMAOVILT STABUAED.

17, CONSTRUCTION FENCE SHALL BC MSTALLED WHERE MOCATED O DOUUTION PUS. TREE PROTECTION TDXCE. DAL BC
RRTALLES AROLNG AL WOVDUML TREES WIWM T LT O DGIRBANCE MOT MARKED FOY DOMGUTOL.

T8 ALL PULDNG WATDMALS AXD WASTES, BUALL BC ROUOWED Moy TNE ST KO RECYCLED OF o accomoancs
-mmmnwnmmxmmrmmnnnunmntvmm- .-omnzr

DSOURGED AT 1€ BT
18 € CoumaCTon w8 NP 108 D€ FOOUL O MY XS UATEUAL M0 WA SR I TLE)

"7 EXCESS MAS A% APPROVID AND FULLY WPLOMONTD CRISCH AXD SEOMINT CONTROL PUN THAT WeETS
T CoManow O CHPTEN 103 ANB/OR OER STATE G FEDEAAL FEOAATONS

6 T

'CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

»

s

B

BR

AT LEAST SEYON DAYS BFORE STANTIG ANY CARTN DISTURBANCE
e vy UL MTE AL CONTRACTORS

A0 METALL TR FROTECTON FDVGHE AT AL

PREP TN MAUCDATE AREAS FO1 D R0OX CONSTRUCTION DAMANCES

TR0 Yo ke 0w o1 T i P, maTAL 0 Con o

NS Ton i

NSTALL COMROST PLTOR 00K AV S8T FINCES AS Dt O TN Eay

P CTACTOR W TELD. VY e CoONOS A0 DX TTm ¥
RoOmou CuPGST NLTER 500X F LT FONCES ARC REGARED.

SSTAL COuPOTT PLITR 200 40 S FOXCES AT € DT LMTS
5 i 3 o ox THE Pk

WATALL LTER 84D ILET PROTLCTON A3 SHowi 0% THE PLAN

G BADNG MLUONG AL FONDATON

M.mmmummm-umm,.m o oo
e WADG ONGATOH DORLTON Wi

oD SRR L

AR 140 GG WCOTTATION T0 LAUTS OF PROROSED CONTTRLCTION A3

o’

T 10 STOOPLE ToPRL
ROUGH GRAE THE STE 40 BULDG PADS.

ML SLOMS BULL BE SITOM A0 WAOED AT REQUAR VORTCAL
RN - 18 T0 33 FEET MARMAR — A3 7L 13 BONG COGCTED.
BCTvCD TAGE 1 WO STAGE 2.

Te) St e
FELOEATED 10 Feovoc ACONGD TDu S Abcomancs wn
ARG DUTikS ARD PACC? T4 MANIAL OF A3 ROED BY VoD
ey

CONTRACTOR WJST PORCDCALLY WET-00W GIPOSED 503 08 BARE CROUN
SO PREVORT e i Tt SLDNNG DULT PANTIGLLS RO T
CNTTRICTON STE 10 HOB@oG ARCA.

D mariaToL o

e 3 DR TO SEONDT TR 13 UANTABED) AT AL TS
AL STor e UTUTES fo% T 20 ST
s DRARALED 10 CoomONATE st TN PEPELTIE UTUTY

aan aTe or ocoms w0 i warons. ™
BPOUAL O wASTES AN BUADMG WATDRALS SIALL BC DONC
"Sa

Poenco o DT A3 ARD SR ATOY o
DOmTINOL A MU 3 sconants 1051
LGEATO o STABRITE ROMOVE AL OMER TAGUTER. pRoTECT
o ‘Scrumc PALITON TG TS WTTOR 15
= OV SDuHT A3 W A DM IO OCATIRNG
Re e, D 2501 D O30 e
RSNl ey Coaena o1 ol AT o .
STomrmar "0 meThaion Bacmes o
<

mon 1o coumt pava, SO

ORI 1S B COMLTED WALUOWE BT ROT LM TED 10 BAOWGS,

Il
i

|

[—

07/08/25 [ REVISCD PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Project No. 220160701

Date [ Description No.

Revisions

S

1
o
W

o
$Y

=,

=
Signature R Date
BRIAN M

pE. PA L NG PEC8I782

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Sutte 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T.2158456000  Fi215.8458001  wwwlangan.com

[Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

IWJ‘:’:WD PENNSYLVANIA |
SOIL EROSION &

SEDIMENT CONTROL
NOTES

Torawing No.

CE-501

[Prorect No.
220180701

[Dote

23 APRIL 2025
[Orown By

RAH
[Checked By
Sheet 21 of 28

oD g

e AV Tons G836 Uner ket S Tate L8 Loyt GO0




il

TYPE C INLET

s
AXUUM DRANAGE AFCA = 1/2 AGRE.

JUET PROTECTON AL N I RUSRED £ T TROUTARY TO SEOMENT OASN %
AP, DOUS DML O REQUNED TOR ALL WSTALLATIONS.

ROLLED CARTMEN AP SHALL T UANTANED UNTL ROADWAY 15 STONCD. FOAD SUOBASET
B S B WAmTANED UNTL. RONDUAY 13 PAVED. S8 WX L HOGHT ATALT
TANED UNTL ROADWAY -unu RGOV L CouT
LG AL NAVE . s CrAB TENERE STRERETM OF 120 LA, A
530 2L Ao 4 e RAPCEOOM TUR SRS G 80
AL OF TRAPPNG ALL PARTIGLES NOT PASSNG A WO. 40

MLET MLTCR BACS DULL DE MPECTED OF A WEDKLY BAJS AND AFTER

EVENT. BAGS DAL BE CUPTID AN ANGED OF L OF weon rLow
o 'REDUCED 50 43 TO CAUSE FLOGONG. OF BYPASSING OF

ukGEd (AL OC ROPAGED. A SUPPLY DUALL BC UANTANCD O% STC
FOR ROMACDUONT O BAGS. ALL NCEDED RCPARS SHALL DE MTATED SAUKDIA

e MAATED SEOMENT

NTS
%«m oum
. REBAR FOR
ANSON RESTRANT
4G MO o (074 W NrLow ROPD)

WX T X 3/
‘uBotR L0

TYPE MINLET
AN ORANAGE ARCA = 1/2 ACRE.

TALT PROTECTION SHAL NOT B REURED 108 MLET TRBTARY T0 SCOMONT BN 08
TR DOMS, SHALL DL RLQUALD FOR ALL MSTALLATIONS.

ROLLED CARTHEN BORM N POADWAY SHALL B MANTANED UNTIL RGADWAY I3 STONCD. ROAD
wumuwnmuiumvmmmnvunu canor
SO AL S UANTANED UNTC. POMAKENT STRBUZATIN 13 COuPLETED 08

A4 i, T rammG DL AV A

e RCCMUATED SCOMENT A3 WL AB AL

TOTHE PN WOTER.

100 NOT USK ON MAJOR PAVED ROADWAYS WHERE PONONG MAY CAUSE TRATFIC NAZARD.
OT T0 sear

NON-WOVCN CEOTDXTE WA
L CAPANE o TRAPPIG PANTELES LuRCER
unoc TROW ‘EOTOMLES THAT WEET ™ME

nm!w»ﬂmvnvxr
'BAGs CouE Wi

O SRS TO PAGUTATE REMOVAL IMESS
BACS SHAL DC LOCATED IN welL-veceTs

TG STRAPS ARTIOY ATTAGHD.

stase. cromo

ey mﬂu DO 40 riow PATS Seack BE
(CREASE, DECURCE. IAGS SHALL WOT BC

B GLEAR A0CK OR GTHER NOw-CROOBLE

'8 PLACED (HoOR T BAG 70 REUEE ALPE STTEESS.

(0 DOWELOPE SEDIUENT BARRIER 15 ACQUAED FOR WOST NSTALLATIONS.
wumlmwm.-(m:vmmmww‘m-nunnm’-mxnmnaﬂmuw
RICHVNG SURTACK WATER 'C CRASST ARCA 13 NOT AVALABLE.

THE PUMP DISCHARCE HOSE AL BC WSERTED INTO THE BAGS N THE MAMNCR ZPEOFIED BY THE.
UANUFACTURGR, AND SLCUFELY CLAMPED. A PICE OF PV PIE 13 RECOUMENOED FOR TN PURPOSE.
LIS s AATE s 0 w0 CREATER Ty 730 o1 3

L ARG, 53 PP MTAKES Buall 0C
FLTOR BACS BALL BE NSPCCTED DALY. I AXY PRODLO 13 DETECTED, PUMPING HALL CEASE WMEDATELY
50 NOT RESUE UNTL THE PROBLDM 15 CORRECTED.

D uama sreone oY T

Instaling the socks.
Adaptod irom Faresx

.

‘COUPOST 500XS SHALL OC STAXED N ACCORDANCE WIN THE MANUFACTURDY'S RECOMMENDATIONS, AROUIO
POUTIR 07 THE CLOUCURANE 10 FORM A RING. THE DNDS OF THE 30CK SHALL BC LOCATED AT Tt
UpRort Comen.

CONTRACTOR SHALL DMSURE. CONTMUOUS. CONTACT OF THE 500K WTH THE CLOUOMBRANC. AT ALL LOCATIONS.
WHERE NECESSARY, 50CXS MAY BE STACKED AND STAKED 50 A3 TO FORM A TRIANGULAR CROZS-ECTION.
5C NSPECTED DALY, DAMAGED OF LEAKING WABHOUTS HOULD BE

WABOUT rACUTES DAL
NGNS 25 RePARED 1 REAAGED WADATELY.

ACCUMULATED MATERALS. SHALL BE FOVOVED WHEN THEY REAGH 75X CAPAGITY.
PLASTIC UNDRS SHALL D€ RIPLAGED WIH EACH CLEANAG OF THE WASHOUT FACLITY.

CHANNEL INSTALLATION S

CROSION CONTROL Produets
Guaronteed SOLUTONS

Project No. 220180701

13,00, wex oo, -m_m”ynx;m‘muw.
R0k i T AT LD o COVAETE w10 TS R G S romolor
TCOPACTED 300 T4 & ROw O STAALES/ SIS SPACKD. APPROTNATEY 12" (0

R U B DD 1o o Ak Pk S B AROoRATT (oo i i o T AL ST
o v e oGt BTN, TS, 5P CoLowes Gars GOSN 5 T APPROPRATL STALE P
. Pk comarume * (10 04 -18 00 W A bounE Row oF Mot «° (10 o)

T S e o
5 AL DEDY 26 O BKC7 7 102 07 S ROTS i B AORED W BOW OF STAPLES/STAKS AROTMATLY 13° (30 GH) AP 3 4 67 (13 04)
BT WD CouACT . TR APTER STAPLAG.

2. w1004 now
e T
& e T e . g Y B AP A 1R O SAPCS/ S PRGEAATEY 17 G0 ) AT B A € (1 G O X 1 (18 G
R T T N Coent ™ TR S7TER AP, ) f

sore,
0 Loost 500, COMDTON, THE USE 07 STAPLE O% STAKE LDWTHS GREATER THAR 6 (13 G) MAT BC NECEISARY T PROPORLY MMGHOR T RECFs.

S omzms, s spucne seup s AT
Ry T Aiow A 10 Sceae T
S R A T O, SATIE

o Lo0se son.
o T b 15 s
X T oy Mon

FILTER BAG INLET PROTECTION (DRAINAGE AREA <0.5 ACRES)

PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG WITH COMPOST SOCK

CONCRETE WASHOUT

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MATTING

o

500 FABC SHALL MELT STANOARDS. OF TABLE 41 OF TWE PA DCP [ROSON CONTROL WUANUAL
COMPOST SHALL MCET TV STANOARDS OF TAIRE 4.2 OF € PA OCP CROBON CONTHOL MANUAL.

CouPOST PLTER 300 TG LOVEL GRADE. BOTH DS OF T BAsRn

CVONT STAKMG 5 NOT POSSIBE, LE, WAEN SEDMDNT CONTROL 3 USED OF
--wv HAYT CONGRTE Mo0c3 06 U0 00D MG DU CONTRL 0 412
STABUZE OURING RABFALL/RNOT CvEN

roum o (AL BE PROVOC) AMD UANTANED WAKDATELY DO GRADENT
PRoTECTD, oA 13 STORD! HOAD ARBALE DO S, € WANTARD INTL
oA 3 PAVED A8 P UNAAN NOOHT ASPWALT BORM SHALL B MANTANED (TS, ROADWAY
-4 ot

STOMC MLT PROTECTION AND BCRU FOR A TYPC C INLET CAN BE USED M ONE ACR.

om T 13 14 OVERTLOW P AND. 4 . KD, A PRORATED. PATE ML0ED 10 A
ETAL st UAY NOT BE SUSSTTUTED 708 THE WAE WESK A SOTIED PLATE WLDLD 10 e
o o GO Wt THE WAE A CALCULATONS ARC. "sow
TGO CAPAGTY O THE MLET T0 ACCDST I POAK FUNG FOR A 3-TCAR ST VAT

% WE GALVAZID,
'Ga. OR CQUVALENT,

W

MLCT PROTECTION SUALL WOT
BORES AL DE REGURED FOR

1 0€ QUAD ron LT MOUTARY 10 ST BASN O% TRA”.
'ALL INSTALLATIONS NOT LOCATLD AT A LOW PONT.

AL N L FOADMAY UL B ROV 400 UANTANGD MMEDUTET

GRADDNT O THE Roud. s oo ROATAY

vul‘nwmlnmvunvmumummmm’im.numm
STAOUZAT REUAN PORUANDILY

STONE INLET PROTECTION AND DERW FOR A TYPE W INLET CAN B USED M OWE ACK WARMAM

'DRANAGE AREA WIH 13 4. OWPLOW PIPE AND 4 0. HEAD. A PERFORATID PLATE WLDED T0 A
'AL ISR WAT NOT BC ITD 7O THE WET LEH¢. A HOTIED PLA

SR UAY BE USCD I COUUNCTION Wy T MRE WS 1 CALCULATIONS "iow
\CONT CAPAGTY O THE MLT TO ACCDPT TME PLAK RUNGIT FOR A

SEOMONT SHALL DC REVOVED WiEN T REAGHCS WAL THE KODHT OF THE STONC. DAUAGED O%

GLOGGED WETALLATIONG BUALL O REPAED 0% ROPACED NAVEOATELY

STTOUS ISOURTNG 10 0 08 T SURTACE WATIX A & X X COUPOST LATCE Bk B

CCUmET ANOHORED O QUTIE Ao O 107 oF STONE. COUPOST AL WET T STANOMRDS

N TABLE 42 O TME PA 0P GROBON GO

00 NOT USE O MAJOR PAVED ROADWAYS WHERC POWDNG MAY CAUSZ TRAPIIC HAZARDS.
TYPE M INLET

10" N,

REMOVE TOPSOL PRIOR O INSTALLATION OF ROCK CONSTRUCTION
DNTRANCE. EXTEND ROCK OVER FULL WOTH OF CNTRANCE.

ez ac z7am
050N CONTROL

(OFF SHALL BC DIVCRTLD FORU ROADWAY TO A SUTADLE SCDWENT REMOVAL BUP PRIOR

15 OMTEANG H00K CONSTRICTON ENTRANCE.

HONTIOLE BERM DAL BE NSTALLED VR 00
eene o G ACAEn i or ene

VAL CUVERT PP 15 2D MO
o VOLD. PIPC

S oe szt s 'Of ZE OF DITON 8L
UANTOUNCE: | ROOK CONSTRUCTION DXTRANCE TMXNESS, AL BE CONSTANTLY
UANTANED'To TME SPECATD QOKSIONS DY A00NG RO0X A STOOOLE AL B

WANTANED ON SITE TOR TS PURPOSL. CongTRUCTI
BEPOSTID Cu PAVED ROAOWAYS SHALL B REUOVED AND FETURED 10
CONSTRUCTION TE.

ION DAY, ALL

D
R

ax momeasy

07/08/25 l REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date \ Deseription No.
Revisions
Tt
IWEA 7
S
SLT FENCE OR
HAY BALE FILTER
NOTES:
. PLACC STOCKPILES AT LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE
SOILEROSION AND SCDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. Signaturs Date

2. ALL SIOE SLOPES SHALL BE 2 TO 1 OR FLATTER.
3. STOCKPILE SHALL RECEIVE A VECCTATIVE COVER IN
ACCORDANGE WITH MINIMUM STABILIZATION” RCQUIRED.

4. ST FONCE OR MAY BALE FILTCR SHALL BE INSTALLED
AS DETAILED HERCON.

BRIAN M, CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NG pEosizez

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

NOTE: BASED ON THE ALLOWABLE SILT FENCE AND FILTER
CK LEN

™ 1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
STOCKPILE, UNLESS OTHCRWSE DIRECTED BY THE MONTGOMERY Phiadelphia, PA 19103
COUNTY CONSCRVANCY DISTRICT

T:2158456000  F: 2158458001  wwwlangan.com

COMPOST FILTER SOCK

STONE & COMPOST INLET PROTECTION (DRAINAGE AREA > 0.5 ACRES)

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

Project

*__SOIL STOCKPILE

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

ROCK FILTER OUTLET

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND

COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

[MONTGOMERY
[Drawing Titie

SOIL EROSION &
SEDIMENT CONTROL
DETAILS

Drawing No.

CE-502

Checked By
Sheet 22 of 28

— Do TRV Tes BY3 U P T e Lo es Lok GO0

oI i



il

U 1 1 2 T 3 1 4 T B T 6 U 7 T 8 T
GENERALSITENOTES ______ UTILITY NOTES: REFER TO DETAIL SHEETS CU-501AND CU-502
RIS S TTU R R | ST R T e e T e e = R e QU ACT 287 AS AMENDED UTILITY LEGEND
SR SR S T S S E TRt B L 1 pe commacnn 8 wronuur o vt ne uann o/ s & ot o 0 T T v e 08 e e THE LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. e L5 D COTRACTONS REZOWBUTY o cousty EXISTING PROPOSED
o L O A X X TSN 7. o) TS € e UG e, . [ALL UTILITIES ARE UNDERGROUND) MTH TME POWSTLYANA ACT 181 OF 2008 AXD TO CONTACT THC
SO RAT S B R SIS w ML S AL BR SATS RN AT © R TR ST ST S ONLY THE LOCATION OF VISIBLE UTILITIES ON UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. A s P 1o STt & Coamucn SaoTARY SToCR AN — 5 ——
g A SOy oy e ey A et i FoRTLAA o o i waee wan —_—r— —_——
ESSEATIE S R N TEERRGEn T IR e v v e vt & o T o B P o0 S o BTG JELEFHONE, GAS; AND ELECTRICLINES AR LI e
R e e T e T TR ™ | e emrmion ot oo, o e s o e e o i st 6 p— o T - e -
TR ST e R B IR naeRly | IR e e e S AR SRR RTINS Mies 1 kvt s s s ¢ o et 4 ot i St O Pk P, 19000 P A 16T e ES -+
ot e e i P e b e e S e T S S TR I TR T DBy e | |5 e 5 Soeney e = =
SRR RIS AR | — o AL e s ot o o, e i ez s
PR Ckibusalandpmnd fopaom momsmrT s o OO et ke K SRR e DR, fp— 5 .
A T T . W Do Pt 10 T SOTON O e PERC % 11 & memame o mer | e e (215) ss6-3121 (@15) 9183137
e i e, * AR R SRR o, o o s v, s e ——
BRI T S SR SR NI e | e g A n e e o ot enmon e, e S S SR e S S Al i S Ay TRon0 JonT SR 0 i = *
BILY RCTOL PR STCRO T TUCTID GHYLRONTLY Tiaw WIDED OF A3 SIS O e WOunca, CXB0L e WA EOUCL DL L T o ! MAMUAL’, 383-0300-001, 10/37, AS MDD, UMLETS OTVOTWSE WOTID. AT TMC TWC PR T WLLOW CROVE, CAS MCTCR v -
| e i e A i | SR S T L e M o s = v s TN AREAS OF EXCAVATION, ALL EXSTING BT " o son o ' e
R T ST e SRt 7 2% R RASTRLARIS e e s wny | L uTLmi SHALL BE == il
ST ST Rt s S e e o Sty i B R o e P e e 2 oo o oo 30 PROPER COVER AS REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY o —_—r— —T— E
R S R B S ERe a e R R R SR S R RS T R o A o e AL S o o =
R o B w R BN S B R g gl ez 2 s s ¢ e D 1 om0 5n OWNER. SHOULD MINMUM COVER N XD T, GG nocorauno Tue/mizc e B
S~ R R G o oo oS e I S SRR THE RESPONSI —ae—
b AN SIS On SRR e comicnn e et 0 4000 o AL TR T o = S e AT ) R TR e COORDINATE WITH SAID UTILITY COMPANY TO f \ 2 om0 [ m 3
= = bl LOWER THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER COVER. A
— — - — P E—— aQ % sToRu prPe —0—— o= !.
) e N samrary GLEANOUT 3 °
P S 1A OAD i pome
— R You DIG E— ® °
" WAW 100 2421776
e Ny
(60° WIDE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF o S
® r Tt ot T e

i —
R ovoRaT e B L et

- TN =7/ ANAEE

T :

!
.——“‘—"-“x

———— e

p————

7 6 CLDIP CLASS
\ 7 52 (TYP.)
V/ 4 clop cuass
52 (TYP)
7|

m/ TRANSFORMER
i

cost?

&1
cs® ';f\u\ o
‘\ N/ 59,877 90
08 4
\
07/08/25 I REVISID PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS 1.
Date | Description No.
\§i Revisions
N
N
N
W
N N
CONNECT TO EXISTING SAN=MH W
RM: 277.72 o
INV. IN (6" NE): 271.51
INV. OUT:
Signature =5 Date
© BRIAN M. CONLO!

N
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

i \l‘;\‘l\\‘\\“.\\"‘.,
2 A
B 1(W/SNOUT) it
277. PFFEF

75.53

1818 Market Street, Suto 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

MH=1

i 277. T: 215,845,850 5,845, vlanga
INV. IN (6" NW): 273.37 215,845 F:215.845.8001  wwwlangan.com
INV. OUT: 273.27

[Froject

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

X !
A
= ==
S ety a7

AW
IJ// = / — s | MonTomery. wt"n: PENNSYLVANIA|
e [Grawing Titie

o 155000%E
o WS90l UTILITY PLAN
N/ VD S 76

P g 551

‘,‘\
<

Froject No.

220100701
Dote

-
SHRLINTSH) 87 PU 7.62 23 APRIL 2025
INV IN(N) 8™ PYC: 20 o5 10 20 [Orown By CU'1 00

(i y) 67.67 26917
INV OUT(SE) 8 PVC=267.77 26646 b

[Checked By

Sheet 23 of 28

2 ) e BMC
T TR T OT3R U e S e Lo Lot G

OTT ey



ELEVATION

280 -

270

PROPOSED
MULTI=FAMILY BUILDING

SAN K=

CONNECT TO DSTING SAN-MH
: 277.7:

NV, N 271.47 (67 NE)

77.90
INV. iN: 273.37 (6% NW)
NV, ouUT: 27327

265

T
0400

T

T
2+00

STATION
BUILDING TO EX SEWER MANHOLE PROFILE
SCALE: HORZ. 1"=50"

VERT. 1"=5"

- 280,

ELEVATION

270

= |

‘Project No. 220180701

07/08/25 | e per Towssne couents | 1.

one | oweoin [

Revisions

e

AT
BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782

Signature Date

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T:2158458800  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
INTY. PENNSYLVANIA|

[ MONTGOMERY.
[Browing Titie

SANITARY SEWER
PROFILE

Fropect No.
220180701

[Dote
e — CU-201
[Orown By =

o 23

T | ™

SCALT: 1 NGH = 20 TEET SCALE N FECT [Checked By
BMC Sheet 24 of 28
T Do TS Yo S1 38 DR Paames S Tt Lareenws Lo O

CEDTro



—_— [ —— o0 —— P =
- r=] | @= rr“ pm— =

[—— I" R

a1 TN O e w1

3 R s amas s A

SANITARY_SEWER.
TRENCH SECTION

v sTou [34] mOn wTRA

Lo € e " p———
e ==

==

| o m——

=

= —— ~
. == F=

LANI

‘Project No. 220160701

SANITARY MANHOLE DETAIL

MANHOLE STEP DETAIL

PIPE TRENCHING

2 aimant on comee

—

—_— [ ———
@ ==

—_— [ ——
e ==

LINK-SEAL® MODULAR SEALS WITH CAST OR CORE DRILLED WALL OPENING
VED EQUAL)

MANUFACTURED BY PIPELINE SEAL & INSULATOR (OR APPRO\

CLAsTOMERIC SEAL ELEMEN

IcoPEoRMLED MOLE

event
SUODEL (€1 $316.0,05316.1)

1 o urvanow @ 1 Lowe ST 47 e e race
AR T 0 e o i s et

3P o RS i A L X WA ) SHUN
o o SATOR T 1 A D B P AT
o T O S GO s o

SNl e 10 8 AT 1D 08 OF ME DACTOR o P
e Vo

e ——[— =

0. == =

CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL

LATERAL CONNECTION DETAIL

CONNECTION TO SANITARY STRUCTURE DETAIL

DROP IN MANHOLE
AME Al

WS

1 PRCAST CoNERCTE wAsoLEs
PR T o
2 s CanTs s coon

3 sk AT s 0% o
£ O T
bRt
o
OV BTt e

o 4 aaa DT 4 e
e S W

 casmas ron
50 Couws na COwom
S0 netuin

cowe
RGP PAKD AR

AL UABSLES DAL OE CONETUCTED F0R
RGN e COMLTELY AR,

5. SoNCETN rROU g DU TD CaETRG.
TR T RL? SRS
o el i

10 SHALLw WARHEAES UAY KaVE PRECATT BOTTONE

1SS Ot MO, AL bOC
PENCTRATOS ¢ s

UG MOt

e AL SET ASTY -2

e i M
. e e |

Ea

EANHQLLN.?)BAELEW&

bt

=

BUILDING SEWER CONNECTION

= Flle==l—___F

[ —
P

I“’ [—

[~

=

e Aol |

F=

== L =
Q. == =

MANHOLE Fi AN N

GRADERING DETAIL

BUILDING SEWER CONNECTIONDETAIL |

07/08/25 | REVISED PER TOWNSHIP COMMENTS | 1.

Date l Description No.
Revisions
Signature SIS Date

BRIAN M. CONLON
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PE061782

LANGA

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Priladelphia, PA 19103

T.2158458000  F:2158458001  wwwlangan.com

[Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

'UPPER MORELAND
Imﬂv@m PENNSYLVANIA|
SEWER
CONSTRUCTION
NOTES & DETAILS

Do TAVRTS Tens 683 Uner pomes S e Longun s Lapmt CU0)

Froject No. rawing No.
220180701
Dote
zeume | CU-501
Orown By
[Checked By 5
Sheet 25 of 28 |7



al

1. BACKTL UATDRAL I TRONO(ES W
B DONSE CRADED
' RDOVC THE PIPE AADLE,
COUPACTED ¥ 6° UFTS OVER THE PROSOSED

Project No. 220160701

=
= T%0
S sacts o o s, ot
T e e B3 SO e oo
MATDRIAL SHALL RE UTIUZID UNDER Thi L A it v
o T
EE
SR
TRENCH CONSTRUCTION AND WATER MAIN PIPE INSTALLATION 'WATER MAIN APPURTENANCES 'WATERMAIN DROP GATE VALVE & VALVE BOX
[ —— " gy we ko s o s
S e — 2 R ey SR e
B i i
e © £ o s TG 15 T
= B R A R SRR
T S AL
et e S BT RIS £ s
e
ey : spon e
o e R A
o ' a SO,
— S, n-:.-"f’imwmmvx S S e
b G prkog ey et e
e’ PLAN-TEE PLAN-30 BEND ELEVATION AT FITTINGS 5 CROUND %gwmon.a GRADID TO PREVENT
T e ISR T R RSslen P a8 GO0, B IRRIINE
L
e . 2
BRI AL WO SIS SRR
o ocamor nchdng nv( Axn w«vA PROPERTY. NO IRAGN Ngmm A- SHEETNG
v m% w- e B0 T0u O e FPE On
; y
T T o - 7 B ST B TG ST 40 O 5 o
BRRKS. 0N GTHER, EXCAVATIONS 0% W N ;“u;.
#iorcn € promeckon nd skows scoees 10 18eding nd merwenance. ‘Nm:umu:u‘%%gngg ’n.m nnm«)w U } wcvu- AtuDﬂ!
et i HER LR R SR o
o e cme e e e i
e ot e S o ot o s b e b PLAN-45 BEND PLAN-22 1/2 BEND ELEVATION-PLUGGED PIPE PeSRaStsy Tl
08, i~ B. DXCAVATION FOR MANK( (R STRUCTURI HA\ TWELVE~INCH
2 Concitions Requrng Meter P inetaiiston by Customer: SR SR L "'?, mn mum o
st R B N R e e e
e e il syttt s oS 1o S =T
e e e S A,
e s B T R, R SARe DA s owe | Deserption (v
N . 'wuw..a Fipmum oy '&‘ el v

o
B
iy to b buases.
o

ot g
- (.

ows o ey
v toet (1% b o s rvans irarwse sproved by e Comoary

0 DA m

m YNe.

vruum oncuv:“ P
AL DXCAVA ona'

: It
e e R SR SR R R
e

0 APPROVED 08, I
wm?lcvna AND  APPROVID, e

" PSR S G
e s e T

- on @ conorwee | VATION-VERTICAL ND I~ PROCULD IMMIDIAT WA B ), THS
:w"..m  conuirucied VERTICAL BEND ELE BE! PLAN-PLUGGED TEE W&‘;Wmﬁ%‘z’n A Wt&”:?‘&m %“:“;;:‘:’:
o R Roumpor A Ty
DpmmEme——— THRUST IICK SCHEDULE B, mae ww.ﬁf;%‘.’"m" ORI M
! = s - EamEs R RS T
e services. or 190 PBI mzefs 1o fu 1D LU s COMCCTION PACIDRS: FOR. CTHEN. 0.5 " NG D\ VWMN IN UEY OF VAM Nu MAY IK \lﬂ IF APPROVID DY THC
Smstars, St e e b et P o A A S mraw 4 P L0 w,::;,l_gﬂa e LT .‘,"ﬁ"&. NG
e e [ N A AT A A AT S 22 o o A B S
: ) = L s S T R e S

Fet o o P e e
z e 2 G s e o . e U et
T = o o e R o sm wasm SRR R
e of s A wle o5 7 [ T LT oo SIICE DML K
S R 5 $10PS ARC RTQURED FOR ALL DOUESTC AND TIRE SCRVCE LATERAL
e s ot oty P Caroa 1110 cove e rre Wy 1 - NECTIONS.
R e e
AQUA WATER SERVICE NOTES THRUST BLOCKS UTILITY NOTES

s
WYSRWEAT e,
W

Signature 3 Date
BRIAN M. CONLO
P.E. PA LIC. NO. PEC61782

LANGAN

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T:2158456000  Fi2158458801  wwwlangan.com

[Project

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

CONSTRUCTION
NOTES & DETAILS

[Propect No. rawing No.
220180701
[Oate
s | CU-502
Orown By
[Checked By

Sheet 26 of 28

Do TRV Trs G838 Uve mes e Tee Lonown s Loynd G

o o



SITE LIGHTING SCHEDULE
e | | av [ I | mcon s pecrrron v | e | oma | wee |y | e . o2, o
- A | e | imau g e | 8| S | e[| wec | mmumnoec | uew | CEIRINEY | wee | RS
A m 0| e | @ou [ommesms gy weo | 3| e | ne |ose| s | e [ owa W A wa
rores:
Y0P RErER 10 CECTMCAL DRAMNCS 7OR ELLCTRIICATION PLAN, ECRESS UGHTNG AKD UGHTING YOLTAGES.
5 CONRACION T COMTR CONTROLS SYSTOU RLOUIRED BT GWNOY AND PUR CGOX. B PRICNG SHALL INCLUDC. REQUIAED CONTROLS SYSTEW
T ST Vo0t FXTURC LoEATONS T 0 COORBNATED Wi ARGHTECTURE
STATISTICS
ooy | | e | e | mesec | aasec
. T P O L S
) [oore] wrre [esre | _ser | o

MO UGHT PHOTOMETRY AN CALCULATIONS FOR DUSTNG AXD ADUACENT
USTnG TO REMAN ARC NOT WELLOKD I TV ABOVE STATISTCS.

A
\ e

J 03 roorcanours

| NOTE: T PHOTOMETRIC LEGIND REPRISENTE UGHT THROW FOR
CADH INOVOUAL MXTURE. (T 0OCS NOT RCPRESDNT LIGHT COMNG
RO OTMER S0URCES.

07/08/25 | REVISE PER TowisP CouNENTS [

Project No. 220180701

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
RCHTECTURA CES Date [ Description l No.
rLus o £ Loty 30 SPA

WALL MOUNTED AREA
LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP.)

—

Signature Dote
CAROLYN CAMPBELL
RLA. PA LC. NO. LA003078

0 LANGA

Langan Engineering and
Environmental Services, LLC.

T
Y
IR

1818 Market Street, Suite 3300
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T.2158450800  F:215845.8001  wwwlangan.com

Froject

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

...... 1.0 FOOTCANDLES (TYP.) UPPER MORELAND
[ MONTGOMERY COUNTY. PENNSYLVANIA |
0.0 0.5 FOOTCANDLES (TYP.) [Growing Titie
.0 POLE MOUNTED AREA

LIGHT FIXTURE (TYP.)

LIGHTING PLAN

Fropeet No.
220180701
[Dote
23 APRIL 2025
2 05 10 oo By | -
RPAT
SCALL N MEET
! [Checked By
Sheet 27 of 28
To— Do TS T B3 o Pt S T Lo e La ot (e

CER YTy



S

T 1 T Z T 3! T 0 T B T g T 7 T B T

LIGHTING NOTES: =1

#8 BARC GROUND WRT

|

LoCATE FusEnOLDER AND ;
OVOED WIHN HAVE BECN PRCPATED I ACCORDANCE T0 £ STAXOMDS FUSE OIRECTLY INSIDE HAND POLE GROUND LUG WTH. ol /
Mo, ST DTG Scneou DNcLs Sk i o e B - ™ POLE-TO-BASE PLATE waD
NOT AN_INDICATION OF TE INITAL UICHT NTDNSIICS OF TME LAWPS. THCSL LT FEMALE X 13 NG THREAD EXPOSED MOGHT OF POLE DASC (1) SHALL DT NEASURED ON T UPHL SIOC O A SLOPE. TOOTNG OCPI REFER 70 SITE UGH AT
ANTANED WIOVSTES DRLVEACD. 70 THE GROUND PLANE. USHE e 3 BAL SE UEAAR oL T Dol SO° o 4 . 4 ACOTONA ANE KT SOUTDULE FoR TOTURE AND AL COULY D A
0% U L023 PocoRs (1) ko Coven o SEERioATON a0 SRR, SO/ oo s 08 O W e POLE B RToR o CALCUATE P (VT O RO SrEonCATou: CS" AT Top awD BOTIOU
DTING S 1 BEBCHED W SN AGUSTAY STANDARD con et oee (rsoau = ToTAL BAst 0 CATALOGUE NUMBERS
AS_PROVDED BY ICSNA. unu leA'K’d N TOPOGRAPHY, PHYSICAL MAum TO Nmoﬂ Lol NU: B ":mllm 3 L V \'DAL! LN
CosTRICTNS AUB St ACIACONT UBH SCES Mi3/08 TR POTTAL AT o A7 BED Aeon BT souT cover TeIcAL
e

CALCULATONS TNCROTORC. AS-GULT UGHT INTENSITICS UAY VARY. I BTHER DRECTION,
TRGU WWAT 15 DXPUGTLY PORTRAYED WM, THESE ORAMNGINO TTE OF LGHT LEVELS 15 DIPRESSCD
o8

POED 5% e FONT BY PONT CALCUATIONE SHOW O ML PLE. POLE BASE WTH LEVELING CALYANZED ANCHOR DASE PLATE BOLT HOLE.
2 UGHT LEVEL PONT SPAGNG 15 10 FT. LIFT T RGAT AND 10 T T0P TO DOTIOM. PONT DY PONT NUTS & 1 GROUT (UN) A BOLTS & HARD!
CALCULATIONS ARE BASED ON THE LIGHT LGSS FACTOR A3 STATED IN THE LICHTING SCHEDULE. POLE DASE WTH 1° GROUT BUTED

#8 BARE GROUND WRE

343 TES.
CALVANIZED ANGHOR DOLTS & HAROWARE  WTHN 3 OHES OF THE
349 TIES DISTRUTED WM & NoAC 0P OF THE FOUNDATION

SEAR Lomuc raat wore oD MATCRIALS SHALL COUPLY WTH CITY, COUNTY, AN OTHER APPLCADLE F'THE TOP OF THE FOUNDATI

NG AUTHORITY REQUIREMEN'

CLAUP SUITABLE FOR DIRECT BURIAL

rou a5 sweeen w s — |
% by

n
FNISHED GRADE =
ORI <, i e S Wl Uit RS T8 DR AL T Lo i %) P— —— SRR ™
SOTRATG CPTLETVELY, EMGENTLY AN, SAPELY. 20 BiRE GO WhE Jit CoucreTE rooTHG, 5000 e
M1l - oecmica covour CLANP SUITABLE FOR #
5. RCFER T0 CLECTRIACATION PLAN FOR PROVIDING ADEQUATE POWER FOR SITE LIGHTING. I 'BRECT DURIAL 55% (-1%/+2%) AR DNTR A
TRACTOR TO COORDINATE LOCATION OF EASCMENTS, UNDCRGROUND UTTICS AND DRAINAGE BIFORC ¥o X 10'-0" COPPER CLAD GROUNDING ROO = ‘l YERTICAL RONFORCEVENT EOUALLY 44D 040 WAK, WATER/CENDNT/RATS,
o cow now e 3 —iL7 v
RILLNG POLE BASES. [ 37 soacto wimin 3 © 107 .. TiEs Lo x oo SorREs CLECTRICAL CONDUIT
L] coucrere roomwc 5000 Pt un.
7. WSTAUATION OF ALL UGING TIKIURES, POLLZ, TOGTAGE, AND FEEDCR CADLL TO D COORORATED WTH AL INIMUM FOOTING DEPTH (SE TABLE BELOW) FomiAL WooHT CONRETE VERTICAL RONFORCEMNT EQUALLY
5.5% (= uvmt) R DITRANLENT MINIMUM_FOOTING DEPTH SPACED WITHIN #3 © 10° OC. TIES
5. CONTRACTOR 10 COORDNATE INSTALLATION OF UNDCRGROUND FEIDER CADLE FOR CXTERIOR LGHTNG WM AND 0,40 MAX. WATER/CEMENT RATIO (sEE TABLE.
EETNG. AND PROPOSED UTLITCS, -STT ORANAGC. SYSTDMS. AND. PAVNG. COVTRACTOR. SHALL PROUPTLY
NOTFY THC OWER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD ANY UTUTICS, NOT ZHOWN ON THE PLANS, B FOUND OURNG . —
[DXCAVATIONS. -3'=0" MIN. AT CAR P
BOLES AND FOOTINGS
9. PROMOL A CONCRCTL BASC FOR CACH UCHT POLL AT THC LOCATIONS INDICATED ON TML CONSTRUCTION foonko. DIAMETER DIAMETER curo
GaawnGs ATON  "ACCOIOANCE WIN_ PROECT PUNS MO SPECTCATONG RELATWG DRECTLY. To 22— AncnoR BOLTS SHALL AT ISOC 0T A o Soer SECTON (F spPUCANTY
AT COMCRETE T UsE onf ATERNATE UGHTNG FOUNDATIONS. SUO1 A3 PRECAST, Ay IaNGE oF THE GRGUL prevm—
i o RO ORCOMENT” FEOUREMNTS RO, THOE KO O LS PUAS — CONTRACTOR 10 R o OALED PR 7
e e S L R s A e o P M
10, CONTRACTOR SALL AND VERIFY TWAT SOL CONDITIONS. ARE 5ur LoaDs Dx ROUND B ANGHOR DOLTE
o e AT BUE VAo CONACTOR S NOTIY DVENEER 3 ANY LKA ACTORY Lol PR oS
Ny GALVANIZED STELL CONDUIT
, 3 TES AT 10° 0C. WTH 67 LAP 1. TAE INFORUATION LLUSTRATED IN TNE LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION OCTAL, HAS 0N PROVCD FOR CONDTAL RETERDICE AvD PRELMNARY CO =
11, POL FOUNDATIONS. SHALL NOT BE POURED [F FREE STANOWG WATER i5 PRESENT IN EXCAVATED ARTA. B oL o A it SPcho AR LAY o oo (RUFTR T0 CLECTRICAL PLANS)
= BLAN iGN STANDARDS AND IAANUVACVUI[R!, RECCOMMENDATI(
12, ALL POLES THAT ARE 25' OR MIGHER SHALL BC COUPPED WITH FACTORY INSTALLED MBRATION CAMPERS. 2 Md: m IOR Im‘& LEVEUNG NUTS, :wn(cnw NAIDWARK. DOLT COVERS, HANDHOLE COVER, AND DOLT CIRCLE
Mo Qe 3 Ao SToARS ?5 G PROTEETED ACANST LG:IMNG WM AN INTERCONNCCTED GROUND ROD. THIS ROD SHALL D BONDED PER SECTION NUMDER CONCRETE FOOTNG
13- ConTRs THE WALL MOUNTED FIXTURCS AND CLECTRICAL i NEC (SEE POLE BASE DETAL)
COWEENONS 0 STC STRUCTURE(E) W DULOING WP, ARGATECT, AND/OR OWER. MOUNTING |roannc | FOOTING | »iﬁmwl VERTICAL . T ALL CouPLY Wt THE REQUEDENT OF AC) 318 CAST-MCPLACT SHALL MAVE UNCONTIED COUPRESSVE STRENGTH OF AT
REINFORCEMENT LEAST 5,000 P3 AI 28-DAYS. DUWD RONFORCIMENT BARS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM AB13, GR/
14, WSTALATION OWNECTIONS FOR WALL WOUNTED MIXTURES TO BE COOFDNATED W OEFTH | DIAMETER | HEGH
i oy P ‘Keconol Rl 5. CONTRACTOR 10 i3 CRETE POLE BASCS ARE POURED / PLACED ABSOLUTELY VERTEAL &
e R T R P T il o7 | 7o | 26 | emems & F POLE BASE IS CAST-IN-PLACE, POLE BASL SHALL BE ONE CONTNUOUS POUR. EXPOSED PORTION OF BASE SHALL BC HAND-RUBDED SNOOTH.
7. CONTRACTOR TO COUPACT SUBGRADE. AROUND POLE DASE PER CARTHWORK SPECICATIONS / GEOTECH RCPORT.
& CONTRACTOR TO CONPIRW GROUNOING OCSIGN WTH WP,

AQISTMINT AND INSPECTION
15 COumACIOn 0 GPEAATE TAGK LUMINARE. AFTER IWSTALLATON AKD. CONNECTON. (NSPECT FOR IWPROPER
CONNECTIONS AND OPERATION.

16, CONTRACTOR T0_Ast AVD AOIST ALL UINNARES O PROVOE LLUMATIN LOVELS 40 DEETRBUTION 43
)/OR OWNER.

TRUCTION ORAWNGS. OF AS. DIRECTED DY THE LANDSCAPE. ARGHITECT AND, 3 1 LIGHT POLE BASE 2 LIGHT FIXTURE AND POLE

17. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM THAT UGHT FIXTURES, TLT ANGLE AND AMNG WATOH SPECTICATONS ON THE
POANG. NTS

UGHTNG SUBITITUTION BLQURTMDNT
T8 AL TONG SUBSTIUIoNS UUST O UADE MM 14 DAYS PROR O TiC B OATE T0 PROVOE AUPLE Tt
AND

roR INCORPORAT WTH THE FOLLOWNG.

REQUIRDUENTS:

Am‘vm“}“wmubﬂlﬂcmmmn APPROVED BY THE OWNER, ENGNCIR
LGaATLD Wi REVEW AND/OR APPROVAL OF . SUBEMTONS SIALL OF

umv SoRC B e o
PRIPARCD PHOTOMCTRIC LAYOUT OF THE PROPOSED LIGHTED ARTA WHICH INDICATES, OY
ErooToMOLE, THE YT
C. A PHOTOUCTRIC RCPORT TROM A NATIONAL INDLPNDENT TESTING LADGRATORY WITH RCPORT NUMI

OATE, MUXTURE CATALOG MUMDCR, LUUNARE AND LAP SPECTICK TIONS, POINT OY
PONT FOOT CANDLE PLA, STATISTIC ZONES. SHOWNG AVERAGE, WAXIVUM, MNMUM AND UNFORMITY
RATS, SUMMARY, 50X PLOT, WO CATALGGUE CUTS. CATALGGUE CUTS WUST 0ENTYY CPTCE. Luup e
TIPC DSTRBUTGY T REPLECTOR, LOVS, DALLASTS. WATIAGL. YOLTAGE, FINSH HOUSNG DESCRPTION D—Senes Size1 [= VA LrTHONIA LIGHTING [=
o, PO N S EACUNTON NOCATNG TE POLE M40 ANCHOR 0TS BENG SUOUTTES D Area Luminaire = - =
AR CAPABLE O SUPPORTNG THE POLE AND AXTUARE SYSTEMS BONG UTLIZED N ACCOROMNEE W FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS
C THE UNGERWRITERS LABORATORY LETNG AND LS MR ron i spEonC CruRCs) 10 0 UTLID. f LT i m—— A —— [ 07708725 | REwStD PR Towsnp cowenTs | 1.
F. A COLOR PHOTOGRAPH THAT CLEARLY S<OWS. THE REPLACTNINT FXTURE POLE MOUNTED, THE MXTURE'S = e
COLOR, INISH, AND PHYSICAL GAARACTIRISTICS. == fr— s Date l Description | No.
Sierten = shing of the D Sares festures & rienrote ettt et
Inahiy reined sesihetic that lens seamiessly
i ermionent The . Sers oo C
Specfications e o the st (£0 techno
AXTURES, _ — ~ _ tnl 4 E—:E&' fnpariomanes, hgh -
— o s The photometrc resuls i sites
14 ~ 2T - Sooed st s
\ \ 7 — o =
5 rooTcANoLES -
\! 1
\ r pis .
N 1.0 FOOTCANDLES -
NOTE: THE PHOTOUETRIC TEMPLATE REPRESENTS LGHT TMROW FOR CACH INOIVIDUAL FXTURE. - 1347, naty
1T DOCS NOT RCPRCSINT LIGHT COMING FROM OTHER SOURCES. £ - CAROLYN CAMPBELL.
RLA. PA LIC. NO. LA003078
————
=

ing Informat

LANGAN

gan Engineering and

s Lane
Environmental Services, LLC.

[T p—— - 1818 Market Street. Sutte 3300
"o ™ Priladelphia, PA 19103
" om . T:2158458000  F:215845.8001  wwwlangan.com
" -
—— -
—-— ™ Project
.o
o

2425 MARYLAND
ROAD

UPPER MORELAND
PENNSYLVANIA|

[Drawing Title

LIGHTING NOTES
AND DETAILS

NTS 220100701

semms | | [-501

3 LED AREA LIGHT & WALL MOUNTED FIXTURE 4 LED AREA LIGHT POLE Fromer R Torawing N,
NTS

Sheet 28 of 28

‘Project No. 220160701

To— Do TAVVSTS Toe 31 Uver pebmen S Toe oo a8 Lok (L8

CErerm



EXHIBIT B



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

July 25, 2025
File No. 24-00289

Paul Purtell, Code Enforcement Director
Upper Moreland Township

117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

Reference: 2405-2425 Maryland Road
Land Development Review 2

Dear Paul:

Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. has reviewed the submitted land development plans
for the above-referenced project. Upon review, we offer the following comments for consideration by Upper
Moreland Township.

[.  Submission
A. Lot Consolidation and Preliminary and Final Land Development Plans, prepared for 2425 Maryland
Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 8, 2025, consisting of Sheets 1 to 28 of 28.

B. Post Construction Stormwater Management Report, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated April
23, 2025.

C. 2425 Maryland Road Landscape Plans, prepared by Melillo Bauer Carman Landscape
Architecture, dated July 3, 2025, consisting of Sheets 1 to 8 of 8.

D. 2425 Maryland Road Architectural Plans, prepared by Barton Partners Architects Planners, dated
April 23, 2025.

E. 2425 Maryland Road Resubmission Letter, Prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 15, 2025.

F. 2425 Maryland Road Waiver Request Letter, Prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 15,
2025.

G. 2425 Maryland Road Heritage Tree Evaluation, Prepared by Morris Arboretum & Gardens Urban
Forestry Consultants, dated July 8, 2025.

Il.  General Information

The subject properties are located at 2405 and 2425 Maryland Road (TMP #59-00-12322-00-3 & #59-
00-12313-00-3) within the Limited Industrial (I) Zoning District. The 10.06 acre property currently
contains existing apartment buildings, totaling 236,228 SF, and a 21,310 SF warehouse building with a
driveway access to Maryland Road. The Applicant is proposing to demolish the existing warehouse and
construct an additional 16,640 SF building, which contains 53 apartment units and 30 parking garage
spaces. The plan proposes driveway access and separate emergency vehicle access both off
Maryland Road, as well as pedestrian connections to the existing Willow Pointe apartment complex.

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
" Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 2
2405-2425 Maryland Road July 25, 2025

Ill. Referenced Documentation

A. Upper Moreland Township Conditional Use # 24-0007 dated November 13, 2024 granting
Conditional Use approval for the construction of a multi-family apartment complex in the |-Limited
Industrial Zoning District, subject to the contained conditions.

Upon review, our only comment related to the CU Conditions of Approval is related to
Condition #3 that the Applicant shall work with the Township to provide a trail connection
that allows Township residents to access the trail from the Property on Maryland Road to
the satisfaction of Township Staff & Consultants.

At the July 215t Community Development Committee meeting, the Applicant indicated their
willingness to extend sidewalk along Maryland Road along the adjacent CJ’s Tire &
Automotive property. As such, future submissions should include a grading / layout design
of this sidewalk to be reviewed and approved by the Township’s consultants prior to the
start of construction.

IV. Review Comments

A. Zoning Ordinance

We have identified no issues with the proposed plan with respect to the requirements and
provisions of the current Upper Moreland Township Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 350).

B. Waivers Requested

The Applicant's current land development submission included a waiver request letter formally
requesting the following waivers. Please see the Applicant's July 15, 2025 Waiver Request Letter
for their justification regarding each request.

1. §300-17.d — Waiver is requested from the requirement that a minimum of 20’ be provided
between the outside wall of a building and the parking lot in a residential development.

2. §300-19 — Waiver is requested from the requirement to provide 8" reveal on all curbing. The
Applicant proposes 6” reveal on all curbing, which will aid in providing ADA accessibility on the
site.

3. §300-43.d(1)(d) — Waiver is requested from the requirement to place a shade tree in every
parking lot island. This request is for 1 shade tree not to be planted in the island, which is
directly above the underground.

4. §300-43.d(2)(c) — Waiver is requested from the requirement to provide no more than 6 parking
spaces in a row before a landscaped island. The plan proposes 19 spaces in a row without a
landscaped island.

5. §300-45.b — A waiver is requested to not provide the full amount of replacement trees required
by this section of the Ordinance. The plan is deficient by 15 replacement trees.

At the Community Development Committee meeting, the Applicant indicated their desire to
make a fee-in-lieu contribution for the replacement trees since there is no room for more plant
material on site. As such, we calculated the fee-in-lieu based on the Township’s costs to plant
the trees elsewhere at $9,000.

6. §287-18.y(6) — A waiver is requested to provide 15" storm pipe where the minimum required by
Ordinance is 18". The Applicant has demonstrated through their hydraulic calculations that the
15" pipes are sufficient to convey the design storm.



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 3
2405-2425 Maryland Road July 25, 2025

C. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (SALDO)

We have identified the following issues with respect to the requirements and provisions of the
current Upper Moreland Township Subdivision & Land Development Ordinance (Chapter 300):

1. §300-14.G — The Board of Commissioners (Board) may grant modification to the requirements
of this ordinance provided the Applicant proves undue hardship. Any waivers should be
formally requested from the Township unless the plans are revised to address all comments of
this letter relative to the SALDO and Stormwater Ordinances. The Record Plan should list the
waivers, applicable section numbers, and the date granted as applicable, including any
conditions.

2. §300-15 — We defer to the Township’s Traffic Engineer (Bowman) for review of the plans
related to site access, circulation, and potential Traffic Impact Fee calculations.

3. §300-32 — We defer to the Township's Fire Marshal for review and approval of the plans.
Approval from the Fire Marshal is required prior to recording of the plan.

4. §300-34.F — The Applicant is required to contribute a fee-in-lieu of open space dedication in
accordance with this section. We calculate the fee based on 53 new dwelling units within the
proposed apartment building and $500.00 per dwelling unit of required open space, to be
$26,000.00.

5. §300-37 — The project proposes over 1 Acre of disturbance, and the Applicant is therefore
required to obtain the necessary NPDES permit from then Montgomery County Conservation
District. Construction cannot begin until the permit is obtained and the Township should be
copied on all future correspondence with MCCD.

6. §300-59 — The Applicant is required to post financial security to guarantee the construction of
the proposed improvements. An Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost should be submitted to
our office for review and approval

7. The Applicant is responsible for all other required approvals, permits, etc. (i.e., MCPC, MCCD,
PADEP, PennDOT, Municipal Authority, Fire Marshal, etc.) Copies of these permits or
approvals shall be forwarded to the Township.

D. Stormwater Management Ordinance

We have identified the following issues with the proposed plan with respect to the requirements and
provisions of the current Upper Moreland Township Stormwater Management Ordinance (Chapter
287):

1. §287-33 — A blanket easement shall be provided over the site for inspection by the Township.
In addition, a Stormwater Maintenance Agreement will be prepared by the Township Solicitor
and executed prior to the plans being recorded.

E. Landscaping Corﬁments

We have identified the following issues with the plan in regard to the landscape requirements and
provisions of the current Upper Moreland Township Zoning Ordinance (Chapter 350).

1.  Gilmore & Associates has not reviewed the design/details for any of the amenities proposed for
the amenity spaces shown on the plans. The applicant shall include sufficient information and
notes to ensure that all improvements meet current accessibility and safety requirements and



Paul E. Purtell, Code Enforcement Director Page 4
2405-2425 Maryland Road July 25, 2025

are designed and installed by qualified professionals in accordance with all applicable codes,
regulations, and manufacturer's specifications.

2. An Opinion of Probable Cost shall be prepared by a Registered Landscape Architect and
submitted for review / approval with the OPC for the site work to be submitted by Langan
Engineering.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

o b

James J. Hersh, P.E.
Vice President
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

JJH/as/

cc: Patrick Stasio, Township Manager
Sean Kilkenny, Esq., Township Solicitor
Chad Dixon, P.E., Bowman Consulting
Noah Chrismer, The KRE Group
Brian Conlon, P.E., Langan Engineering & Environmental Services, LLC



EXHIBIT C



Bovwman

July 28, 2025

Mr. Paul Purtell

Director of Code Enforcement
Upper Moreland Township
117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, PA 19090

RE: Traffic Review — Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans
2425 Maryland Road
Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, PA
Project No. 314036-01-001

Dear Paul:

In response to your request, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has completed our review of the revised
preliminary/final land development plans for the proposed development to be located at 2425 Maryland
Road in Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, PA. Based on our review of the submitted
materials, the proposed development will consist of 53 apartment units. Access to the site is proposed via
a full-movement driveway to Maryland Road, as well as via the full-movement driveway for 2405 Maryland
Road through an internal connection between the two sites. ‘

The following documents were reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our traffic review:

1. Preliminary/Final Land Development Plans — 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering,
last revised July 8, 2025.

2. Waiver Request Letter — 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July 15, 2025.

3. Response To Comments Letter — 2425 Maryland Road, prepared by Langan Engineering, dated July
15, 2025

Based on our review of the documents listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for
consideration by the Township and then action by the applicant.

1. The applicant is requesting the following traffic and parking related waivers:
o Section 300-17.D — To permit less than 20 feet of separation between the outside wall of a
residential building and the curbline for any parking area.
e Section 300-19 and 295-3.B(1) = to install curb with a 6-inch reveal in lieu of 8-inch reveal.
o Section 300-43.D(2)(c) — To permit more than six parking spaces in a row without a 15-foot
wide landscaped island.

2. The applicant indicated at the July 21, 2025 Community Development Committee meeting, and the
plans include a note that the applicant will work with the Township to provide a connection to the
proposed Power Line Trail by extending the proposed sidewalk approximately 300 feet across the
CJ's Tire and Automotive property. The applicant should provide design plans for the proposed
sidewalk in future submissions for review and approval by the Township.

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444
bowman.com



10.

20f3

Mr. Paul Purtell
July 28, 2025
314036-01-001

The plans provided in this submission show sight distance triangles for the existing driveway to
2405 Maryland Road and the proposed driveway to 2425 Maryland Road.  The plans should show
the actual sight distance (in feet) that is available at both of these driveway locations.

The Township Fire Marshal should review the emergency vehicle turning templates for accessibility
and circulation needs of emergency apparatus. Ensure that any correspondence, including any
review comments and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.

The updated truck turning templates show that a single-unit delivery truck must utilize the center
left-turn lane on Maryland Road and the full width of the proposed Maryland Road access to
complete a right-turn into the site. Turning templates should be provided demonstrating that, at a
minimum, a passenger vehicle can make both right-in and right-out movements at the proposed
driveway without encroaching into opposing lanes. Additionally, as previously requested, turning
templates must be provided demonstrating that both a trash truck and the largest anticipated
delivery vehicle can enter and exit both Maryland Road driveways and entirely through the
roundabout located along the driveway for the Willow Pointe Apartments.

ADA curb ramps should be provided at the proposed speed table along the existing driveway, since
it will be utilized as a pedestrian crossing.

All curb ramps and pedestrian routes (i.e., sidewalks, crosswalks, etc) are to be constructed in
accordance with the current Federal and PennDOT ADA standards. Bowman has not reviewed any
ramps internal to the site, as the applicant’s engineer will be responsible for their design satisfying
the required ADA standards.

The applicant should provide an easement on the property for a future connection to the planned
Cross County Trail. The easement should encompass the existing section of trail at the southern
limits of the property that borders the Turnpike right-of-way. The applicant’s engineer indicates in
its response that the plans have been revised to address this comment, however, we are unable to
locate this easement on the plans.

The proposed development will be subject to the Township's Transportation Impact Fee of $2,238
per "new" afternoon peak hour trip in accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee
Ordinance. Based on information provided in the Traffic Statement Memorandum, the proposed
apartment building is expected to generate approximately 21 total "new” trips during the weekday
afternoon peak hour. Providing a credit of 10 total "new" trips for the existing 14,000 square feet
of manufacturing space, the number of trips subject to the transportation impact fee is 11, resulting
in a transportation impact fee of $24,618.

A response letter must be provided with the resubmission detailing how each comment below has
been addressed, and where each can be found in the resubmission materials (i.e., page number(s))
to assist in the re-review process. Additional comments may follow upon review of any resubmitted
materials during the land development process. '

bowman.com



Mr. Paul Purtell
July 28, 2025
314036-01-001

We trust that this review letter responds to the Township's request and addresses our review of the materials
for traffic operations and issues related to the proposed development apparent to us at this time. Please
contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Chad Dixson, AICP, PP
Senior Project Manager

CED/BMJ

cc.  Patrick Stasio, Upper Moreland Township Manager
Jim Hersh, P.E., Gilmore & Associates
Alex Baumler, Esquire, Township Solicitor
Andrew Freimuth, Esquire, Wisler Pearlstine, LLP (Applicant’s Attorney)
AnneMarie Vigilante, P.E., Langan Engineering (Applicant's Engineer)
Ryan Lothian, P.E., Langan Engineering (Applicant's Engineer)
Brian Conlon, P.E., Langan Engineering (Applicant’s Enginéer)

Q:\PA-FTWA-MC\MCM\eng\UPPERMO1\314036-01-001 - 2425 Maryland Road\Project Management\Submissions\2025-07-15 LD Plans\Review\2025-07-28 Review Letter #4 -
2425 Maryland Road.docx

30f3 bowman.com



EXHIBIT D



MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY « PO Box 311

NEIL K. MAKHIJA, CHAIR NORRISTOWN, PA 19404-031 1
JAMILA H. WINDER, VICE CHAIR

THOMAS DIBELLO, COMMISSIONER §10-2/8-3/88

PLANNING@MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV

WWW.MONTGOMERYCOUNTYPA.GOV ScoTT FRANCE, AICP

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Date: May 9, 2025

Mr. Paul Purtell, Director, Planning, Zoning & Inspections
Upper Moreland Township

117 Park Avenue

Willow Grove, Pennsylvania 19090-3215

Re: MCPC #24-0041-003

Plan Name: 2425 Maryland Road

(53 dwelling units on 1 parcel comprising approximately 10.05 acres)
Situate: 2425 & 2405 Maryland Road (cross street: Computer Avenue)
Upper Moreland Township

Dear Mr. Purtell:

We have reviewed the above-referenced subdivision and land development in accordance with Section 609 of
Act 247, "The Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code," as you requested on April 28, 2025. We forward this
letter as a report of our review.

BACKGROUND

" The applicant, 2425 Maryland Road Property Owner, LLC, is proposing a new apartment building consisting of 53
dwelling units. The property would be consolidated with the adjacent parcel located at 2405 Maryland Road to
allow for the expansion of the Willow Pointe development.

The property is located in the I-Limited Industrial Zoning District and currently contains an existing one-story
industrial building, which would be demolished. The proposed apartment building would have a footprint of
16,570 square feet. The development would provide 80 parking spaces, including 50 surface parking spaces and
30 parking spaces on the ground floor of the building. We reviewed a previous submission for this property in a
letter dated March 13, 2024 and September 4, 2024.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE

The proposal is generally consistent with the county’s comprehensive plan, MONTCO 2040: A Shared Vision,
which shows the proposed area as “Business Area” future land use category. Business Areas are concentrations
of employment-oriented land uses. Residential uses in Business Areas should not be placed next to industrial
uses that could create nuisances for the residents. The project is also generally consistent with the Upper



Mr. Paul Purtell -2- May 9, 2025

Moreland 2040 Comprehensive Plan. The proposal is located in the “Employment Center” future land use
category of the township comprehensive plan. The future land use plan states that appropriate uses include
industrial, office, research and development, and multifamily residential. Pedestrian connections are important
for this area and should support the future expansion of the Power Line and Cross County Trails.

RECOMMENDATION

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the applicant’s proposal, however, in
the course of our review we have identified the following issues that the applicant and township may wish to
consider prior to final plan approval. Our comments are as follows:

BUILDING DESIGN

A. Blank Walls. We recommend increasing the number and size of the openings at ground level to visually
break up the facade and for better ventilation. The ground floor of the apartment building is proposed to be
used for structured parking and storage. Based on the fagade elevations provided, the exterior of the ground
floor appears to have limited window and door openings, which detracts from the building’s appearance and
can negatively impact air quality in the parking area.

PEDESTRIAN CONNECTIVITY

A. Sidewalk. We reiterate the recommendation that the sidewalk be continued along the front of the building
(the front facing Maryland Road). There is a walkway directly up the front entrance of the building, but there
does not appear to be an easy pedestrian connection from the front to the back of the building, without
going through the building or walking in the driveway or parking lot. The addition of a walkway along the
western side of the building would have the benefit of activating the side of the building where there is
street parking and improving the connections to the amenity area.

B. Crosswalks. A sidewalk is proposed along Maryland Road, which will greatly improve the pedestrian
connectivity in the area. The sidewalk would cross the proposed driveway, where there would be ADA
accessible ramps with detectable warning pads. A detectable warning pad is the tactile strip that is meant to
guide movement for persons of all levels of mobility. The detectable strips should be installed to be
perpendicular to the crosswalk.

1. Driveway Apron. We recommend that the applicant design the
sidewalk and driveway apron in such a way that it is accessible and
highly visible. We suggest using the same material for the sidewalk
across the driveway apron and ensuring that it is level for people
walking or rolling. These design strategies will signal a continuation of
the pedestrian area. The picture to the right illustrates how a sidewalk
can be continued across a driveway entrance. While the paint has
faded with use, the pedestrian crossing is still clear and level.




Mr. Paul Purtell

w

May 9, 2025

C. Cross County Trail. The Power Line Trail will have a spur located approximately 0.1 mile from the property
that will connect to the Cross County Trail East (CCT). A portion of the CCT was constructed as part of the
Willow Pointe development and, when constructed, the trail will continue, parallel the turnpike, ultimately
connecting to the Pennypack Trail. While the construction of these two regionally significant trails is a long-
term project that will not begin for a few years, we suggest that the applicant consider how future residents
will best be served by this trail asset. We recommend considering how internal pedestrian connections and
wayfinding signage could help to direct people to and promote use of the trail.

LANDSCAPING

A. Proposed Plant Schedule. The landscape plan proposes 43 Doublefile Viburnum (Viburnum plicatum
tomentosum) to be planted along the front fagade of the building. However, Doublefile Viburbum is
considered invasive in Pennsylvania and can spread aggressively, especially in woodland areas. We
recommend the applicant consider alternative shrubs, such as other species of Vibernum, for foundation
plantings to provide the coverage without the concern of overtaking native plants.

CONCLUSION

We wish to reiterate that MCPC generally supports the applicant’s proposal but we believe that our suggested
revisions will better achieve Upper Moreland’s planning objectives for multifamily residential development.

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the municipality.

Should the governing body approve a final plat of this proposal, the applicant must present the plan to our office
for seal and signature prior to recording with the Recorder of Deeds office. A paper copy bearing the municipal
seal and signature of approval must be supplied for our files. Please print the assigned MCPC number (24-0041-
003) on any plans submitted for final recording.

U

Claire Warner, Senior Community Planner
Claire.Warner@montgomerycountypa.gov — 610-278-3755

Sincerely,

c: Christopher Fairfield, Applicant's Representative
Brian C. Conlon, Applicant's Engineer
Patrick Stasio, Manager, Upper Moreland Township
Jennifer Mullen, APA Vice Chair, Upper Moreland Township

Attachment A: Aerial Image of Site
Attachment B: Reduced Copy of Applicant’s Proposed Site Plan



Mr. Paul Purtell - Attachment A - May 9, 2025

ATTACHMENTS A & B

fentgormary 8 100 210 430 Faet
Caunty
. Coun;
2425 Maryland Road Tanning

Commisszn
MCPC#240041003




Mr. Paul Purtell - Attachment B - May 9, 2025

e
WS T

A1

=%

A 23
oo o s o b, 5. 3¢ ot ¢ 8 v, f[ T * P 2425 MARYLAND
g WEERE oo vt oy o s ROAD
RIS e ——

ﬂ oIt b | "SSPSR madl
(=T LD o e SITE
® o |G
BT N e =
A= C5-100
L |
SN s "R FYYTES




EXHIBIT E



Advisory Planning Agency
July 17, 2025

Minutes

A meeting of the APA was held on July 17, 2025 at 5:00 PM in the UMT Building. Members
present included Chair Jennifer Mullen, Vice-Chair George Hartman, Jay Silverman, Fred
Standaert, Arlene Rubin & Claire Warner from the MCPC. Absent: Christian Henderson &
Landon Synnestvedt.

Land Development

2405-2425 Maryland Road. Andy Freimuth, Esq., attorney for applicant, 2425 Maryland Road
Property Owner, LLC, gave an overview of the proposed project including the Conditional Use
approval. Applicant proposes to redevelop the property, which contains an industrial building,
and construct a new apartment building with 53 units, amenity area, parking and other site
improvements. Applicant also proposes to consolidate the lot at 2425 Maryland with their
adjacent lot (2405) which contains an apartment building and outdoor amenities. Brian Conlin,
PE, project engineer, discussed the MCPC 247 review, dated 5/9/25, including crosswalks, Cross
County Trail and sidewalk extension to the PECO right-of-way on Maryland Road.

Members had questions on grading and slope of site. Mr. Conlin explained the site will be
relatively level with construction of a retaining wall at rear of property. Jeff Diromaldo, project
architect, discussed the building renderings, floor plans and exterior features. They will address
the MCPC comment about a “blank wall” with installation of landscaping along the building. LD
plans will be revised to reflect this. Noah Chrismer, owner representative, explained the
project as well along with their willingness to address resident and Twp concerns in their
design.

George Hartman made a motion to recommend approval of the LD project; seconded by Arlene
Rubin. Allin favor.

Old Business

Walkability Audit update. Claire Warner from the MCPC discussed her notes from the walk in
the downtown area. Some general issues were noted concerning sidewalk obstructions with
utility poles, highway signs and other issues. Claire will put the audit walk notes into a report
for the next meeting.

The APA agreed that there will be no August meeting.




July 17, 2025
APA Minutes
Page 2 of 2

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 5:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Director, Code Enforcement



COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TowNsHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Community Development Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared By:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommendation:

2875 Terwood Road - Upper Moreland-Hatboro Joint Sewer
Authority

Paul E. Purtell, Director of Code Enforcement

None

The UMHISA is requesting a waiver of construction permit fees for the
12°x16” expansion of their effluent pump station over existing impervious
surface. Estimated construction cost is $222,673 with a permit fee of
$3,384.

Loss of permit fees; business privilege tax would still apply.

N/A

Recommend Board of Commissioners approve at the August 4, 2025
Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



ToOwNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

COMMISSIONERS Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
KIP McFATRIDGE MATTHEW H. CANDLAND
President Township Manager
CHERYL LOCKARD JOHN D. BATES
Vice President Assistant Township Manager/
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI Director of Finance

ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

Agenda Summary
Public Safety Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item: FEMA Grant Application for Recruitment of Volunteer
Firefighters

Prepared By: Fire Chief Edward Glassman

Attachments: N/A

Background/Analysis: In an effort to attract and retain volunteer firefighters we wish to apply

for a $ 102,000 FEMA grant

Fiscal Impact/Source: NO impact or matching funds
Alternatives: N/A
Recommended Action: The Board of Commissioners authorize the submission of the FEMA

Grant application at their Regular Meeting on August 4, 2025.

Equal Opportunity Employer
VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



CHECK
NUMBER

01*144831

01%144832
01%144833
01*144834
01*144835
01%144836
01%144837
01*144838
01%144839
01%144840
01%144841
01%144842
01%144843
01*144844
01%144845
01%144846
01*144847

01%144848

01*144849
01*144850
01%144851
01%144852
01%144853

01*%144854

01%144855
01*144856
01%144857

01%144858
01*144859

REGULAR MEETING MONDAY EVENING FOR UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP

08/04/2025

BILLS PAID TO BE APPROVED

PAYEE

AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES

ALFREDO DOS SANTOS OLIVEIRA
AMANDA HALL

AMY ROTH

ANNA GOCKLEY
ANTHONY TROFE
AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA

AQUA PA
AQUASCAPES UNLIMITED
ARDMORE TIRE, INC.

ARTISTIC SCREEN DESIGNS

ASAP MAILING

ATLANTIC REFRIGERATION CO INC.

AVT

BARBARA A. JACQUELIN
BERGEY’S INC.

0tlor - ol
INV
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SUMMER CAMP TRIPS 156.50
SUP SUPPLIES 143.57
PRAC MTG 9.47
PRAC MEETING 20.46
SUMMER CAMP TRIPS 149.15
COMPLETION OF FIREFIGHTER 1 CL 1,500.00
REFUND- CANCELLED UMPD JR POLI 80.00
BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX 127.53
PAYMENT SUP LIFEGUARD 07/07/25 75.00
COMPLETION OF FIREFIGHTER 1 CL 1,500.00
0001285030128503- PILEGGI 05/1 222.33
0004827010404097- WGFS 05/19-0 117.79
0001283930128393: LIBRARY 05/2 259.45
0001283340128334: WGFH 05/19-0 117.79
0001284700128470-FITZWATERTOUN 34.12
0001284730128473- WGFC 05/19-0 117.31
0001284750128475- DPW 05/19-06 496.70
0014793381052247- ORANGEMANS 0 178.53
0025017651465955- MM ROAD 05/1 550.10
0001284670128467- UMT 05/20-06 420.99
0001285050128505: WGFS 03/20-0 139.67
0001285100128510: 05/20-06/19/ 260.16
0003099050309905: 92 HYDRANTS 2,978.96
0003485790348579: 204 HYDRANTS 19,816.56
0003485790706163: 22 HYDRANTS 2,137.08
POND SERVICE 06/20/25 454,00
4- P245/60TL-18 Michelin Latit 1,000.00
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 290.00
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 290.00
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 215.00
POLICE ACADEMY T-SHIRTS 381.00
UMPR PARK ATTENDANT STAFF 240.00
DRAMARAMA JR CAMP 205.00
NEWSLETTERS AND POSTAGE 4,364 .44
Ice Machine Repair at Buehler 883.76
JUNE 9, 2025 500.00
JUNE 16, 2025 500.00
RE TAX REFUNDS- PARCEL #5900-0 458.56
OIL PAN, COOLANT PIPE 1,969.64
FUEL FILTER 354.18
CUSHION 321.91
UPHOLSTERY 119.36

2

075

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-452-905-
01-452-247-
01-452-240-
01-452-240-
01-452-905-
01-411-329-
01-367-000-
01-310-800-
01-452-450-
01-411-329-
01-454-360-
01-411-360-
01-409-360-
01-411-360-
01-454-360-
01-411-360-
01-409-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-411-360-
01-409-360-
01-411-363-
01-411-363-
01-411-363-
01-454-450-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-452-200-
01-452-200-
01-452-200-
01-401-240-
01-454-374-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-460-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-

AMOUNT

156.
143,
9.

20.
149.
1,500.
80.
127.
75.
1,500.
222.
17.
259.
117.
34.
147,
496.
178.
550.
420
139.
260.
2,978.
19,816.
2,137.
454.
1,000.
290.
290.
215.
381.
240.
205.
4,364,
883.
500.
500.
458.
1,969.
354,
321.
119.

50
57
47
46
15
00
00
53
00
00
33
79
45
79
12
31
70
53
10

.99

67
16
96
56
08
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
b4
76
00
00
56
64
18
91
36

CHECK
AMOUN

479.

1,500.
80.
127.
75.
1,500.
222.
117.
259.
147,
34.
17.
496.
178.
550.
420.
139.
260.
2,978.
19,816.
2187
454,
1,795.

826.

4,364,
883.
1,000.

458.
3,119.

T

15

00
00
53
00
00
33
79
45
79
12
31
70
53
10
99
67
16
96
56
08
00
00

44
76
00

56
27



CHECK
NUMBER

01%144860
01*144861
01*144862
01*%144863
01%144864

01%144865
01*144866
01*144867
01*144868
01%144869
01*%144870

01%144871
01*144872
01*144873
01%144874
01%144875
01%144876
01%144877
01*144878
01%144879
01*144880

01*144881
01*144882
01%144883
01*144884
01*144885
01%144886
01*144887
01*144888
01*144889

01*%144890
01*144891
01%144892
01%144893
01%144894
01%144895
01%144896

01%144897
01%144898
01%144899
01%144900

PAYEE

BKH ELECTRICAL INC
BRIANNA MAURO

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CHAPMAN FORD OF HORSHAM

CHARLES A. HIGGINS & SONS INC.

CINTAS CORPORATION

CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CLARK HILL

CLEAN NET USA

CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN LLP
COLLIFLOWER INC.

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
CONTRACT CLEANERS SUPPLY INC.

CONVERGE ONE INC.

DANIEL SCRIMA

DANIELLA DILACQUA

DAVID ELMALIAH
DAVIDHEISER’S INC.

DENNIS SMITH

DISTRICT COURT 38-2-08

ED O'NEIL

ELLIOTT LEWIS CORPORATION

EQUAL PROPERTIES PARTNERSHIP
EUREKA STONE QUARRY, INC.
FAITH DAVIS

FASTENAL COMPANY

FEELING BETTER PSYCHOTHERAPY ASSOCI

FELICE PARKER
FRED BEANS PARTS

G.L.SAYRE, INC.
GEORGE KYRIAKODIS, MS MBA CFE
GOOSE SQUAD

_ GRAINGER

PAGE 2

DESCRIPTION

FUEL FILTER

INSTALL 2 - 20 AMP RECPT IN SH
REFUND FOR CANCELLED DOLTON WE
10FT CATé

AC FOR CAR 3505

BYBERRY RD & DAVISVILLE RD
EASTON RD & SYCAMORE AVE
CONTRACT SERVICES

BUILDING OPERATIONS

SERVICES THROUGH JUNE 3, 2025
JULY 2025

PROGRESS BILL FOR 12/31/2024 A
HOSE ASSEMBLY

HOSE

HOSE

REDUCER,

8499101410018938: DPW 06/11-07
849910141019510- UMVOL FIRE 06
8499101410240870: BUEHLER 06/1
8499101410244682- VETMEM PK 06
8499101410242314: MMP 06/21-07
8499101410427527: 06/24-07/23
8499101410218777- VOLFIRE 07/0
849101410242512: PILEGGI 06/29
8499101410258401: BOILEAU 07/0
BUILDING OPERATIONS

BUILDING OPERATIONS

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

200M LICENSE

REFUND FOR CANCELLED DOLTON WE
REFUND: CANCELLED DOLTON WEE H
REFUND FOR CHANGE IN SUP FROM
ACUTRAK CALIBRATIONS

REFUND FOR CANCELED DOLTON WEE
CONSTABLE SERVICE: CV-184-2025
REIMBURSEMENT RADIO PARTS

oil burner service public work
AC FOR DPW

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

MEGAN RD 06/19/25

REFUND FOR CANCELLED MINDS IN
ASPRIN

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

REFUND CANCELLED SUP ENROLLMEN
SWITCH

SHAFT ASY

2026 PERTERBILT 520 CHASSIS &
TRAVEL EXPENSE CONFERENCE 06/2
JUNE 2025

ADAPTER

INV

AMOUNT ACCOUNT NUMBER

354

275.
65.
203.
613.
112,
75.
311.
87.
427.
2,075.
10,500.
1.
123.
124,
39.
309.
540,
337.
163.
163.
50.
116.
46.
320.
238.
141.
321.
1,489.
65.
65.
655.
604.
65.
29.
23.
1,922.
306.
1,078.
516.
195.
19.
200.
1,000,
57.
128.
217,784,
2,466.
1,000.
26.

.18

00

01-430-330-
01-409-373-
01-367-000-
01-401-320-
01-430-330-
01-430-373-
01-430-373-
01-409-450-
01-411-360-
01-402-314-
01-409-450-
01-402-100-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-411-360-
01-411-360-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-411-360-
01-411-360-
01-409-200-
01-401-320-
01-367-000-
01-367-000-
01-367-100-
01-410-374~
01-367-000-
01-401-240-
01-411-242-
01-430-330-
01-409-373-
01-310-800-
01-430-200-
01-367-000-
01-430-330-
01-310-800-
01-367-100-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-130-100-
01-401-240-
01-454-450-
01-430-330-

AMOUNT

354,
275.

65.
203.
613.
12.

75.
.32

3N

87.
427.
2,075.
10,500.
.01

m

123.
124.
.39

39

309.
540.
337.
163.
163.

50.
116.

46.
320.
238.
.96
.89

141
321

1,489.
65.
65.

655.

.00

65.

29.

.97

604

23

1,922.
306.
1,078.
516.
195.
19.
200.
1,000.
57.
.33
217,784.
2,466.
1,000.
26.

128

18
00
00
25
62
50
00

85
50
00
00

80
70

84
17
79
35
35
76

39
10
38

50
00
00
00

69

00
00
18

00
81
24
00
51

00
09
00
56

CHECK
AMOUN

275.

65.
203.
613.
187.

311.
87.
427.
2,075.
10,500.
398.

309.
540.
337.
163.
163.

50,
116.

46.
320.
702.

1,489.
65.
65.
655.
604.
65.
29.
23.

2,228.

1,078.
516.
195.

19.
200.

1,000.

185.

217,784,
2,466.
1,000.

26.

T

00

84

79
35
35
76
46
39
10
23

00

00
09
00



CHECK
NUMBER

01*144901

01*144902
01*144903
01%144904
01*144905
01*144906
01%144907
01*144908
01*144909
01*144910

01*144911
01*144912
01*144913
01*144914
01*%144915
01*144916
01%144917
01%144918
01%144919
01%144920
01*144921

01%144922
01%144923
01%144924
01*144925
01*144926
01*144927

01%144928
01*144929
01%144930

01%144931
01%144932
01%144933
01*144934

01%144935
01%144936
01%144937
01%144938

01*%144939

PAYEE

GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

GoTo TECHNOLOGIES USA, INC
H.A. BERKHEIMER, INC.
HALBERSTADT ADVISORS, LLC
HARRIELLE EMBROIDERY LTD
IRON MOUNTAIN

JACQUELINE HARNOIS

JAMES & MARCELLA GAVAHAN
JENNTFER FORSYTH

JENNIFER HARTIGAN

JOSEPH WEISS
KAREN WEEKES
KATHERINE MORRIS
KEVIN KRAMER
KING OF PRUSSIA RECYCLING
KYLE STUMP

LAURA NORRIS
MACKENZIE REILLY
MADYLN SACHSON
MARCIE BLONDO
MARGARET POMPILII

MCDONALD UNTFORMS

MICHAEL BILINSKAS & NICOLE SHERMAN

MICHAEL GIOVINAZZO
MIKE COX

MOBILE LIFTS, INC.
MOLLY SZLACHTA

NAVIL CHRISTIAN
NFPA

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF THE

OOMA INC

PA DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY

PA MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PA MUNICIPAL, INC

PAOLINI’S CAST STONE, INC.
PATRICIA KINKLE

PATRICK STASIO

PATRIOT CHEVROLET OF LIMERICK

PAUL SPEAR

PAGE 3

DESCRIPTION

CHECK VALVE

TRUCK 222

LOGMEIN RESCUE SUBSCRIPTION 06
JUNE 2025

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

CODES

JUNE 2025

REFUND CANCELLED SUP ENROLLMEN
BULK REFUND: PERMIT #157993
JUNE FETE MONITORING

2025 Q2 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

BULK REFUND: PERMIT #157956
FALL 2025 NEWSLETTER PROOFREAD
REFUND DOLTON WEE HIT T-BALL
REIMBURSE LOW LIGHT TAC MEDICA
06/30/25

WORK BOOT ALLOWANCE

COMPLETION OF FIREFIGHTER 1 CL
PAYMENT SUMMER CONCERT LEADER
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/27/25
REFUND CANCELLATION UMPD JR PO
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/30/25
PAYMENT SUP LIFEGUARD 07/07/25
REPLACEMENT SHIRTS

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

CDL RENEWAL

SAFETY SHOES

TRUCK MOUNTED AERIAL LIFT, CHA
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/27/25
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/30/25
PAYMENT SUP LIFEGUARD 07/07/25
REFUND CANCELLED JR FIELD HOCK
MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL THRU 06/25/
J.NUSKEY

K.STUMP

JUNE 2025

UCC CERTIFCATION FOR K.STUMP
K.STUMP

GATE JACK

DRAG CHAIN

MOTOR CHANNEL, IDLER ROLLER
RUBBER EDGE

REPLACE LOST CHECK #143800 (PA
REFUND FOR CANCELLED SUP ENROL
2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

2025 CHEVROLET SILVERADO -FIRE
KEY FOB FOR 2025 CHEVY PICKUP
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/27/25
PAYEMNT LIFEGUARD SUP 06/30/25

INV
AMOUNT

201

1,395.
1,039.
2,343.

562

160.
676.
775.

25.
580.
186.
105,

15,
225.

65.
225.

2,629.
300.
1,500.

50.

75.

80.

75.

75.
245.

58.

84.
268.

172,200.

75.

75.

75.

90.
225.

551

830.
106.
125,

20.
44,
2,148,
2,109,
490.
2,232.
2,285.
105.

52,287.
517.

76.
76.

.89
67
00
78
A7
00
80
00
00
00
20
00
00
00
00
00
84
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
07
05
00
79
00
00
00
00
00
00
.00
00
86
24
00
84
00
23

00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-401-320-
01-402-312-
01-310-800-
01-413-240-
01-401-320-
01-367-100-
01-364-300-
01-410-317-
01-452-240-
01-401-320-
01-364-300-
01-452-450-
01-367-000-
01-410-240-
01-427-384-
01-411-238-
01-411-329-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-410-238-
01-310-800-
01-430-240-
01-411-238-
01-130-100-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-367-000-
01-411-460-
01-410-240-
01-415-240-
01-401-320-
01-411-460-
01-483-160-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-454-260-
01-367-100-
01-401-320-
01-130-100-
01-411-372-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-

AMOUNT

201

1,395.
1,039.
2,343.
562.
160.
676.
775.
25.
580.
186.
105.
15.
225.
65.
225.
2,629.
300.
1,500.
50.
75.
80.
75.
75.
245.
58.
84.
268.
172,200,
75.
75.
75.
90,
225,
551,
830.
106.
125.
20.
Tht.,
2,148.
2,109.
490.
2,232,
2,285,
105.
52,287,
517.
76.
76.

.89

67
00

00

00
00
00
00

CHECK
AMOUN

1,597.

1,039.
2,343.
562.
160.
676.
775.
25.
580.
291

15.
225.
65.
225.
2,629.
300,
1,500.
50.
75.
80.
150.

245.
58.

84.

268.
172,200.
225.

90.
225,
1,381

106.
125.
20.
5,492.

2,232.
2,285.
105.
52,804,

153,

T

56

00
78
17
00
80
00
00
00

.20

00
00
00
00
84
00
00
00
00
00
00

07
05
00
79
00
00

00
00

.00

86
24
00
07

00
00
00
98



CHECK
NUMBER

01*144940
01*144941
01*144942
01%144943
01*144944
01%144945
01*144946
01%144947
01%144948
01*%144949
01%144950

01*144951
01%144952
01*144953
01%144954
01%144955

01%144956

01*144957
01%144958

01*144959
01*144960
01%144961

01%144962
01%144963
01%144964
01*144965
01*144966

01*144967
01%144968

01%144969
01*144970
01*144971
01*144972

PAYEE

PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING

PENNSYLVANIA RECREATION &
PTC E-Z PASS CUSTOMER SERVICE
REMS AUTO

REWORLD WASTE, LLC
ROBERT E. LITTLE, INC.

RUSS WHELAN DOORS &
SHAPIRO FIRE PROTECTION CO.
SIMONE COLLINS

SMM CONSULTING

SPEEDWAY LLC #6724

SPENCER CARTIER

STEPHEN C. RUMPF
T.W. REISS, INC.

TAMEEKA SYNNESTVEDT
THE KSA GROUP LLC
THE LINGO GROUP, INC.

TIMOTHY GOLDBERG

TORI TULINO

TRESSA McCALLISTER
TRI-STATE ELEVATOR CO.,
TRUCK PRO

INC.

U-COMP
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UPPER MORELAND FREE LIBRARY
VAULT HEALTH

VERIZON BUSINESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

PAGE 4

DESCRIPTION

172746222: STORAGE BLDG 05/07-
8113932222: UMT ELEC 05/15-06/
2372354111: LIBRARY G&E 05/15-
1474466000: FITZWATERTOWN 05/1
7551372222;: UMT GAS 05/15-06/1
73247621112 DIVISION AVE 06/02
JUNE 2025 PRPS TICKET SALES RE
MAY 2025 TOLLS

FOR WHEEL ALIGNMENT #3502
06/17/25 - 06/27/25

CHAIN LOOP

FILLER CAP, CHAIN LOOP

DPW MIDDLE ENTRANCE DOOR
PURPLE K DRY CHEMICAL RECHARGE
JUNE 2025 WOODLAWN

05/02/25 - 06/27/25

MERCANTILE TAX

BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

APRIL, MAY, JUNE 2025 MILEAGE
MASONS MILL : 2 BATHROOMS BACK
PIPE, LIFTER KIT, STARTER, FUE
AIR FILTER, BLADE

ASM CUTTER, ASM SPINDLE

ASM CUTTER

BUSHING, SCREWS, NUTS, BLADE
50 gal drum of tru fuel mix
ASM THROTTLE

REFUND CANCELLED TEEN TREX WEE
JULY 2025

PILEGGI SPRING START UP
FARMSTEAD- SPRING STARTUP

JUNE SHIFTS STIPEND

PAYMENT SUMMER DRAMARAM ASSIST
PAYMENT SUMMER DIRECTOR DRAMAR
JUNE 2025

BRK DRUM

BRK DRUM

NEW SHOE

NEW SHOE

PURGE KIT

2025 Q2 CONTRIBUTION

UNIFORM MAINTENANCE

UNTFORM MAINTENANCE

UNIFORM MAINTENANCE

UNTFORM MAINTENANCE

2025 Q2 CONTRIBUTION

HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE
CORPORATE ID: VS93170373
GENERAL TRAINING

INV
AMOUNT

45

4,636.
1,89%.
157.
329.
18.
722.
1,558.
48
19,905.
74.
107.
422.
84.
5,720.
2,370.
684.
31.
105.
189.
200.
470.
355.
458.
440.
437.
938.
31.
500.
4,500,
261.
195,
150,
300.
4,200.
181.
413.
413.
322.
322.
146.
8,283.
437.

455,

232,107.
79%.
127.

6,302.

A7
63
82
52
02
68
00
90

00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-4564-360-
01-367-900-
01-427-365-
01-430-330-
01-427-365-
01-454-374-
01-454-374-
01-409-373-
01-411-250-
01-454-740-
01-401-240-
01-310-300-
01-310-800-
01-401-320-
01-452-240-
01-454-450-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-454-200-
01-430-330-
01-367-000-
01-401-450-
01-454-450~
01-454-450-
01-411-329-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-409-373-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-486-162-
01-427-191-
01-430-191-
01-427-191-
01-430-191-
01-456-520-
01-486-156-
01-401-320-
01-411-460-

AMOUNT

45

4,636.
1,89%.
157.

329

18.
722.
1,558.

M

19,905.
7h.
107.
422.
84.
5,720.
2,370.
684.

31

105.
189.
200.
470.
355.
458.
440.
437.
938.

31

500.

4,500
261

195.
150.
300.
4,200,

181

413.

413

322.
322.

146

8,283.
218.
218.
227.
227.

232,107,
794.

127
3,009

A7
63
82
52
.02
68
00
90
.81
06
97
46
95
74
95
00
44
.83
00
70
00
43
95
95
97
84
99
.99
00
.00
.00
00
00
00
00
.91
98
.98
9%
9%
.98
38
67
66
77
77
75
59
.71
.40

CHECK
AMOUN

45.
4,636,
1,89.

157.
329.
18.
722.
1,558.
111
19,905.
182.

422.
84.
5,720.
2,370.
716.

294,

200,
3,135.

500.
4,500.
456.

150.
300.
4,200.
181
1,620.

8,283.
892

232,107.
79.
127.

6,302.

T

17
63
82
52
02
68
00
90

.81

06
43

95
74
95
00
27

70

00
12

00
00
00

00
00
00

9N

82

38

.87

75

7
01



CHECK
NUMBER

01*%144973

01%144974

01*144975
01*144976
01*144977
01*144978
01*144981
01%144982
01%144983
01*144984
01*144985
01*144986
01*144987
01%144988
01*144989
01%144990
01*144991
01*144992
01%144993

01%144994
01%144995

01*144996
01*144997
01%144998
01%144999
01*145000

PAYEE

VICTORY GARDEN’S INC.

\W.B. MASON CO, INC

WILLIAM J GERSHANICK
WILLIAM MEAKIM
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

WOLANIN CONSULTING AND ASSESSMENT I

G.L.SAYRE, INC.

NASHEA FABLE

A+ TEST PREP AND TUTORING
AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES
AMANDA ZEIGLER
AQUASCAPES UNLIMITED
ARDSLEY AUTO TAG SERVICE
ARTISTIC SCREEN DESIGNS
AVAYA INC.

BERGEY’S INC.

BLUEPEARL

BOB ROSSER

BOWMAN CONSULTING GROUP, LTD

CAMPBELL DURRANT BEATTY
CHA CONSULTING, INC

CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN LLP
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE

PAGE 5

DESCRIPTION

COMMUNICATION EXPENSES

MULCH

MULCH

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES

MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES-OFFICE
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES

SURGE PROTECTORS, ELECTIC BACK
MEAL AND PARKING REIMBURSEMENT
PAYMENT YOGA INSTRUCTOR 07/07/
REPAIRS FOR SCBA

FIREFIGTER PREHIRE K.STUMP
PETERBILT, ENGINE SERIAL # XO04
COMPLETION OF FIREFIGHTER 1 CL
JUNE 2025 LIBRARY TUTORING

SUP SUPPLIES

REFUND- MINDS IN MOTION CANCEL
POND SERVICE 07/03/25

PA MOTOR VEHICLE WORK - APRIL
32 FIELD HOCKEY CAMP SHIRTS
SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE

MAX REMS ULTRASOUND

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOVWANCE

WG SHOPPING CENTER - MAY 2025
GENERAL TRAFFIC - MAY 2025
ROUTE 611 GLG/TST - MAY 2025
WG ANNEX - MAY 2025

BONNET LANE - MAY 2025
PENNYPACK TRUST - MAY 2025
MARYLAND ROAD BIRDGE - MAY 202
BLAIR MILL ROAD - MAY 2025
MARYLAND ROAD - MAY 2025
EXECUTIVE MEWS - MAY 2025

2425 MARYLAND ROAD - MAY 2025
JUNE 2025 SPECIAL COUNSEL
03/29/25 - 05/23/25 POLICE STA
05/24/25 - 06/27/25 POLICE STA
PROGRESS BILL FOR 12/31/24 AUD
8499101410185414: WG SUB STA 0
8499101380374931: UMT 07/09-08
8499101380374949: UMT OFC 07/0
8499101380131182: UMT 07/11-08

INV
AMOUNT

345,
330,
59.

91.
891,
460.
29.
323,
183.
95.

79.

32.
218.
532.
77.
100.
566.
425.
216,134.
1,500.
1,290.
173.
195.
419,
95,
312,
.10
138.
424,
105.
190.
1,232
1,230.
46.
225.
675.
7,560,
350,
1,335.
792.
2,530.
2,262.
2,869.
7,978.
21,000.
320.
338,
75.
213.

31

00

00

00
00
80
75
00
10

96
35

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-401-320- 3,

01-454-200-
01-454-200-
01-410-200-
01-410-200-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-452-200-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-410-200-
01-401-200-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-410-240-
01-452-450-
01-411-250-
01-410-240-
01-130-100-

01-452-247-
01-367-000-
01-454-450-
01-430-330-
01-452-200-
01-401-320-
01-430-330-
01-410-200-
01-401-320-
01-430-313-

01-430-313- 1,
01-430-313- 1,

01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-

01-430-313- e

01-430-313-

01-430-313- 1,

01-430-313-

01-430-313- 2,
01-402-314- 2,
01-130-100- 2,
01-130-100- 7,
21,

01-402-100-
01-411-360-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-

216,
01-411-329- 1,
01-401-450- 1,

AMOUNT

292

kAl

891.
460.

29.
.99
183.

95.
.35
.99
218.
532.

77.
100.
566.
425.
134.
500.
290.
173.
195.
419.

95.
312.
.10

323

79
32

31

138.
.87

424

105.
190.
232.
230.

46.
225.
675.
560.
350.
335.
792,
.00

530

262.
.80

869

978.
000.
320.
338.

75.
213,

61
345.
330.

59.
.99

00
00
94

64
29
39

99
09

98
57
00
00
76
00
00
00
00
28
00
75
00
00

16

00
00
50
00
25
00
00
00
00
00
50

00

75
00

35

CHECK
AMOUNT

675.

3,000.

77
100.
566.
425.

216,134.
1,500.
1,290,

173.
195,
419,

95.
312.

31

2,262,
10,848.

21,000,
320.
338.

75.
213.

00

21

00
00
76
00
00
00
00
28
00
75
00
00

.10
138.
424,
105.

16,166.

16
87
00
25



CHECK
NUMBER

01*145001
01%145002
01*145003
01%145004
01*145005
01*145006
01*145007
01*%145008
01*145009
01*145010
01*145011

01*145012
01%145013
01*145014
01*145015

01*145016
01*145017
01*145018

01*145019
01*145020
01*145021
01*145022
01%145023
01%145024
01%145025
01*145026
01%145027
01%145028

PAYEE

COOPER MECHANICAL SERVICES
COTTMAN TRUCK & VAN OUTFITTERS
CREATE ME POTTERY

DAVID CHUBB

DOUG SAMPSON

EASTERN AUTOPARTS WAREHQUSE
ED CAMPBELL

ERIN STRAUB

FRED BEANS PARTS

GEORGE ALLEN PORTABLE
GILMORE & ASSOCIATES

GKO ARCHITECTS
HALEIGH WOODMAN
HATBORO LUMBER
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

IMAGINE THAT ARTS, LLC dba YOUNG RE

INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL

JACK THOMPSON

JESSICA BRYANT

JOE DOUGHERTY

JOE RIELLY

JOHN FUGELO

KATHRYN HOGAN

KATIE KOLLAR

KEN ALEXANDER

KEYSTONE INFORMATION SYSTEMS
KILKENNY LAW

PAGE 6

DESCRIPTION

UMT STORMWATER PUMP LEAK

NEW TONNEAU COVER

PAYMENT POTTERY PROGRAM 06/23/
2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

PW BOOT ALLOWANCE 2025

JUNE 2025 STATEMENT

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

REFUND BOOKING 2 TIME SLOTS FO
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE

WG PARK 07/11-08/07/25

2300 EASTON ROAD- MAY 2025
FAIRHILL COMMONS - MAY 2025
WOODLAUN/MMP - MAY 2025

CLOUD 10 - MAY 2025

2425 MARYLAND ROAD - MAY 2025
2300 WYANDOTTE RD - MAY 2025
WILLOW GROVE ANNEX - MAY 2025
HUNTINGDON VALLEY CC - MAY 202
UMT GENERAL - MAY 2025

UMT LANDSCAPE - MAY 2025
SCHEMATIC DESIGN FOR MAY 2025
PAYMENT SUMMER FIELD HOCKEY CA
2X10X12

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS

BUILDING OPERATIONS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

GENERAL EXPENSE

MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

PAYMENT YOUNG REMBRANDTS TO SU
AUGUST 2025 - PRINCIPAL CHECK
INPECTOR COLLECTION, SWIMMING
IEBC, 1BC, IFC, IPC, ICGC, IEC
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD & SUP 07/11/
REFUND FOR CANCELLED MINDS IN
2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

REFUND CANCELLED TEEN TREX WEE
2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE
07/01/25 - 06/30/2026 SOFTWARE
GENERAL - JUNE 2025

LIENS - MAY 2025

TAX ASSESSMENT APPEALS - JUNE
BPT - JUNE 2025

SUMMARY MATTERS - JUNE 2025

WG SHOPPING CTR - JUNE 2025

INV
AMOUNT

475,
1,260.
1,724.
105.
186,
.38
105.
120.
148.
90.
755.
320.
.25
5,093.
.9
363,
480.
1,327.
3,440,
145.
24,808,
200,
.37

521

9,591

8,343

21

53.
.99
.94

452
29

129,
2,354,
100.
29.
284.
600.
278,668.
2,679.
294.
75.
195.
105,
105.
105.
250.
105.
105.
29,909.
7,736.
438,
323.
4,409,
136.
68.

00
00
00
00
98

00
00
N
00
28
00

68

—_

00
50
00
00
75
00

89

85
58
08
bb
03
00
58
70
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
75
00

7
00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-409-373-
01-411-372-
01-452-905-
01-401-320-
01-430-195-
01-430-330-
01-401-320-
01-367-000-
01-430-330-
01-454-450-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-130-100-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-430-313-
01-130-100-
01-452-450-
01-454-200-
01-409-373-
01-411-360-
01-430-210-
01-430-330-
01-454-200-
01-454-240-
01-452-247~
01-430-200-
01-452-450~
01-486-156-
01-413-240-
01-413-240-
01-452-450-
01-367-000-
01-401-320~
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-367-100-
01-401-320~
01-401-320-
01-401-320-~
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314-

AMOUNT

475.
1,260.
1,724.
105.
184.
.38
105.
120.
148,
90.
755.
320.

521

9,591

21

00
00
00
00
98

00
00
Al
00
28
00

.25
5,093.
8,343.

363.
480.
1,327.
3,440.
145.
24 ,808.
200.
.37
53.
452.
29.
129.
2,354.
100.
29.
284.
600.
278,668.
2,679.
294,
75.
195.
105.
105,
105.
250.
105.
105.
29,909.
7,736.
438.
323.
4,409,
136.
68.

68
91
50
00
50
00
00
75
00

89
99
9%
85
58
08
44
03
00
58
70

CHECK
AMOUNT

475.00
1,260.00
1,724.00
105.00
184.98
521,38
105.00
120.00
148.91
90.00
29,860.12

24,808.75
200.00
21.37
3,434.80

600.00
278,668.58
2,973.70

75.00
195.00
105.00
105.00
105.00
250.00
105.00
105.00

29,909.00
17,565.46



CHECK
NUMBER

01%145029
01*145030
01*145031
01*145032
01*145033
01*%145034

01*145035
01*145036
01*145037
01*145038
01*145039

01%145040
01*145041
01*145042
01%145043
01*145044
01*145045
01%145046
01%145047
01*%145048
01*%145049
01*145050
01*145051
01*145052

01%145053
01*145054
01*145055
01*145056
01*145057

01%145058
01*145059
01*145060
01*145061
01*145062
01%145063

PAYEE

KIMBALL MIDWEST
LEXTSNEXIS

LIA LU

MACKENZIE REILLY
MADYLN SACHSON
MARGARET POMPILII

MCDONALD UNIFORMS

MEARS, SMITH, HOUSER & BOYLE, PC
MINUTEMAN SECURITY TECHNOLOGIES,
MOLLY SZLACHTA

MOYER INDOOR/OUTDOOR

MRNDT, LLC

NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE

PA DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRY-B
PAUL PURTELL

PAUL SPEAR

PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PENN VET WORKING DOG CENTER

PENN VET WORKING DOG CENTER
PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL

PETER ADAMOW

PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS

POWER DMS

RACHAEL O'/BRIEN
ROBERT J. KENNEDY
SHAWNA KERSHNER
STACEY ROESSLER

STEPHANIE BROPHY
SWIF

TARA SMITH

DS CONCRETE INC.
THOMAS E. LYNCH
UNITFIRST CORPORATION

PAGE 7

DESCRIPTION

1740 COUNTY LINE RD ZHB - JUNE
1740 COUNTY LINE RD INJUNCTION
FAIR OAKS - JUNE 2025

BLAIR MILL ROAD WIDENING - JUN
2300 COMPUTER AVE - JUNE 2025
2250 EASTON ROAD - JUNE 2025
PAINT

JUNE 2025

PAYMENT SUMMER FIELD HOCKEY CA
PAYMENT SUMMER CONCERT LEADER
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD @ SUP 07/14/
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD @ SUP 07/11/
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD @ SUP 07/14/
CAPOBIANCO VEST

01/03/25 SERVICES

QUARTERLY BILLING 08/01 - 10/3
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD @ SUP 07/11/
MMP

FARMSTEAD

FERN VILLAGE

WILLOW GROVE PARK

TERWOOD PARK

UMT BUILDING

FAIR OAKS

PAYMENT FOR NESHAMINY SHORE P1
EMS STOCK

BOILER CERT: FILE #32129 UMT F
2025 Q1&2 PHONE ALLOWANCE
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD @ SUP 07/14/
7816008000~ MM RD BYBERRY 03/1
7816008000~ MASONS MILL 04/11-
1727462222~ STORAGE 06/06-07/0
DEPOSIT ON 2026 DUAL PURPOSE L
K9 SOVAAN, OFC BALDWIN TRAININ
MONTLHY FEE

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

TICKET 1192517

TICKET 1302195

09/01/25 - 01/13/2026 POWERTIM
REFUND FOR TRANSFERRED SUP ENR
CIRCUIT TEST

REFUND FOR CANCELLED CHEER CAM
PAYMENT SUMMER FIELD HOCKEY CA
REIMBURSMENT FIELD HOCKEY CONS
REFUND CANCELLED MINDS IN MOTI
WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 08/01/
1ST HALF PMT SUMMER PICKLEBALL
MEYER LANE

REIMBURSE CHILD ABUSE CLEARANC
UNTFORM MAINTENANCE

INV
AMOUNT

663.
1,39%.
85.
68.
1,615.
629,
191.
160.
200.
50.
75.
75.
75.
1,578.
140.
4,140.
75.
936.
226.
487.
519.
412,
78.
.00

1,231

5,295.
757.
90.
210.
76.
3,369.
2,342.
45.
1,200.
18,710.
187.
105,
6,419.
7,946.
1,058,
1,350.
227.
195.
1,995.
269.
195.
13,328,
960.
1,106.
59.
428.

00
00
00
00
00

2

Py

50
12
17
00

70
18
70
00

22
00
31
80
06
00
00
00
00
17

00
00
00
95
38

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314~
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-402-314-
01-430-330-
01-401-240-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450~
01-410-238-
01-402-314-
01-401-450-
01-452-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450~
01-454-450-
01-452-905-
01-411-250-
01-411-360-
01-401-320-
01-452-450-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-130-300-
01-130-300-
01-430-240-
01-401-320-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-410-317-
01-367-100-
01-430-330-
01-367-000-
01-452-450-
01-452-247-
01-367-000-
01-411-354-
01-452-450~
01-430-200-
01-410-200-
01-427-191-

AMOUNT

663.
1,39.
85.
68.
1,615.
629.
191.
160.
200.
50.
75.
75.
75.
1,578.
140.
4,140.
75.
936.
226.
487.
519.
412.
78.

1,231

5,295,
757.
90.
210.
76.
3,369.
2,342,
45,
1,200.

18,710

187.
105.
6,419.
7,946.
1,058,
1,350,
227.
195.
1,995.
269.
195.
13,328.
960.
1,106.
59.

214

.00

00
.34
22
00
31
80
06
00
00
00
00

00

A9

CHECK

AMOUNT

191.
160.
200.
50.
75.
150.

1,578.
140,
4,140,
75.
3,889,

5,295.
757.
90.
210.
76.
3,369.
2,342,
45.
1,200.
18,710.
187.
105.
14,366.

1,058.
1,350.
227.
195.
2,264,

195.
13,328,
960.
1,106.
59.

00
00

00
00

21
00
00
00
00

00
34
22
00
"

428.38



CHECK
NUMBER

01*145064
01%145065
01*145066

01*145067

01%145068

01*145069

01*145070

01*145071
01%145072
01*145073

01%145074
01*145075
01*%145076
01*145077
01%145078
01*145079
01*145080
01*145081

01*%145082

PAYEE

VERIZON
VICTORY GARDEN'S INC.
W.B. MASON CO, INC

WILLOW TREE SERVICE

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

VERIZON-RPC

AHOLD FINANCIAL SERVICES

AIRGAS
ALLIED LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
ANNA GOCKLEY

AQUA PA
AQUA PA
AQUA PA
AQUA PA
AQUA PA
AQUA PA
AQUA PA
ARDMORE TIRE, INC.

ARTISTIC SCREEN DESIGNS

PAGE 8

DESCRIPTION

UNTFORM MAINTENANCE
250581599000177: JULY 2025
MULCH

COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

STORM SERVICE 3365 MILL ROAD
STORM SERVICE- 15 HIDEAWAY DRI
SUEATPANTS

BELT, PANTS, GLASSES

CAP, SHORTS

POLO, TSHIRT, SWEATSHIRT
NAME BADGE

JOB SHIRT

SIDE ZIP BOOT

REMIT KEY PA 2ZZ22Z04A0TB3M
REMIT KEY PAZZZZZZ04A0TB3Q
SUMMER CAMP FEES

SUMMER CAMP TRIPS

MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
SUMMER CAMP TRIPS

MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.

MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES-OFFICE
MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
MAT/LS. & SUPPLIES - REC.
ARGON RENTAL
SOIL, STRAW

PAYMENT LIFEGUARD SUP 07/21/25
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/25
0001284700128470 FITZWATERTOWN
0001285030128503 PILEGGI 06/18
0014793381052247 ORANGEMANS 06
0025017651465955 MMP 06/18-07/
0001283930128393 FIRE SVS 06/1
0001284670128467 UMT 06/19-07/
0001285100128510 L1BRARY 06/19
LT 245/75R-17 Firestone Transf
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VERICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
DRAMARAMA SHIRTS

JR POLICE ACADEMY

INV
AMOUNT

2,062.60

4é,
402.
59.
7,600.
960.
18.
130.
42.
247,
17.

64.
119.
22,569.
25,174,
-7.
182,
152.
90.

2.

62.

86.

56.
333,
245.
92.

38.

75.

75.

.73
460.
1,112.
.70
260.
548.
277.
610.
430.
430.
430.
430.
435.
435.
205.
602.
460.
450,
263,
849.

7

981

00
79
99
00
00
00
00
00
9%
00
00
00
00
00
30
63
97
79
95
12
93
47
19
14
84
00
00
00

58
98

28
55
90
12
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
25
50

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-430-191-
01-401-320-
01-454-200-
01-401-320-
01-411-242-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-410-238-
01-454-800-
01-454-800-
01-367-100-
01-452-905-
01-452-247-
01-452-247-
01-452-905-
01-452-247-
01-452-247-
01-452-200-
01-452-247-
01-452-247-
01-430-330-
01-430-200-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-452-247-
01-452-247-

AMOUNT

214.
2,062.
4h.
79
.99
7,600,
960.
18.
130.
42.
247.
17.

64.
119.
22,569.
25,174.
.
182.
152.
90.

24,

62.

86.

56.
333.
265,
92.

38.

75.

75.

71.
460.
1,112.
981.
260,
548,
277.
610.
430.
430.
430.
430.
435.
435.
205.
602.
460.
450.
263.
849.

402
59

19
60
00

00
00
00
00
00
94
00
00
00
00
00
30

CHECK
AMOUN

2,062.
4h.
462.

8,560.

637.

47,743,

1,227.

92.
38.
150.

7
460.
1,112,
981
260,
548.
277.
4,917.

1,342.

T

60
00
78
00

94

00

89

84
00
00

.73

58
98

.70

28
55
90
12

75



CHECK
NUMBER

01*145083

01*145084

01%145085
01%145086
01%145087
01%145088
01*145089
01%145090
01*145091
01*145092
01%145093
01%145094
01%145095
01*145096
01*145097
01*145098
01*145099

01*145100
01%145101
01%145102
01*145103
01*145104
01*145105
01*145106

01%145107
01*145108
01*145109
01*145110
01*145111
01%145112
01%145113
01*145114
01%145115

01*145116

PAYEE

ASCAP

ASPHALT CARE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES

AVT

BARBARA JANAS

BARRY ISETT & ASSOCIATES
BEVERLY HILLS ENTERTAINMENT
BRIAN DONELAN

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

CHERYL HALEY

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE

CONRAD MUTH

CONTRACT CLEANERS SUPPLY INC.

DISTRICT COURT 38-2-08
DISTRICT COURT 38-2-08
DISTRICT COURT 38-2-08
DISTRICT COURT 38-2-08
DOLTON BASKETBALL, LLC
EARTHBORNE INC.

EAS WATER

EJ NICHOLS

ELLIOTT LEWIS CORPORATION
EOGHAN QUIGG

EUREKA STONE QUARRY, INC.
EVERY SECOND COUNTS, LLC
FASTENAL COMPANY
FBINAA-EASTERN PA CHAPTER
FRANK JONES SPORTING GOODS
FRED BEANS PARTS

GALLS INC.

PAGE 9

DESCRIPTION

DRAMARAMA TSHIRTS

T-SHIRTS

DRAMARAMA

LICENSE FEE 08/01/2025 - 12/31
LICENSE FEE 01/01/2026 - 07/31
LIC FEE ADJ 01/01/2025 - 07/31
HAND TOOLS

CLEANER

JULY 21, 2025 MEETING

BULK REFUND: PERMIT 158137
JANUARY 2025 SERVICES

PAYEMNT SUP CAMP DJ 08/04/2025
REIMBURSE- CDL RENEWAL

USB ADAPTER (5)

REFUND- CANCELLATION JR POLICE
8499101410169038: SUB STN 07/0
8499101410018938: DPW 07/11 -
8499101410219510: VoL FIRE 07/
8499101410240870: BUEHLER 07/1
8499101410244682: VETERANS 07/
8499101410242314: MMP 07/21-08
REFUND WITHDRAWL FROM JR POLIC
BUILDING OPERATIONS

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

BATH TISSUE

CIVIL COMPLAINT FILING: UMT V
CERTIFIED MAIL: CV-183-2025
CIVIL COMPLAINT FILING: UMT V
CIVIL COMPLAINT FILING: UMT V
PAYMENT SUMMER MULTI SPORT CAM
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE

(18) 5 GALLON

JuLy 2025

(15) 5 GALLON WATER

REIMBURSE - HRC EXPENSE - TABL
Leak Check HVAC #10 at the Lib
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

SEASONAL

CHILD SAFETY KITS

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
SESSION 216: SCOTT BENDIG

BALL CAPS, WINTER KNIT HATS
VERICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEKRICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
UNTFORM EXPENSE

INV
AMOUNT

127.
32.
70.

185.

259.
14.

457.
59.

500.
15.

1,140.

200.
84.
50.
80.
12.

309,

1,092.

353,

178.

178.
40.

182.

121.
49.

173.

8.
150,
173.

1,680.

298.

169.

300.

174.

108.

2,800.

900.
70.

515.

.85

50.
688.
192.

26.
390.
299.

62.
128.
223.
102.

241

50
50
00
42
58
59
75
2
00
00
00
00
00
80
00
66
84
79
25
35
38
00
26
28
77
25
48
75
25
00
82
7
68
80
29
00
00
81
00

ps

00
80
98
96
46
12
96
33
91
87

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-452-247-
01-454-200-
01-652-247-
01-452-340-
01-452-340-
01-452-340-
01-430-200-
01-430-200-
01-401-320-
01-364-300-
01-413-450-
01-452-905-
01-430-240-
01-401-320-
01-367-000-
01-411-360-
01-401-320-
01-411-360-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-367-000-
01-411-360-
01-409-200-
01-454-200-
01-401-240-
01-401-240-
01-401-240-
01-401-240-
01-452-450-
01-430-330-
01-411-360-
01-409-450-
01-454-200-
01-401-240-
01-409-373-
01-411-240-
01-430-200-
01-410-240-
01-430-330-
01-410-240-
01-411-238-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-411-238-

AMOUNT

127.50
32.50
70.00

185.42
259.58
14.59
457.75
59.21
500.00
15.00
1,140.00
200.00
84.00
50.80
80.00
12.66
309.84
1,092.79
353.25
178.35
178.38
40.00
182.26
121.28
49.77
173.25
8.48
150.75
173.25
1,680.00
298.82
169.77
300.68
174..80
108.29
2,800.00
900.00
70.81
515.00
241.85
50.00
688.80
192.98
26.96
390.46
299.12
62.96
128.33
223.91
102.87

CHECK
AMOUN

459.

516.

500.
15.
1,140.
200.
84.
50.
80.
12.
309.
1,092.
353,
178.
178.
40.
353.

173.

150.
173.
1,680.
298.
645.

108.
2,800.
900.
70.
515.
241,
50.
688.
1,32.

102.

T

59

96

00
00
00
00
00
80
00
66
84
79
25
35
38
00
31

25

.48

75
25
00
82
25

00



CHECK
NUMBER

01*145117

01*145118
01*145119

01%145120

01%145121
01*145122

01*145123
01*145124
01*145125
01%145126

01*145127
01*145128
01*145129
01*145130
01*145131

01*145132

01*145133
01%145134

01*145135
01%*145136
01%145137
01*145138
01*145139

01%145140
01*145141
01%145142
01%145143
01%145144

PAYEE
GANNETT PENNSYLVANIA LOCALIQ

GEO VENTURES PROGRAMMING &
GEORGE ALLEN PORTABLE

GLICK FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.,INC.

GRAINGER
GRANTURK EQUIPMENT CO., INC.

JACK THOMPSON
JAMES KELLY
JOHN BATES
JOKN FUGELO

JOHN RUMMERFIELD
JOHN TOWNSEND
JULTA MAZZONI
KIMBERLY NUSS
KONECRANES, INC.

MACKENZIE REILLY

MAD GOLFER
MARGARET POMPILII

MARK BOULDIN

MARTIN STONE QUARRIES INC.
MARY MEYERS

MATTHEW FINER

MCDONALD UNIFORMS

MELINA HONSBERGER
MICHAEL ZAHODSKI

MIKE COX

MOLLY SZLACHTA

MOYER INDOOR / OUTDOOR

PAGE 10

DESCRIPTION

05/29/25 - 06/05/25

JUNE 2025

PAYMENT SUP CAMP 07/28/25
SEWER AUTHORITY 07/14-08/10/25
MMP 07/21-08/17/25

WOODLAWN 07/21-08/17

farmstead 07/21-08/17/25

FAIR OAKS 07/21-08/17/25
TERWOOD 07/21-08/17/25

UMMS 07/21 - 08/17/25

UMHS 07/21-08/17/25

PUMP SERVICE ENGINE 35
GENERATOR SERVICE

PUMP SERVICE

GENERATOR SERVICE - SQUAD 35
PUMP SERVICE QUIT 35

GENERATOR SERVICE

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
TIPPER PARTS

SWITCH

PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/28
2025 BOOT ALLOWANCE

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

BUILDING OPERATIONS
COMMUNTCATION MAINTENANCE
REIMBURSE IPAD CASE

BULK REFUND- PERMIT 158002
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT (2 CLASS
REFUND FOR CANCELLATION OF DOL
REFUND FOR WITHDRAWL FROM DRAM
2025 Crane Inspections

FUEL SURCHARGE ON 2025 INSPECT
PAYMENT SUMMER CONCERT LEADER
PAYMENT SUMMER CONCERT LEADER
BALANCE PAYMENT - SUP PLAYGROU
PAYMENT SUP LIFEGUARD 07/21/25
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/25
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/28
2025 BOOT ALLOWANCE

INFIELD MIX

REFUND CANCELLED PAVILION 07/2
BUSINESS PRIVILEGE TAX

UNIFORM EXPENSE - STUMP
UNTFORM EXPENSE - STUMP

REFUND CANCELLED DOLTON CAMP
REFUND CANCELLATION DOLTON CAM
TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/11
ROUND 2 MASONS MILL

INV
AMOUNT

516.
992.
1,200.
90.
90.
90.
90.
90.
90.
180.
180.
330,
230.
330.
230.
645.
230.
.18
789.
144,
75.
300.
105.
195.

41

31

471

21
84
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
67
00

87
52
00
00
00
54

47
15,
1,500.
150.
235.
1,685,
60.
50.
50.
1,415.
75.
75.
75.
300,
1,008.
75.
.84
.91
243,
150.
150.
900,
75.
1,872,

00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
1
00

46
00
00
00
00
00

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-413-340-
01-413-340-
01-452-905-
01-430-240-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-411-372-
01-411-372-
01-411-372-
01-411-372-
01-411-372-
01-411-372-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-452-450-
01-410-238-
01-401-320-
01-411-242-
01-411-360-
01-411-327-
01-411-260-
01-364-300-
01-411-240-
01-367-000-
01-367-000-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-905-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-410-238-
01-454-200-
01-367-000-
01-310-800-
01-411-238-
01-411-238-
01-367-000-
01-367-000-
01-411-240-
01-452-450-
01-454-450-

AMOUNT

516.
992.
1,200.
90.
90.
90.
90.
90.
90.
180.
180.
330.
230.
330.
230.
.67

645

230.
.18
789.
144.

75.
300.
105.

17.
.63
M
47

41

41
136
31

15.
1,500.
150.
235.
1,685.
60.
50.
50.
1,415.
75.
75.
75.
300.
1,008.
75.

7.

.91

471

243.
150,
150.
900,
75.
1,872,

21
84
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00

87
52
00
00
00
80

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
1"
00
84

46
00

CHECK
AMOUN

1,509.

1,200.
900.

1,995.

41,
934.

75.
300.
105.
227.

15.
1,500.
150,
235.
1,745.

100.

1,415.
225,

300.
1,008.
75.

715.

150.
150.
900.

75.

2,487,

T

05

00
00

67

39

00
00
00
01

00
00
00
00
00

00

00
00



CHECK
NUMBER

01%*145145
01*145146
01*145147
01*%145148
01*145149
01*145150

01%145151
01%145152
01%145153
01%145154
01*145155
01*145156
01*145157
01%145158
01%145159
01%145160
01%145161
01*145162
01*145163
01%145164
01*145165
01%145166
01%145167
01%145168

01%145169
01*145170
01*145171
01*145172
01%145173
01*145174
01*145175
01*145176
01%145177
01%145178
01*145179

01%145180
01%145181
01*145182
01%145183
01*145184
01%145185
01*%145186

01%145187
01%145188

PAYEE

NAPA AUTO PARTS

NAVIL CHRISTIAN

NICHOLAS HURTADO

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF THE
PA MUNICIPAL, INC

PAUL SPEAR

PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING

PENDERGAST SAFETY

PITNEY BOWES, INC.

PORTIA COOPER

REGINA SZCZESNIAK

REMS AUTOMOTIVE, INC.
REWORLD WASTE, LLC

ROGER CARNEY PLUMBING, INC.
SHEEN THOMAS

STEPHEN C. RUMPF

SUPPORT WAREHOUSE

SYNATEK
T.\W. REISS, INC.

THE STANDARD INSURANCE

THE TRAFFIC SAFETY STORE
TIM KUREK

TOM SAWYER AUTO REPAIR
TREASURE SIGN

TRI-STATE ELEVATOR CO., INC.
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

VERIZON
VERIZON

PAGE 11

DESCRIPTION

ROUND 2 FARMSTEAD

ROUND 2 UMT BUILDING

JUNE 2025 STATEMENT

REFUND CANCELLATION DOLTON CAM
REFUND CANCELLATION DOLTON CAM
J .DOUGHERTY

ASPHALT TARP

PAYMENT SUP LIFEGUARD 07/21/25
PAYMENT LIFEGUARD AT SUP 07/25
1922155000~ 06/04-07/03/25
8671424000~ BYBERRY APT 05/13-
1996358000 MMP LOT 06/11-07/11
4990543000~ FIRE CO GAS 06/11-
0846428111 PILEGGI 06/11-07/11
6997499000 FIRE CO ELECTRIC 06
2407347000 MMP ENT 06/12-07/14
7816008000 MM ROAD 06/12-07/15
5331261222 WAR MEMORIAL 06/13-
0759432222 FIRE HOUSE G&E 06/1
7061714000 MEMORIAL PK 06/13-0
4532628000 LEAF PK 06/13-07/17
8113932222 UMT ELECTRIC 06/16-
2372354111 LIBRARY G&E 06/16-0
1574466000 FITZWATERWTOWN 06/1
7551372222 UMT GAS 06/16-07/16
8671424000 BYBERRY RD 06/18-07
SAFETY EQUIPMENT

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

COMMUNICATION EXPENSES

REFUND CANCELLED DOLTON CAMP
PAYMENT INSTRUCTION 2025 SPRIN
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

07/01/25 - 07/15/25

CELL #3 BATHROOM SERVICE
REFUND CANCELLED DOLTON CAMP (
INSTALL WATER HEATER PILEGGI P
TECH CARE ESSENTIAL W DMR CONT
RANGERPRO

THROTTLE CABLE

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
AUGUST 2025

FLARES

06/12/2025 HEARING

STATEMENT 02/12/25-06/09/2025
UMT FLAG (2)

JULY 2025

UNTFORM MAINTENANCE

UNTFORM MAINTENANCE
450724913000147: 07/03-08/02/2
157523962000156: FIRE DEP07/17

INV
AMOUNT

458

1,727

40.
139.

.00
157.
.96
150.
150.
622.
459.
76.
76.
Jiie
158.
1.
52.
287.
232.
1,595.
560.
40.
1,986.
64.
63.
5,918.
2,951.
187.
131.
241.
243.
186.
188.
150.
540.
1.
21,234,
465.
300.
1,810.
7,616.
330.
3.
488.
5,442.
1,322.
702.
630.
400.
181.
432.

00

48

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-430-330-
01-367-000-
01-367-000-
01-415-240-
01-430-330-
01-452-450-
01-452-450-
01-409-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-411-360-
01-454-360-
01-411-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-454-360-
01-411-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-409-360-
01-454-360-
01-409-360-
01-454-360-
01-427-192-
01-427-192-
01-401-320-
01-367-000-
01-452-450-
01-430-330-
01-427-365-
01-409-373-
01-367-000-
01-454-374-
01-401-374-
01-454-200-
01-430-330-
01-430-330-
01-486-156-
01-410-200-
01-413-316-
01-430-330-
01-410-260-
01-409-373-
01-427-191-
01-430-191-
01-401-320-
01-411-360-

AMOUNT

458,
157.
1,727.
150,
150.
622.
459.
76.
76.
112.
158.
1.
52,
287.
232.
1,595.
560.
40.
1,986.
6.
63.
5,918,
2,951,
187.
131.
241,
243.
186.
188.
150.
540.
111.
21,234,
465.
300.
1,810.
7,616.
330.
31,
488.
5,442,
1,322.
702.
630.
400.
181.
216.
216.
40.
139.

00
00
96

33

CHECK
AMOUN

1,727.
150.
150.
622.
459,
153.

112.
158,
11
52.
287.
232.
1,595.
560.
40.
1,986.
64.
63.
5,918.
2,951
187.
131
241
429.

188.
150.
540.
11
21,234,
465.
300.
1,810.
7,616.
330.
520.

5,442,
1,322.
702.
630.
400.
181.
432.

40,
139.

T

96

75
23

.28

90

92
33
86
36
10
75
64
09

.64

.37
.25

88

66
00
00

.81

48
00
00
00
37

75

00



CHECK
NUMBER

01*145189
01*145190
01*145191

01%145192

01%145193

01*145194
01%145195
04%9930
04*9931
04%9932
04%9933
04%9934
23%144979
23%144980
35%3198
35%3199 .
35%3200
35%3201
35%3202

GRAND TOTAL OF CHECKS =

PAYEE

VERIZON BUSINESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VICTOR SECURITY, INC.

W.B. MASON CO, INC

WILLOW TREE & LANDSCAPE SER. INC

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

ZEP SALES & SERVICE

CAROL HARTMAN

CURRAN TRAVEL, INC.

LORI MOMORELLA

CAROL HARTMAN

DIANE BONAMARTE

RICOH USA, INC.

RICOH USA, INC.

PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO.

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING
PECO ENERGY - PAYMENT PROCESSING

1,820,557.35

PAGE 12

DESCRIPTION

2DD89367

523565805-00001: 06/17-07/16/2
FARMSTEAD AUGUST 2025

PILEGGI PK 08/01 - 10/31/25
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
MATERIAL & SUPPLIES
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES

Tree work-Tree removal of 18 t
BASAL BARK TREATMENT

Tree removal to gain access to
FIREHOSE

VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT GAC SNACKS
BALANCE SMOKEY ROBINSON 06/30/
REFUND TROPICANA TRIP

2025 Q2 PHONE ALLOWANCE

REFUND MYSTERY TRIP

07/15/25 - 08/14/25

JULY 2025

6017423111: 05/16/25-06/17/25
STREET SIGN MATERIALS

STREET SIGN MATERIALS
8654361222 TRAFFIC 06/04-07/03
2535420100 DPW 06/16-07/16

INV
AMOUNT

252.
3,332.
102.
115.
.80
49.
123.
106.
42,
.09
39,
437.
32,
373.
11,500,
338.
16,500,
5,679.
459.
52.

59.
105.
105.
550.
45.
1,637.
11,539.
208.
98.
1,069.
3,764,

141

41

84
15
50
50

99
95
76
62

98
76
38
87
00
00
00
00
08
47
00
00
00
00
55
52
29
9
85
50
40

ACCOUNT NUMBER

01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-454-450~
01-454-450-
01-410-200-
01-410-200-
01-430-210-
01-401-200-
01-401-320-
01-401-200-
01-401-320-
01-401-320-
01-401-200-
01-401-320-
01-454-450-
01-454-450-
01-401-450-
01-411-242-
01-430-330-
04-384-100-
04-384-100-
04-384-100-
04-384-100-
04-384-100-
23-471-600-
23-471-600-
35-434-361-
35-433-245-
35-433-245-
35-434-361-
35-434-361-

AMOUNT

252.
3,332.
102.
115.
141.
49.
123.
106.
42.

4.

39,
437.
32.
373.
11,500.
338.
16,500,
5,679.
459.
52.

59.
105.
105,
550.
45,
1,637.
11,539.
208.
98.
1,069.
3,764.

00
00

CHECK
AMOUNT

252.84
3,332.15
218.00

1,390.20

28,338.00

5,679.00
459.08
52.47
59.00
105.00
105.00
550.00
45.55
1,637.52
11,539.29
208.91
98.85
1,069.50
3,764.40



TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

A Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

OFFICIALS

PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager

JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance

ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer

SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Finance and Administration Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared by:
Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Sources:

Alternatives:

Recommend Action:

Resolution R-2025-16 - Grant Application Resolution —
DCED, Main Street Matters

Patrick Stasio, Township Manager
Resolution R-2025-16

Upper Moreland Township owns a downtown parking lot consisting of (13)
parking spaces. The lot is located at the intersection of Davisville and York
Roads. The Township wishes to improve and redesign the parking lot as part of
the downtown beautification projects.

The grant application is for $69,576.50 and includes: redesigning the parking
lot, retaining (9) parking spaces, the addition of a raised area for pedestrian
seating, plantings, walkways, and other improvements. The enhancement and
redesign will provide a safe passage way for downtown visitors to make their
way from the parking lot to local downtown shops. The improvement will also
provide an outdoor seating area for downtown visitors and improve
accessibility for all visitors to the downtown area.

The parking paving improvement is ineligible for the grant; however, all other
aspects of the project are eligible for total the grant amount noted above.

The grant requires a match. The project construction estimate is $134,676.50,
with an additional $20,000 for engineering. Township funding for this project
has been identified in the recent bond issue.

Do not improvements and leave the parking area in its current condition.

Recommend the Board of Commissioner approve Resolution R-2025-16 at the
August 4, 2025 Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. R-2025-16

A RESOLUTION OF THE UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A MAIN STREET
MATTERS PROGRAM GRANT FROM THE PENNSYLVANIA DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (DCED) TO FUND THE UPPER
MORELAND WILLOW GROVE DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT & PUBLIC PARK.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Township of Upper Moreland of Montgomery County (the
“Applicant”) hereby requests a Main Street Matters Program grant of $69,576.50, with a
contribution of $34,788.25 from the Applicant, from the Pennsylvania Department of Community
and Economic Development (DCED) to be used for the planned improvements to the downtown
Willow Grove parking lot which will reduce the existing small thirteen (13) parking lot space down
to nine (9) spaces to benefit the community by redeveloping the remaining space into a public park
area.

BE IT FURHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate Patrick Stasio,
Township Manager and Secretary to the Board of Commissioners as the official to execute all
documents and agreements between Upper Moreland Township and the Pennsylvania Department
of Community and Economic Development to facilitate and assist in obtaining the requested grant.

[ hereby certify that this Resolution was adopted by the Upper Moreland Township Board
of Commissioners this 4th day of August, 2025.

Attest: UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Patrick Stasio, Secretary Clifton McFatridge, President

I, Patrick Stasio, duly qualified Secretary of the Township of Upper Moreland
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and correct copy
of a Resolution duly adopted by a majority vote of the Board of Commissioners at a regular
meeting held August 4, 2025, and said Resolution has been recorded in the minutes of the Upper
Moreland Township Board of Commissioners meeting and remains in effect as of this date.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I affix my hand and attach the seal of the Township of Upper
Moreland, this fourth day of August, 2025.

Patrick Stasio, Secretary
Upper Moreland Township



TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

COMMISSIONERS OFFICIALS
KIP McFATRIDGE PATRICK T. STASIO
President Township Manager
CHERYL LOCKARD JOHN D. BATES
Vice President Assistant Township Manager/
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI Director of Finance

DEMOND MULLEN ALEX H. LEVY
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI Township Treasurer
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.

CHARLES M. WHITING Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary
Finance and Administration Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item: Resolution R-2025-17 — Notice to Bidders — Sale of Surplus
Equipment

Prepared by: J. Scott Bendig, Chief of Police

Attachments: Resolution R-2025-17

Background/Analysis: Equipment that has been replaced through Capital purchases will be
auctioned off on Municibid

Fiscal Impact/Source: N/A

Alternatives: No alternatives.

Recommended Action: The Board of Commissioner approve Resolution R-2025-17 at the August
4,2025 Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer
VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



UPPER MORELAND TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. R-2025-17

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF UPPER MORELAND
TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AUTHORIZING NOTICE TO
BIDDERS FOR THE SALE OF CERTAIN VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, Upper Moreland Township (the “Township”) is in the possession of certain
vehicles and equipment, a true and correct list of said vehicles and equipment is attached hereto and
incorporated herein, marked as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the Township has determined that the listed vehicles and equipment are no longer
needed for public use and are not otherwise dedicated or restricted pursuant to law; and

WHEREAS, the Township is desirous to sell the vehicles and equipment, which is authorized
under the Pennsylvania First-Class Township Code Article XV § 1501: Suits; Property; and

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania authorizes the municipal sale of the personal
property, requiring advertisement of sale and bidding under 53 P.S. § 1501; and

WHEREAS, the vehicles and equipment have a value in excess of $2,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Upper
Moreland Township, that the Township Manager or his designee is hereby authorized and directed by
the Board of Commissioners to advertise for bids to sell said vehicles and equipment and take any and
all further action as required to accomplish said sale including the appropriate advertising as required
by law and such other advertising as determined to be in the best interest of the Township by the
Township Manager or his designee;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any notice or advertisement of sale shall contain a date
certain as determined by the Township, not less than ten (10) days following the date of the
advertisement, in which bids for the purchase of the vehicles and equipment shall be opened; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any notice or advertisement of sale shall contain a
provision or notice that the Township has the right to reject all bids if the bids are believed to be less
than the fair market value of the property as determined by the Township Manager. If no bids are
received after advertisement, the applicable procedures of the act of October 27, 1979 (P.L. 241, No.
78) entitled “An act authorizing political subdivisions, municipality authorities and transportation
authorities to enter into contracts for the purchase of goods and the sale of real and personal property
where no bids are received” may be followed.

DULY PRESENTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Upper Moreland
Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, this 4th day of August, 2025.

UPPER MOREAND TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Attest:

Patrick T. Stasio, Secretary Clifton McFatridge, President



EXHIBIT A
Vehicles and Equipment

Upper Moreland Township Police Department

Equipment for Auction

Item Quantity
Watchguard In-Car Camera 4RE Digital Video Recorders 20
Watchguard In-Car Camera 4RE Displays 26
Watchguard PIn-Car Camera OE GigE Switch 22
Watchguard In-Car Camera Panoramic Camera 12
Watchguard In-Car Camera HD Camera 7
Watchguard Rear Interior Camera 20
Watchguard Car Cradles for Body Worn Cameras 22
Watchguard VISTA Body Worn Cameras 42
Watchguard VISTA Body Worn Cameras Charging Stations 7




COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager
JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance
ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared by:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Sources:

Alternatives:

Recommend Action:

Waive Permit Fees for Township Project, Maryland and
Commerce Intersection Improvements

Patrick Stasio, Township Manager

N/A

Upper Moreland Township received a Montco CPT grant to redesign and
construct roadway intersection improvements for Maryland Road and
Commerce Avenue. The plan has been designed and is out for Bid.

Waiving the permit fee saves the Township from paying the fee to the
contractor only to have the contractor pay the permit fee back to Upper

Moreland. The estimated fee waiver is less than $200.00.

N/A

Recommend the Board of Commissioners approve waiving the permit fees
associated with this project.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



TowNsHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

COMMISSIONERS Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS
KIP McFATRIDGE PATRICK T. STASIO
President Interim Township Manager
CHERYL LOCKARD JOHN D. BATES
Vice President Assistant Township Manager/
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI Director of Finance

ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer
SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

Agenda Summary
Finance and Administration Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioner Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item: Tax Assessment Appeal — Cole HC Willow Grove PA,
LLC

Prepared by: John Bates, Asst. Township Manager / Director of Finance

Attachments: 3940 Commerce Avenue Order and Stipulation

Background/Analysis: The School District has negotiated a tax settlement with Cole HC

Willow Grove PA, LLC for a property located at 3940 Commerce
Avenue. The settlement would decrease the assessed value of the
property as follows:

2024 Tax Year - $1,384,500
2025 Tax Year - $1,381,800

Fiscal Impact/Source: $3.367 overpayment owed to the Taxpayer for tax year 2024
$3.495 overpayment owed to the Taxpayer for tax year 2025

Additionally, the Taxpayer’s tax obligation will be decreased by
$3,495 for tax year 2026 onward

Alternatives: N/A
Recommended Action: The Board of Commissioners approve the proposed settlement of

Tax Assessment Appeal for 3940 Commerce Avenue at the August
4, 2025 Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer
VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



COLE HC WILLOW GROVE PA LLC . IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
: MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

V. . No. 2023-25080
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF : CIVIL ACTION -LAW
ASSESSMENT APPEALS, ET AL. . Parcel No. 59-00-03079-20-1
ORDER
AND NOW, this day of , 2025, it is hereby ORDERED and

DECREED that the terms and conditions of the attached Stipulation to Settle are accepted as term\s
and conditions of a binding Court Order.

IT IS FURTHER Ordered and Decreed that the Montgomery County Board of Assessment
Appeals shall make the appropriate decrease in assessment as agreed to in the attached Stipulation
to Settle, that the taxing authorities shall make the appropriate refunds for any overpayment as a
result of the decreases in assessment, and that the Prothonotary shall mark the above-captioned

actions “Settled, Discontinued and Ended.”

BY THE COURT

4934-0597-0514, v. 1



WISLER PEARLSTINE, LLP
JUSTIN D. BARBETTA, ESQUIRE
Attorney I.D. No. 318221

Blue Bell Executive Campus

460 Norristown Road, Suite 110

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 Attorneys for Intervenor,
(610) 825-8400 Upper Moreland School District
COLE HC WILLOW GROVE PA LLC : INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
V. : No. 2023-25080
MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF : CIVIL ACTION —-LAW
ASSESSMENT APPEALS, ET AL. . Parcel No. 59-00-03079-20-1
STIPULATION TO SETTLE

It is hereby stipulated by and between Property Owner, Cole HC Willow Grove PA LLC,
by its attorney, Gregory S. Schaffer, Esquire; Samantha A. Magee, Esquire, solicitor for the
Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals, Appellee; Justin D. Barbetta, Esquire,
attorney for Upper Moreland School District, Brian O. Phillips, Esquire, Assistant County
Solicitor for Montgomery County, and James Gallagher, Esquire, attorney for Upper Moreland
Township, Intervenors, that the above-captioned assessment appeal is settled based upon the
following agreements:

1 Effective January 1, 2024 for the Township and County and July 1, 2024 for the
School District, the assessment for tax parcel number 59-00-03079-20-1, being 3940 Commerce
Avenue, Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania (hereinafter the
“Property”) shall be decreased from One Million, Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand (1,860,000),
which results in a Market Value of Five Million, Two Hundred Thirty Nine Thousand, Four
Hundred Thirty Seven (5,239,437) Dollars to One Million, Three Hundred Eighty Four Thousand,

Five Hundred (1,384,500), which results in a Market Value of Three Million, Nine Hundred

4934-0597-0514, v. 1



Thousand (3,900,000) Dollars. This will be a decrease in assessment of Four Hundred Seventy
Five Thousand, Five Hundred (475,500).

2, Effective January 1, 2025 for the Township and County and July 1, 2025 for the
School District, the assessment for the Property shall be decreased from One Million, Eight
Hundred Sixty Thousand (1,860,000), which results in a Market Value of Five Million, Six
Hundred Fifty Three Thousand, Four Hundred Ninety Five (5,653,495) Dollars to One Million,
Three Hundred Eighty One Thousand, Eight Hundred (1,381,800), which results in a Market
Value of Four Million, Two Hundred Thousand (4,200,000) Dollars. This will be a decrease in
assessment of Four Hundred Seventy Eight Thousand, Two Hundred (478,200).

3. Based upon the assessment established by this Stipulation to Settle, the taxing

authorities may have received overpayments as follows:

Township

Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Overpayment
2024 1,860,000 1,384,500 475,500 7.08 3,367.00
2025 1,860,000 1,381,800 478,200 7.309 3,495.00

County

Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Overpayment
2024 1,860,000 1,384,500 475,500 4.788 2,277.00
2025 1,860,000 1,381,800 478,200 5.252 2,512.00

Community College

Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Overpayment

2024 1,860,000 1,384,500 475,500 0.39 185.00
2025 1,860,000 1,381,800 478,200 0.39 187.00
School District
Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment — Difference Millage Overpayment
2024 1,860,000 1,384,500 475,500 37.776 17,963.00

4934-0597-0514, v. 1



4. The parties acknowledge that the above calculations are subject to verification by

the appropriate representative of the respective taxing authority.

3 The parties acknowledge that if the Property Owner paid taxes within the discount
period, the amount of the refunds due will be two percent (2%) less than the amount set forth
above; if the taxpayers paid taxes within the penalty period, the amount of the refunds due will be
ten percent (10%) more than the amount set forth above and that no interest will be paid on any

refund amounts.

6. It is contemplated by the parties to this Stipulation to settle that the taxing
authorities having jurisdiction over the property shall make such adjustments and refunds as are

appropriate as a result of the resolution of the assessment as set forth herein.

7. The parties acknowledge that if there are any existing tax liens of record against the
property which is the subject of this appeal, such liens will be satisfied before any overpayments

are refunded to Property Owner.

8. The assessment for the Property shall remain 1,381,800 unless changed by reason
of an assessment appeal, countywide reassessment, change in the property, or otherwise as

permitted by applicable law.

9. The parties acknowledge that this Stipulation to Settle does not in any way impair
or restrict the Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals’ statutory authority to revise the
assessment of the subject parcel as a result of a countywide reassessment, change in the subject

property, or otherwise as provided by applicable law.

10.  The parties acknowledge that this Stipulation to Settle is a compromise of an
existing matter. If there is any subsequent appeal filed by any party or successor in interest then

4934-0597-0514, v. 1



the value agreed to herein is inadmissible in any other proceeding. Nothing herein shall be

construed to prohibit any party hereto from filing an assessment appeal for a subsequent tax year.

11.  The parties acknowledge that each participant in this appeal shall bear their own

costs and attorneys’ fees.

12. The parties acknowledge and request that this appeal be marked settled,

discontinued and ended upon Court approval of this Stipulation.

13.  This Stipulation may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which together
shall be one instrument and all of which shall be considered duplicate originals. A signed faxed or

PDF copy of this Stipulation shall have the same force and effect as the original signed

Stipulation.
Gregory S. Schaffer, Esquire Justin D. Barbetta, Esquire
Attorney for Property Owner Wisler Pearlstine, LLP
Attorney for Upper Moreland School District
Samantha A. Magee, Esquire Brian O. Phillips, Esquire
Attorney for Montgomery County Attorney for Montgomery County

Board of Assessment Appeals

James Gallagher, Esquire
Attorney for Upper Moreland Township

4934-0597-0514, v. 1



TowNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215
Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363

COMMISSIONERS OFFICIALS
KIP McFATRIDGE PATRICK T. STASIO

President \ Interim Township Manager
CHERYL LOCKARD Sl 3 JOHN D. BATES

Vice President St ‘) Assistant Township Manager/
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI 2 4 = Director of Finance
DEMOND MULLEN :\ 0= ALEX H. LEVY

\” / / Township Treasurer

BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS 0. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.

C /
B 70N ST 1Y
e Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Finance and Administration Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:
Prepared by:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommended Action:

Tax Assessment Appeal — 500 Manor House, LLC

John Bates, Asst. Township Manager / Director of Finance

500 Manor House Lane Order and Stipulation

The School District has negotiated a tax settlement with Kahuna
Holdings, LLC for a property located at 500 Manor House Lane.
The settlement would increase the assessed value of the property for

tax year 2025 as follows:

Old Assessment - $884,620
New Assessment - $1,100,310

$1,576 underpayment owed to the Township for tax year 2025

Additionally, the Taxpayer’s tax obligation will be increased by
$1.576 for tax year 2025 onward

N/A
The Board of Commissioners approve the proposed settlement of

Tax Assessment Appeal for 500 Manor House Lane at the August
4, 2025 Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



UPPER MORELAND SCHOOL : INTHE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
DISTRICT, . MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
v. : No. 2024-27433

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF CIVIL ACTION - LAW
ASSESSMENT APPEALS, ET AL. :  Parcel No. 59-00-12091-00-9

ORDER

AND NOW, this day of , 2025, it is hereby ORDERED and

DECREED that the terms and conditions of the attached Stipulation to Settle are accepted as terms
and conditions of a binding Court Order.

IT IS FURTHER Ordered and Decreed that the Montgomery County Board of Assessment
Appeals shall make the appropriate increase in assessment as agreed to in the attached Stipulation
to Settle, that the Property Owner shall make the appropriate payments for any underpayment as a
result of the increase in assessment, and that the Prothonotary shall mark the above-captioned

action “Settled, Discontinued and Ended.”

BY THE COURT

4932-8833-2626, v. 1



WISLER PEARLSTINE, LLP
JUSTIN D. BARBETTA, ESQUIRE
Attorney 1.D. No. 318221

Blue Bell Executive Campus

460 Norristown Road, Suite 110

Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 Attorneys for Appellant,

(610) 825-8400 Upper Moreland School District

UPPER MORELAND SCHOOL : IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

DISTRICT, . MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
V. . No. 2024-27433

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF CIVIL ACTION - LAW
ASSESSMENT APPEALS, ET AL . Parcel No. 59-00-12091-00-9

STIPULATION TO SETTLE

It is hereby stipulated by and between Justin D. Barbetta, Esquire, attorney for Upper
Moreland School District, Appellant; Samantha A. Magee, Esquire, solicitor for the Montgomery
County Board of Assessment Appeals, Appellee; Property Owner, 500 Manor House LLC, by its
attorney, Lee A. Stivale, Esquire, Brian O. Phillips, Esquire, Assistant County Solicitor for
Montgomery County, and James Gallagher, Esquire, attorney for Upper Moreland Township,
Intervenors, that the above-captioned assessment appeal is settled based upon the following
agreements:

1. Effective January 1, 2025 for the Township and County and July 1, 2025 for the
School District, the assessment for tax parcel number 59-00-12091-00-9, being 500 Manor House
Lane, Upper Moreland Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania (hereinafter the “Property”)
shall be increased from Eight Hundred Eighty Four Thousand, Six Hundred Twenty (884,620),
which results in a Market Value of Two Million, Six Hundred Eighty Eight Thousand, Eight
Hundred Fifteen (2,688,815) Dollars to One Million, One Hundred Thousand, Three Hundred Ten

(1,100,310), which results in a Market Value of Three Million, Three Hundred Forty Four

4932-8833-2626, v. 1



Thousand, Four Hundred Seven (3,344,407) Dollars. This will be an increase in assessment of
Two Hundred Fifteen Thousand, Six Hundred Ninety (215,690).
2. Based upon the assessment established by this Stipulation to Settle, the taxing

authorities may have received underpayments as follows:

Township
Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Underpayment
2025 884,620 1,100,310 215,690 7.309 1,576.00
County
Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Underpayment
2025 884,620 1,100,310 215,690 5.252 1,133.00

Community College

Tax Year Old Assessment New Assessment  Difference Millage Underpayment
2025 884,620 1,100,310 215,690 0.39 84.00
3. The parties acknowledge that the above calculations are subject to verification by

the appropriate representative of the respective taxing authority.

4. Property Owner shall pay the additional taxes due under this Stipulation pursuant to
interim bills and/or invoices, which shall include a new two percent (2%) discount period and a
ten percent (10%) penalty provision for late payments, issued by the taxing authorities reflecting

such amounts.

5. The District and Property Owner agree to not appeal the assessment on the Property
through the 2027 tax year unless there is a change in assessment due to a countywide reassessment
or other change in assessment as provided by law, including, but not limited to, any interim

assessment on the Property.

4932-8833-2626, v. 1



6. Subject to Paragraph 5, the assessment for the Property shall remain 1,100,310
unless changed by reason of an assessment appeal, countywide reassessment, change in the

Property, or otherwise as permitted by applicable law.

7. The parties acknowledge that this Stipulation to Settle does not in any way impair
or restrict the Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals’ statutory authority to revise the
assessment of the subject parcel as a result of a countywide reassessment, change in the subject

property, or otherwise as provided by applicable law.

8. The parties acknowledge that this Stipulation to Settle is a compromise of an
existing matter. If there is any subsequent appeal filed by any party or successor in interest then

the value agreed to herein is inadmissible in any other proceeding.

9. The parties acknowledge that each participant in this appeal shall bear their own

costs and attorneys’ fees.

10.  The parties acknowledge and request that this appeal be marked settled,

discontinued and ended upon Court approval of this Stipulation.

4932-8833-2626, v. 1



11.  This Stipulation may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which together

shall be one instrument and all of which shall be considered duplicate originals. A signed faxed or

PDF copy of this Stipulation shall have the same force and effect as the original signed

Stipulation.

Lee A. Stivale, Esquire
Attorney for Property Owner

Samantha A. Magee, Esquire
Attorney for Montgomery County
Board of Assessment Appeals

James Gallagher, Esquire
Attorney for Upper Moreland Township

4932-8833-2626, v. 1

Justin D. Barbetta, Esquire
Wisler Pearlstine, LLP
Attorney for Upper Moreland School District

Brian O. Phillips, Esquire
Attorney for Montgomery County



COMMISSIONERS

KIP McFATRIDGE
President
CHERYL LOCKARD
Vice President
ANTHONY BENVENUTTI
DEMOND MULLEN
BENJAMIN W. OLSZEWSKI
NICHOLAS O. SCULL
CHARLES M. WHITING

TOWNSHIP of UPPER MORELAND

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
117 Park Avenue, Willow Grove, PA 19090-3215

Telephone (215) 659-3100 / Fax (215) 659-7363 OFFICIALS

PATRICK T. STASIO
Township Manager

JOHN D. BATES
Assistant Township Manager/
Director of Finance

ALEX H. LEVY
Township Treasurer

SEAN P. KILKENNY, ESQ.
Township Solicitor

Agenda Summary

Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting — July 21, 2025
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — August 4, 2025

Agenda Item:

Prepared by:

Attachments:

Background/Analysis:

Fiscal Impact/Source:

Alternatives:

Recommendation Action:

Farmstead Alliance Event Request

Katie Kollar, Director of Parks and Recreation / Alan Sentman, President of
Farmstead Alliance

None

Farmstead Alliance (FA) is requesting permission to host their second
annual Farmstead on Tap event at Farmstead Park on Saturday, October 4th,
from 3:00 to 6:00 p.m. This event aims to raise funds for the nonprofit
organization.

Farmstead on Tap: Features

e Open Fire Pits

o Alcohol Sales

o Food & Beverage

o Raffle

e Cornhole Tournament

e Craft Fair (possibly including Animal Rescue/Adoption)

None ~ funded by Farmstead Alliance
Do not approve this event

Recommend the Board of Commissioners approve at the August 4, 2025
Regular Meeting.

Equal Opportunity Employer

VISIT US ON THE WEB @ www.uppermoreland.org



